REGULAR MEETING
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PLAN COMMISSION

April 18, 2016

7:30 P.M.
ROLL CALL
Greg Trzupek, Chairman Mike Stratis Luisa Hoch
Dehn Grunsten Greg Scott
Robert Grela Mary Praxmarer

Jim Broline, Alternate

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A

March 21, 2016 Plan Commission Regular Meeting

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A

Z-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls); Text Amendment, Planned Unit
Development Amendment, and Findings of Fact; continued from March 21, 2016.

Requests an amendment to Section IX.D.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add “Event
Center” or some such similar classification to the list of special uses in the O-2 Office and Hotel
District and for special use approval as per Sections IX.D.2.g of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance
for an amendment to the Estancia Planned Unit Development, Ordinance No. A-834-08-04 to
permit development of a four-story hotel and a one-story event center building, rather than the
previously approved four-story office building with a parking deck.

Z-03-2016: 9191 Drew Avenue (Kavanaugh); Rezoning Upon Annexation and Findings of
Fact.

Request for rezoning upon annexation to the R-2B Single Family Residence District of the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance.

Z-04-2016: 7960 Madison Street (Burr Ridge Kettlebell); Text Amendment, Special Use and
Findings of Fact.

Requests an amendment to Section X.F.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to clarify the special
use listings for Health and Wellness Clinic and Private Athletic Training and Practice Facility and
requests a special use as per the amended Section X.F.2 to permit a fitness training and instruction
facility.



April 18, 2016
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals
Page 2 of 2

V. CORRESPONDENCE
A. Board Report —March 28, 2016 and April 11, 2016

B. Building Report — March, 2016

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
A. S-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls); PUD Sign Approval

B. Preliminary Plat of Subdivision — Kavanaugh — 9191 Drew Avenue

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

A May 2, 2016: The following public hearings are scheduled:
e Z-05-2016: 10S371 Madison Street (Valincius); Rezoning Upon Annexation
e Z-06-2016: 510 Village Center Drive (Coopers Hawk); Special Use

B. May 16, 2016: The filing deadline for this meeting is April 25, 2016

VIl. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE: All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board
of Trustees for review and final action. Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their April 25, 2016 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00 P.M.
Chairman Trzupek is the scheduled Plan Commission representative for the April 25, 2016 Board meeting.



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF
MARCH 21, 2016

l. ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order
at 7:30 p.m. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois
by Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT: 8- Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Broline, Praxmarer, Grela, Scott and Trzupek
ABSENT: 0 — None

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.

1. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner
Praxmarer to approve the minutes of the February 15, 2016 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 4 — Hoch, Praxmarer, Scott, and Broline
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSTAIN: 4 - Stratis, Grunsten, Grela, and Trzupek

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.
I11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all those wishing to speak during the public hearing on the
agenda for tonight’s meeting.

V-01-2016: 16W380 93 Place (Dlugopolski): Variation and Findings of Fact.

As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The
subject property consists of two platted lots and a portion of a third platted lot. The two
platted lots front on Route 83. The petitioner seeks to re-subdivide the lots so that there
are two lots of record both fronting on 93rd Place. The existing lots do not meet the
minimum lot area or lot width requirements. The re-subdivision also does not meet the
minimum lot area or lot width requirement. The minimum required lot area is 20,000
square feet per lot and the minimum required lot width is 100 feet. The proposed lots are
13,813 square feet in area and 92 feet in width.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner if he had anything to add. Mr. Kristof Dlugopolski
was present and said he intended to build two homes on the property.

There were no questions or comments from the public. Chairman Trzupek asked for
guestions and comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Scott asked if the plat was exactly the same as approved in 2002. Mr.
Dlugopolski said it was the same.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
March 21, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 2 of 10

Commissioner Praxmarer said that the size of the lots are consistent with the surrounding
area.

Commissioner Broline said that the re-subdivision improves the lots and makes them more
suitable for development.

Commissioner Grunsten said she agrees with the previous statements.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner if he agrees with the staff comments. Mr.
Dlugopolski said he did agree.

There being no further questions, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the
hearing.

At 7:40 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by
Commissioner Grunsten to close the hearing for VV-01-2016.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 — Grela, Grunsten, Stratis, Hoch, Praxmarer, Scott, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott
to adopt the petitioner’s findings of fact and to recommend that the Board of Trustees grant
variations from Section VI.F.3.a of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the re-
subdivision of three parcels into two lots fronting on 93rd Place with the proposed lots
being 13,813 square feet in area and 92 feet in width rather than the required 20,000 square
feet in area and 100 feet in width.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 — Grela, Scott, Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

Chairman Trzupek suggested to take the following related consideration out of order from
the agenda.

Preliminary Plat of Subdivision — DIugopolski — 16W380 93 Place.

Chairman Trzupek asked for a summary from Mr. Pollock. Mr. Pollock said that the plat
is consistent with the zoning variation recommended by the Plan Commission. He said
that if approved by the Board of Trustees, the property owner may proceed with final
engineering plans and a final plat that would be approved by staff and by the Village Board.
He said this is the only time a subdivision comes before the Plan Commission.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner if they had read and agreed to the conditions
recommended in the written staff report. Mr. Dlugopolski said that he had read the
conditions and agrees to the conditions.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grelaand SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch
to recommend that the Board of Trustees approve the preliminary plat of subdivision
subject to the conditions in the written staff summary.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
March 21, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 3 of 10

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 — Grela, Hoch, Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, Scott, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

Z-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls); Text Amendment, PUD
Amendment and Findings of Fact.

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this request.

Mr. Pollock provided the following summary: The petitioner requests an amendment to
the O-2 District to add “Event Center” as a special use and requests an amendment to the
Estancia Planned Unit Development for construction and use of a four-story, Hampton Inn
hotel a one-story events center. The property is the third lot in the three lot PUD known as
the Estancia Center. The other two lots are developed with a one-story office building and
a three-story office building. All three lots share access and parking.

Commissioner Grela stated that he is currently working with the petitioner’s engineer and
landscape architect but has no direct participation in the proposed project. Commissioner
Stratis said he has worked with the petitioner’s engineer in the past.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for their presentation.

Mr. Jim Oguin, attorney for the petitioner, stated that there are two national groups
interested in locating in Burr Ridge. He said that the Hilton hotel group wants to put a
Hampton Inn in Burr Ridge and The Falls Event Center wants to enter the Chicago market
and build its first in Chicagoland in Burr Ridge. He said that he read the staff report and
would like to address the issues raised in the report. In regards to parking, Mr. Oguin said
that the event center would have a maximum of 100 people for daytime events and that
would generate the need for about 50 parking spaces. He said that on weekends and
evenings, events are typically 150 people with 75 cars. Mr. Oguin concluded that there is
sufficient parking for events of this size. He noted that that the office buildings use very
little parking on the weekends. Mr. Oguin submitted a floor plan for the event center with
a list of maximum occupancy for each room. He clarified that each room would not be full
to its capacity as rooms serve dual purposes during events.

Mr. Oguin introduced the architect for the event center, Mr. Alan Shurtliff. Mr. Shurtliff
described the architecture of the event center building. Mr. Oguin also introduced the
architect for the hotel, Mr. Michael Maust, who described the architecture for the hotel
building.

Mr. Oguin concluded with a brief description of the landscaping for both buildings and the
patio and water features for the event center.

Chairman Trzupek said that the Commission had reviewed the idea of a hotel at this
location in an informal discussion with the property owner and that the response was
generally positive but that the informal discussion did not include the event center. He said
that parking was the real problem for the event center and if they had 200 people at an
event during a weekday, there would not be enough parking. Chairman Trzupek also said
he would like to see a traffic study and a site plan for the entire PUD property. He added
that the architecture for the buildings should do more to complement the existing buildings.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
March 21, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 4 of 10

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the public.

Mr. Mark Tomas, 7515 Drew Avenue, said that he thought this would be a good site for a
hotel at the time that the hotel was proposed on the south side of 1-55. He said that since
that time he has read about hotels impact on crime. He cited statistics and specific incidents
of crime related to hotels. He also questioned whether there was any benefit from a hotel
to the Village given that hotel motel taxes are restricted.

In response, Mr. Oguin said that 60 to 70% of the Hampton Inn guests would be corporate
and that he believes there is significant benefit to the community from taxes as well as
added business for local restaurants and stores.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was anyone else in attendance that would like to speak.
There being no one, he asked for questions and comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Stratis said that his primary concerns were architecture and parking and that
most of his questions were about the event center. He was impressed by the architecture
of both buildings but that they did not seem to fit in with other buildings in the area. He
also said that he would not normally ask about ownership but since there were so many
proposals for this property over the years, he asked about the contract status for the property
and specifically if there were two buyers or one.

Mr. Robert Palka, representing the property owner, said that the entire 4.4 acre property is
under contract to the hotel developer and the hotel developer has a partnership with the
Event Center.

Commissioner Stratis asked staff whether the property could be divided at a future date.
Mr. Pollock responded that they are asking for PUD relief to allow two buildings on one
lot which would otherwise not be permitted. He said they could ask to create two different
lots but that would create a need for a different PUD relief to allow the creation of lots that
do not meet the minimum lot area and buildings that would not meet the minimum side
yard setbacks.

Commissioner Stratis asked about the definition of an event center. He noted that the floor
plan does not show any areas for food preparation. Mr. John Neubauer, of the Falls Event
Center responded. He said that the Falls Event Center is unique because they do not
provide food preparation but instead customers hire their own caterers who bring food and
drinks into the facility. In response to a question about capacity, Mr. Neubauer said that
the rooms have their own capacity, but are not occupied separately. He said that there
would not be multiple events using different rooms at the same time.

Commissioner Stratis asked where catering trucks would be parked. Mr. Neubauer said
that the caterers use vans and normally park in standard parking spaces.

Commissioner Stratis asked if the Village had an amusement tax. Mr. Pollock said the
Village does not have an amusement tax.

Commissioner Stratis asked about the events that may occur at the hotel. Mr. Oguin said
that only hotel guests use the meeting space at the hotel and outside events are not
scheduled.

Commissioner Stratis wondered what would happen if there was a change in the use on the
office buildings such as a call center that would generate parking on evenings and



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
March 21, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 5 of 10

weekends. Mr. Oguin said that if a few such businesses are located in the office buildings,
there would still be plenty of parking. He added that the event center can manage their
events based on available parking.

Commissioner Hoch said she agrees with the comments regarding the architecture. She
said she would like to see a picture of both buildings together. She said she does not
understand the nature of the event center and does not like the event center. She added that
she would like to see an image of the entire PUD.

Commissioner Grunsten said she agrees with the other Commissioners regarding the
aesthetics, would like to see a traffic study and a picture of everything within the PUD.
She said she is not necessarily opposed to the event center, but would just like to see more
information about the event center.

Commissioner Broline said that he would like to see more about the traffic and the impact
of the hotel on other businesses in the area.

Mr. Oguin said that there is no other business quite like the proposed event center which
provides much greater flexibility for event organizers. Commissioner Broline asked if
there is any spillover business from the Hampton to other restaurants and businesses. Mr.
Oguin said there would definitely be hotel guests using restaurants in the area.

Commissioner Praxmarer said she is in agreement with the other Commissioner’s
comments and has nothing further to add at this time.

Commissioner Grela stated that he does not object to the event use but is concerned about
parking. He said occupancy of the event center should be based on calculated occupancy
at its highest load. He said he was disappointed that a floor plan was not provided in
advance so he could see the capacity.

He said that the parking deficiency of 100 spaces was significant and questioned what
would happen if there is a large event during a weekday when the office parking lot is full.
He asked if there was an agreement for shared parking which Mr. Oguin confirmed.
Commissioner Grela added that providing more than the required handicap parking spaces
should also be considered.

Commissioner Scott said he is very concerned about parking and future use of the office
buildings already on the property. He said he would like to get information from the Burr
Ridge Police Department regarding crime statistics for hotels in Burr Ridge and that he is
concerned about the architecture of the buildings.

Mr. Oguin said there is more parking for this event center location than the six other Falls
Event Centers. He also said that the Falls Event Center can manage their schedule to ensure
that larger events occur when more parking is available. In response to questions from Mr.
Oguin, Chairman Trzupek said he is looking for architectural changes that would make the
buildings more complementary to the existing office buildings.

Chairman Trzupek suggested that they compare the event center and hotel to the existing
Marriott hotel in regards to parking. He also asked about phasing to which Mr. Oguin said
the plan is build both buildings at the same time.

Mr. Pollock summarized the Plan Commission’s requests for more information. He said
that additional information is requested regarding a traffic study, an overall site plan,



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
March 21, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 6 of 10

perspective drawings of the proposed and existing buildings, more comprehensive
information regarding occupancy of the event center, changes to the architecture to
complement the existing office buildings and elimination of stucco, and a report from the
Police Department regarding crime at hotels.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek suggested that the public
hearing be continued to allow time for the petitioner to provide the information requested.

At 8:55 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by
Commissioner Stratis to continue the hearing for Z-02-2016 to April 18, 2016.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 — Grela, Stratis, Grunsten, Hoch, Praxmarer, Scott, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

Commissioner Stratis asked if the Commission was also going to discuss the signs.
Chairman Trzupek said the sign consideration should be continued, but that any comments
regarding the signs are welcome.

Commissioner Stratis said that he agrees with staffs’ comments regarding the sign and
prefers that the wall signs be back lit and that the monument signs be replaced with
compliance traffic directional signs.

V. CORRESPONDENCE
There was no discussion regarding the Building Report or the Board Report.
V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

S-01-2016:  15W300 South Frontage Road (Crown Plaza Hotel); Conditional Sign
Approval and Sign Variations.

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock for a summary of this request. Mr. Pollock provided
the summary as follows: The property owner is in the process of converting this property
to a Crown Plaza Hotel. Zoning approval was granted in 2015 to accommodate the
continued use of the property as a hotel. This request seeks approval for a sign package
for the new hotel. Mr. Pollock referenced the written staff report which provides additional
information about this request and provides information about signs for other hotels in the
Village of Burr Ridge.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the pole sign on the property is a legal sign. Mr. Pollock said
it was a legal sign and was approved by a sign variation.

Mr. Sanjay Sukhramani said he was the general manager and owner of the hotel. He said
that the hotel is under renovation after being neglected for many years. He said the signs
were an important part of the renovation and future success of the hotel.

Commissioner Grela asked if they were removing the pole sign and erecting a new sign.
Mr. Sukhramani said that he is removing and replacing the pole sign. Commissioner Grela
responded that his preference is that the sign be brought into conformance when it is
removed, but that he understands the desire for the sign.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
March 21, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 7 of 10

Commissioner Scott said he understood why the petitioner wants the pole sign but he
believes the sign should be brought into conformance with the Sign Ordinance height
restrictions.

Commissioner Praxmarer said she agreed that the pole sign should be made to conform.

Commissioner Grela said that he appreciates all of the efforts to improve the property, but
that he believes the code has to be enforced relative to bringing non-conforming signs into
conformance.

Mr. Sukhramani said that he could just replace the face of the sign but he prefers to replace
the entire sign and improve its overall appearance.

Commissioner Grela said that he would agree to keep the pole sign because it has been
there for so long, but he would not go along with two wall signs in addition to the pole
sign.

Commissioners Praxmarer and Grunsten said that they agreed with Commissioner Grela.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner about removing one of the wall signs and using an
awning sign instead as suggested by staff.

Mr. Sukhramani said that he would prefer to keep the two wall signs even if it meant
removing the pole sign.

Commissioners generally agreed that they would prefer the two wall signs rather than one
wall sign and the pole sign.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the internal illumination. The Commission generally
agreed that the type of internal illumination was okay in this situation facing I-55.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to adopt the petitioner’s findings of fact and recommend approval of S-01-2016 as
amended including removal of the pole sign and approval of the two wall signs as
submitted.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 — Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, Grela, Scott, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.
S-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls); Sign Variations.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott
to continue S-02-2016 to the April 18, 2016 meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 — Grela, Scott, Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.




Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
March 21, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 8 of 10

PC-02-2016: Administrative Appeal — Health and Wellness Clinic and Indoor
Private Athletic Training Facility.

Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The owner of the Burr Ridge Kettlebell
Club, previously located at 16W251 South Frontage Road, has moved to 7960 Madison
Street. The business did not obtain a Zoning Certificate of Occupancy prior to relocation.
Upon receipt of the application for a Zoning CO, it was denied based on staff’s
interpretation of the Zoning Ordinance and the use classification of this business. Both the
prior location and the present location are within a GI General Industrial District. The Gl
Districts lists Indoor Private Athletic Training and Practice Facilities, not occupying more
than 5,000 square feet of floor area as a permitted use and Health and Wellness Clinic as a
Special Use. The business owner is appealing staff’s interpretation that this business is a
Health and Wellness Clinic and not an Indoor Private Athletic Training and Practice
Facility.

Mr. Pollock added that the use was classified as a Health and Wellness Clinic at its prior
approval and that staff has interpreted Indoor Private Athletic Training and Practice
Facilities as being for pre-defined groups such as travel baseball teams. He referenced the
written staff report which describes various businesses that have been classified as Health
and Wellness Clinics. Mr. Pollock concluded that the descriptions are ambiguous and some
clarification is needed.

Mr. Paul Lyngos stated that he is the owner of the business and he was told by his landlord
that he was allowed to move into this new location. He further described how his business
has a similar impact as the permitted indoor private training facilities. He said his business
is by appointment only.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the reasoning behind the different use classifications and
if it was based on whether the business was open to the general public as opposed to being
limited to a defined team. Mr. Pollock said that is the primary distinction. He added that
the real question related to this issue is whether or not the Plan Commission wants to
broaden the manufacturing districts to permit more types of non-industrial uses such as
fitness facilities and health clubs. He said accepting this appeal would mean that any type
of fitness facility that is open to the public and is less than 5,000 square feet would be
permitted in the GI District.

Commissioner Hoch said she believes it’s a big misunderstanding and the Commission
should find a way to accommodate the use.

Mr. Pollock said one way to accommodate this business would be to accept the appeal but
then to amend the Zoning Ordinance to clarify that these types of uses are special uses in
the future.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there would be other businesses that would have been permitted
instead of having to obtain a special use. Mr. Pollock said he was not sure but that was
possible.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the business could be allowed to remain in its location while
they go through the special use process. Mr. Pollock said that staff could do that if directed
by the Plan Commission.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
March 21, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 9 of 10

Commissioner Grela said that he is concerned about too many non-industrial businesses in
the industrial districts. He said there is a potential for conflict between industrial businesses
and businesses such as the fitness facility.

Commissioner Scott said he agrees with that concern. He added that the land use categories
listed in the Zoning Ordinance are confusing and should be modified.

Chairman Trzupek suggested a motion to deny the appeal, but to allow the petitioner to
remain pending the filing of an administrative appeal.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to deny the administrative appeal and to allow the petitioner to remain open for
business pending the outcome of a special use application.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 7 — Scott, Grunsten, Stratis, Hoch, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.
PC-01-2016: Annual Zoning Review.

Mr. Pollock said that other than the clarification to the health and wellness clinics/private
indoor athletic training facility, he has no other updates to the Zoning Ordinance.

Commissioner Grela asked about a recent contact he had from a developer that was
proposing a project that did not comply with the Comprehensive Plan. He suggested that
the Plan Commission should not consider the zoning for the project unless the Board of
Trustees first amends the Comprehensive Plan and directs the Commission to consider the
project.

Mr. Pollock said that the property owner or contract purchaser has the right to file any
petition they so choose. He said that if such a project does not comply with the
Comprehensive Plan and the Village chooses not to amend the Comprehensive Plan, the
Village can then deny the project.

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Mr. Pollock said the filing deadline for the April 4, 2016 meeting has passed and there are
no hearings scheduled.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to cancel the April 4, 2016 meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 — Grunsten, Hoch, Stratis, Grela, Scott, Praxmarer, and Hoch
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
March 21, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 10 of 10

VIl. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:58 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the
meeting was adjourned at 9:58 p.m.

Respectfully April 18, 2016
Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

Z-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls); Requests an amendment to Section 1X.D.2
of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add “Event Center” or a similar classification to the list
of special uses in the O-2 Office and Hotel District and for special use approval as per Section
IX.D.2. as amended of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an amendment to the Estancia
Planned Unit Development, Ordinance No. A-834-08-04 to permit development and use of a
four-story hotel and a one-story event center rather than the previously approved four-story
office building with a parking deck.

Prepared For:

Prepared By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

April 18, 2016, continued from March 21, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION

Petitioner:

Property Owner:

Petitioner’s
Status:

Land Use Plan:

Existing Zoning:

Existing Land Use:

Site Area:

Subdivision:

Prominence Burr Ridge,
LLC and The Falls Event
Center, LLC

BJF Estancia Il, LLC

Contract Purchaser

Recommends office uses

O-2 Planned Unit
Development

Office
4.4 Acres

Estancia Planned Unit
Development




Staff Report and Summary
Z-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls)
Page 2 of 3

SUMMARY

The public hearing for this petition was continued from the March 21 to the April 18 Plan
Commission meeting. The Commission continued the hearing to allow the petitioner to provide
additional information and plan revisions. Specifically, the following was requested:

Traffic and Parking Study. The Commission asked for traffic and parking studies to assess
traffic impacts and parking needs. Those studies were completed and reviewed by the Village’s
traffic consultant. The studies and the Village review are attached. The Village review of the
traffic study asks for additional information and confirmation of certain numbers. The petitioner
has been asked to work directly with the Village’s traffic consultant to resolve those outstanding
questions.

Additional Plans. The Commission asked for an overall site plan of the PUD and perspective
drawings of the proposed and existing buildings. The petitioner is preparing those drawings to
present at the meeting on Monday.

Architecture. The Commission recommended that the hotel building elevations be unique to this
property and this PUD, rather than based on the standard Hampton Inn model. In regards to the
Event Center building, they would like to see some minor modifications that would make the
building more complementary to the existing office buildings. The petitioner met with Village
staff and Chairman Trzupek and developed a revised elevation for the hotel (attached). The
masonry for the event center will be revised to match the colors of the hotel and the other office
buildings.

Definition of Event Center. The Commission asked for a clear definition of an "event center".
The petitioner provides a definition in the attached cover letter.

Hotel Crime Report. The Commission asked staff to prepare a report on criminal activities at the
various hotels in Burr Ridge. That report is attached.

The following issues were mentioned in the March 21 staff summary but not directly addressed at
the March 21 meeting:

Trash Dumpster. There are trash dumpster enclosures proposed for each building. The
enclosures are near the southeast corner of each building. The Zoning Ordinance requires that
dumpsters be located adjacent to the rear wall of the building. These enclosures are located in a
side yard. Details of the enclosure is provided for the hotel, but not for the event center.

Rooftop Screening. The conditions of the 2011 PUD amendment required that the «...rooftop
screening walls for the...existing building at 150 Harvester Drive shall be modified to provide
horizontal bands that match the shape of the horizontal stripes at the top of the buildings.” The
2011 PUD amendment required the addition of the horizontal bands to the existing three-story
office building at such time that a building was built on the subject property.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Relative to the revisions made in response to the Plan Commission comments at the March 21
meeting, the following staff review comments are provided:

e The parking study indicates that events at the Event Center during weekdays will not
exceed 150 persons. If that is the case, ample parking is available during peak times within
this PUD (743 spaces required during weekdays and 811 spaces provided). Without the
weekday limitation, the parking would not be provided in compliance with the Zoning
Ordinance (914 spaces required, 811 spaces provided).



Staff Report and Summary
Z-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls)
Page 3 of 3

If the event center is limited to 150 persons during weekdays, the parking requirements
within this PUD would be as follows:

€ > n ©
[} (@) Q Ee} ©
g S| e g £ |28
g o o ° = > =
S 3 °] o o o g
s 8 e S 2 a 2
o« w
180 Harvester Drive | 1/250 sq. ft. of floor area 49,687 | 203 | 199
150 Harvester Drive | 1/250 sq. ft. of floor area 98,290 | 450 | 393
Falls Event Center* 1/3.2 persons 150 63 47
Hampton Inn 1/Room + 0.5/Employee 101 | 5 95 | 104
Total: | 811 | 743

The elevations for the hotel building have been revised to eliminate some of the features
that are unique to a Hampton Inn hotel (i.e. all of the accentuated cornice lines at the top
of the building except the ones over the main entryways) and to revise the color palette to
match the colors of the existing office buildings. The petitioner has also committed to
making the event center building match the colors of the existing office buildings.

The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in
agreement. If the Plan Commission recommends approval of this PUD amendment, the following
conditions are recommended:

1.

Development will comply with the revised plans submitted for the April 18, 2016 Plan
Commission meeting.

Events at the event center shall not exceed 150 persons between the hours of 8 AM and 5
PM on Mondays through Fridays.

The trash dumpsters shall be relocated further north subject to the final approval by Village
staff. The trash enclosures for both buildings shall utilize the same masonry materials as
the corresponding buildings.

The rooftop screening walls for the existing building at 150 Harvester Drive shall be
modified to provide horizontal bands that match the shape of the horizontal stripes at the
top of the building. This work shall be completed prior to issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy for the hotel or for the event center building.






Hotel & Event Cenfer Center
Burr Ridge, IL.

10.

1.

The adjoining office buildings should have a very small demand on weekends, which will help meet the
event center and hotel parking demands.

The number of hotel employees used to calculate the parking demand by code seems low, as well as
the number of employees at the event center. Support documentation should be provided.

An additional 96 parking spaces are proposed to be constructed on-site. Yet the hotel will absorb up to
81 of them at 8 AM, when event center patrons arrive. Is the developer willing to ensure that no events
will be scheduled to begin before 9 AM and that weekday daytime events wilt end at 4 PM?

On a bookkeeping note to avoid confusion, Attachment 2 should be adjusted to “call out” the zones by
letter in the chart provided.

V3 Traffic Impact Study

1.

2.

We concur with the V3 findings regarding existing conditions.

Per the ITE Trip Generation Manual, the trip generations seem underestimated for the hotel during the
weekday evening peak hour and on a daily basis.

It seems quite possible that at least some event center patrons will be dropped off in the morning by
taxi or other vehicles, which would generate exiting trips. Also, there is no guarantee that all event
center patrons and employees will leave by 4:30 PM, when the “street” weekday evening peak hour
begins. As with the morning peak hour, taxi and other vehicle trips should be incorporated into the
traffic generations for the evening peak hour.

We concur with the V3 trip distribution.

We concur with V3 that the previously approved office building would have generated more trips than
the hotel and event center,

On a bookkeeping note, Appendix B was the CMAP letter regarding fraffic growth. Please provide the
‘Event Space — Similar Site Operations” information.

We concur with V3 that the hotel and event center will have a limited impact on the site access and
the Frontage Road / Harvester Drive intersections.

In their qualitative assessment, we concur with V3 that there is adequate capacity on County Line
Road to accommodate the projected hotel and event center traffic. However, there are about 330
vehicles that are projected to turn from northbound Frontage Road to eastbound Veterans Boulevard
during the weekday evening peak hour. As this intersection also accommodates virtually all Harvester
traffic, providing count data and capacity analyses should be considered to better understand how the
Frontage Road / Veterans Parkway infersection operates now and in the future after the hotel and
event center are open for business,

GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC. - Page | 2













Goldstine, Skrodzki, Russian,

Nemec and Hoff, Ltd.

Willfam M. Brennan Daniel ). McCarthy III Alison J. Wetzel
William J. Cotter Kenneth ). Nemec, )r. Francis ). Wirtz*
Attorneys at Law Gregory L. Dose** Richard }. Nogal
Brian M. Dougherty John T. O'Connell* Tharnas P. Russian
The Prairie Building Robﬁrt“D. Goldstine james E. Olguin {1946 - 2015)
H e W Michelle V. Hanlon*** Diana K. Pecen
gi?r fEﬂi%C]em}ﬁCGkosD;;i%BGSgcond Floor James D Healy Donald S. Rothschild
8% Howard M, Hoff Anne M. Skrodzki
Telephone {630) 655-6000 William H. Hrabak, Jr. Richard ). Skrodzki *Of Counsel
Facsimile (630) 655-9808 Keith R. Krider Sara L. Spitler *+Also Admitted in California
WWW.GSRNH.COM Craig T. Martin Stephen P, Walsh ***Also Admitted in Texas

April 14, 2016

Douglas Pollock,

Community Development Director
Village of Burr Ridge

7660 West County Line Road
Burr Ridge, lllinois 60527

RE: Hampton Inn - Falls Event Center
Harvester Drive and N. Frontage Road
Burr Ridge, [llinois

Dear Mr. Pollock;

Since the last Plan Commission meeting, the development teams for the proposed Hampton Inn and the
Falls Event Center have worked internally and with the Village to modify the original plans in a manner
intended to address as many of the Commissioners’ concerns as possible. Along with this letter we are
submitting the following information that will be presented to the Plan Commission at their next

meeting:

L

A Traffic Impact Analysis and Parking Assessment was prepared by V3 Companies.
The results these studies support the Applicant’s position that there will be sufficient
parking to service the uses based on the operation methods. Similarly, it shows that the
existing roadway infrastructure is sufficient to service the two additional building/uses.

Revised building architecture has been proposed. For example, as requested, on the
Hampton Inn we have removed the vertical pilasters and limited the EIFS areas to the
cornice roof-line. We have also scaled-back the cornices themselves; they are not as
pronounced as the original version. Additionally, we have introduced two different
brick materials in beige and brown colors to match the adjacent office precast colors.
As the new renderings depict, the building now has sections that "bump-out” so it
doesn't appear to be as linear. The center bay of the hotel will consist of a new,
enhanced architectural panel feature that also pulls from the lighter precast office
building color. To further emphasize the hotel's 2-story expansive lounge room, we
have introduced large storefront giass adjacent to the lobby entrance. This adds to the




Douglas Pollock
April 14, 2016
Page 2

exterior look as well as introduces much more light into the interior room. Finally, we
have modified the hotel's entry canopy to be a more modern look, consisting of both the
building stone and architectural panels. In terms of the Falls Event Center, the brick
color has been revised to match the hotel to ensure that they work cohesively.

Additional elevations perspectives will be presented at the Plan Commission meeting.

In addition to the above, we will be prepared to answer any questions regarding the operation of The
Falls Event Center. The Commissioners asked for a definition of an event center and we believe it can
be best described as a facility where private parties and businesses may hold weddings, receptions,
corporate meetings, community events and other special gatherings. The facility is centered around the
main hall and the there are ancillary rooms that support the function of the main hall. These events are
planned well in advance and, as there is no on-site kitchen, the events use caterers that best serve their
needs. All this results in a facility that has a large amount of control over the number and timing of the
number of patrons that will be attending.

We look forward to discussing the project again with the Commissioners.

Should you have any questions, or need additional detail prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to
call.

Very truly yours,

ames E. Olguin

JEO/jak
Enclosures

1033083.1




PARKING ASSESSMENT

DATE: April 7, 2016

TO: Mr. Rehan Zaid, Pearlshire Capital Group
Mr. John Neubauer, The Falls Corporate

FROM: Peter W. Reinhofer, P.E.

RE: Hotet and Event Center Development

Estancia Executive Center, Lot 3
Burr Ridge, Illinois

The Falls Corporate is planning to develop a hotel and event center on the currently
undeveloped Lot 3 at the Estancia Executive Center, located at the intersection of Harvester
Drive and Frontage Road in Burr Ridge, lllinois. The proposed development includes a 101
room hotel and a 17,030 square foot event center. The conceptual site plan includes 95 parking
stalls for the hotel and 83 parking stalls for the event space, for a total of 158 parking stalls.

The propesed Lot 3 development is a new phase of the existing Estancia Executive Center.
The Estancia Executive Center consists of two medical/office buildings served by a 537 space
surface parking lot and a small underground parking garage heneath the east office tower. A 96
parking space expansion of the parking lot has been approved as a separate project and is
expected to be constructed prior to the Lot 3 development. The overall site plan is illustrated in
Attachment 1.

This assessment has been prepared to determine the adequacy of the proposed number of
parking spaces for the entire development. Provided in this assessment is a discussion of
expected event space operations and parking analysis based on village code and shared
parking methods.

Existing Parking Observations

In order to determine the actual parking demand of the two existing office buildings, parking
counts were conducted in the existing parking lots on Thursday, March 24th, 2016 at various
times throughout the day,  Office development parking lots are typically fully occupied
throughout the day from 8 am to 5 pm. Therefore, existing parking counts were collected at
approximately 6:30 am, 9:00 am, 12:00 pm, 3:45 pm and 6:00 pm to collect the non-peak and
peak periods.

V3 COMPARNEES « 7325 JANES AVENUE, WOODRIDGE, IL 60517 = PH: 630.724.9200 « FX: 630.724.9202 < V3C0.COM
VISIO, VERTERE, VIRTUTE ... THE VISION TO TRANSFORM WITH EXCELLENCE




Page 2 of 7
The Falls — Burr Ridge
April 7, 2016

For the analysis, the parking lots were grouped into zones based on location on the site. Zones
A, B, and C represent the areas that are between the two existing buildings on the Estancia site,
with Zones A and B directly adjacent to the proposed site. Zones D and E are generally behind
the two existing buildings and are the farthest from the proposed site. The existing parking
zones are illustrated in Attachment 2.

The early morning and late evening observations indicate minimal vehicles parked in the lots,
with 23 occupied spaces at 6:30 am and 27 occupied spaces at 6:05 pm. The daytime
observations showed a much higher parking usage, with the peak occupancy occurring at 9:05
am with 396 of the 537 parking spaces occupied. Zones A, B and C, which are the most likely
to potentially share parking with the proposed hotel and events center, exhibited peak
occupancy rates from 77 to 91 percent. The observed parking demand by zone is summarized
in Table 1.

Table 1: Observed Parking Demand by Zone

v
ceupied 14 2 3 3 1
Spaces
630AM -
CCu
Pancy L oo 4% 5% 5% 1%
Percentage
Occupied
ceupie 160 40 59 38 %
Spaces
%05AM |
CUPSNY | 0 77% 91% 67% 63%
Percentage
Y
ccupled | 40 54 36 95
Spaces
12:00PM [
CCu
Panty Ll 6 77% 83% 63% 60%
Percentage
0 ied
cLupte 128 39 45 47 91
Spaces
340PM [
nc
R 75% 69% 82% 58%
Percentage
—
ceupied 12 3 1 2 9
Spaces
6:05PM S
CUPENEY L ooy 6% 2% 4% 6% | 5%
Percentage Chii
Spaces Provided in e
pac d 205 52 65 57 158 537
Zone VL




Page 3 of 7
The Falls — Burr Ridge
April 7, 2016

Anticipated Event Space Operations

The proposed events space consists of a 17,030 square foot building with a main hall that can
accommodate up to approximately 400 people. There are several other anciilary rooms that will
support a function in the main hall, such as bride and groom rooms, conference and board
rooms, and a theatre. While the total occupancy of the overall building is approximately 700
people, there will never be an instance where an event will accommodate that many guests. If a
400 guest event is reserved in the main hall, there will not be any other functions in the event
center. Similarly, if there is a 250 person corporate event, a second function will not be
reserved in the event center. For the purpose of a maximum-type weekend evening event, it
will be assumed that the capacity of the site is 425 people fo account for employees working a
400 guest event. For a maximum-type weekday evening event, the capacity will be 275 people
to account for employees working a 250 person event.

It is anticipated the building will be used for various daytime and evening events, including
corporate meetings, community events, and weddings. The fype of event will impact the size
and time of the event and the projected parking demand.

Based on our discussions with The Falls Event Center and data provided for a similar facility in
Fairfield, California, it is assumed that there will be an average of one event per day. Events will
typically occur in one of three timeframes: Weekday Daytime, Weekday Evening, and Weekend
Evening. Weekday daytime events are expected to be smaller corporate events with an average
attendance of 50-75 pecple and a maximum attendance of 150 people. Weekday evening
events are expected to be somewhat larger, with an average of 100-150 people and a maximum
attendance of 250 people. [t is anticipated that the largest events will occur on weekend
evenings that may reach the maximum capacity of 425 people. The typical operations of the
events center are summarized in Table 2.

Table 2: Expected Event Space Operations

Daytime 50-75 150 9:00 am to 4:00 pm
Weekday

Evening 100-150 250 6:00 pm to 10:00 pm
YWeekend Evening 100-150 400 6:00 pm to 12:00 am

Parking Requirements per Village of Burr Ridge Municipal Code

The Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance #834, Section XI, Part 13, provides a schedule of
off-street parking ratios to determine the required number of parking spaces corresponding to its




Page 4 of 7
The Falls — Burr Ridge
April 7, 2016

specified land use. It is anticipated that the maximum number of hotel employees on site would
be ten employees. By definition, the basic parking requirements for the events space is
calcuiated using the maximum event size of 700 guests. However, it should be reiterated that a
maximum-type event will be 425 people. Table 3 provides a breakdown of the required parking
spaces for the proposed hotel and events center based on maximum event size.

Table 3: Parking Requirements per Village Code

Proposed Hotel

Hotel Rooms 101 rooms 1 parking space per each lodging room 101

Hotel Employees 10 employees 0.5 parking space per each employee 5

Banguet Facility 700 seats 1 parking space per each 3.2 seats 218
Total: 325

Total Required Parking Spaces per Village Code 325
Total Parking Proposed in On Site 158
Surplus / (Deficit) -167

Based on Village Code, the proposed development is required to provide 325 parking spaces.
The site is providing 158 surface parking spaces, which results in a 167 parking space deficit
per the Burr Ridge Village Code. However, the Village Code does not take into account the
location or type of development (i.e. mixed-use or greenfield development). It is a cumulative
calculation and assumes that the peak demands occur simuitaneously, and that no parking
occurs in neighboring lots.

It is anticipated that the proposed hotel and event center will enter into a shared parking
agreement with the existing Lot 3 office buildings. The Village has previously approved the
construction of a new 96 space parking lot south of the existing office building and north of the
proposed events center. Additionally, the existing office buildings have vacant parking spaces.
For this site, Zones A, B and C of the existing Estancia Executive Center parking lots are easily
walkable fo the proposed site. At the highest observed parking demand, which occurred at 9:05
am, there are 45 unoccupied parking spaces in Zone A, 12 spaces in Zone B, and 6 spaces in
Zone C. Therefore, at peak observed parking there are 159 available parking spaces in Zones
A, B and C, and the planned parking expansion, which reduces the parking deficit to 8 parking
spaces to meet Village Code.

Parking Demand Based on Time of Day and Event Size

The Village Code methodology assumes that the peak parking demand for various uses will
occur at the same time. In reality, the hotel, events center, and existing adjacent office complex
may peak at different times of day and days of the week. The Urban Land Institute {(ULD
Shared Parking, 2™ Edition focuses on the concept of shared parking and peak time variations




Page 5 of 7
The Fails — Burr Ridge
April 7, 2016

among different uses. It provides recommended time of day factors for both weekdays and
weekends. The factors are based on the percent accumulation of the independent variable for
each hour from 6:00 am to midnight. All percentages used are documented in ULI's Shared
Parking for each particular land use.

For the purposes of this analysis, the impact of time of day will be applied to the hotel and event
space. The Village Code requirements of 1.0 parking spaces per room and 0.5 spaces per
employee will be used for the base hotel parking demand. The parking demand for the event
space will be conservatively estimated as one space per vehicle, with assumed vehicle
occupancy of 1.0 for weekday daytime and evening corporate events and 2.0 for weekend
evening events. The parking demand of the neighboring Estancia Executive Center lots will be
based on the observed parking demand.

Parking Demand for Weekday Daytime Event

The weekday daytime event is expected to occur from 9:00 am to 4:00 pm with an average
attendance of 50 to 75 people and a maximum attendance of 150 people. it is assumed that a
small portion of people will arrive by 8:00 am for the conference, with 100 percent arrival by the
9:00 am start time. The parking demand will be maintained throughout the scheduled duration
of the event hefore tépering off after the scheduled end time.

The results of the shared parking model for the weekday daytime event are included as
Attachment 3. The highest parking demand occurs as the event reaches 100 percent of parking
demand at 9:00 am. At that point, the demand for hotel guest parking is 70 percent of the peak
demand, reducing the overall parking demand for the site by 30 spaces. Therefore the peak
demand for the hotel and event center for a weekday daytime event is 230 parking spaces.

There are 158 spaces proposed at the site, which results in an onsite deficit of 72 parking
spaces. The shared parking agreement with the adjacent Estancia Executive Center will
provide additional parking for hotel and event guests. The planned and approved 96 space
parking lot north of the proposed events center can accommodate the additional 72 vehicles. In
addition, Zones A, B, and C of the adjacent office buildings offer an additional 63 unoccupied
parking spaces that are a reasonable walking distance to the hotel and events center.

Parking Demand for Weekday Evening Event

The weekday evening event is expected to have an average attendance of 100 to 150 people
with a maximum attendance of 250 guests and will occur from 6:00 pm to 10:00 pm. [t is
assumed that a small portion of people will arrive by 4:00 pm for the event, with 100 percent
arrival by 6:00 pm. The parking demand will be maintained throughout the scheduled duration




Page 6 of 7
The Falls — Burr Ridge
April 7, 2018

of the event before tapering off after the scheduled end time. For a maximum-type weekday
evening event, the capacity will be 275 people to account for employees working a 250 person
event.

The results of the shared parking model for the weekday evening event are included as
Attachment 4. The highest parking demand occurs at 10:00 pm as the demand for hotel parking
increases and the event is still at full demand. At that point in time the demand for hotel guest
parking is 95 percent of the peak demand and employee at 20 percent of peak demand,
reducing the overall parking demand for the site by 13 spaces. Therefore the peak demand for
the hotel and events center for a weekday daytime event is 373 parking spaces.

There are 158 spaces proposed at the site, which results in an onsite deficit of 215 parking
spaces. Parking can also be shared with the overall Estancia Executive Center lots and the
planned 96 space parking lot. The start time of weekend evening events occurs after the peak
parking hours of the existing Estancia office buildings. During the observed parking counts,
there were 193 parking spaces available in Zone A, 49 parking spaces in Zone B, and 64
parking spaces in Zone C. The 402 shared parking spaces with the adjacent offices can
accommaodate the 215 parking space deficit.

Parking Demand for Weekend Evening Event

The weekend evening event is expected to occur from 6:00 pm to 12:00 am with an average
attendance of 100 to 150 people with a maximum attendance of 400 guests and 25 employees.
The largest events are expected to consist of celebratory events such as weddings, which tend
to have higher vehicle occupancy. Therefore, it is assumed that each vehicle will have two
occupants, resulting in a total parking demand of 200 spaces for guests and an additional 25
spaces for employees. It is assumed that a small pottion of people wiil arrive by 4:00 pm for the
event, with 100 percent arrival by the 6:00 pm start time. The parking demand will be
maintained throughout the scheduled duration of the event before tapering off after the
scheduled end time.

The results of the shared parking model for the weekday daytime event are included as
Attachment 5. The highest parking demand occurs at 11:00 pm as the demand for hotel parking
increases and the event is still at full demand. At that point in time the demand for hotel guest
parking is 100 percent of the peak demand but the hotel employee demand is at 45 percent,
reducing the overall parking demand for the site by 5 parking spaces. Therefore the peak
demand for the hotel and events center for a weekend evening event is 331 spaces.

There are 158 spaces proposed at the site, which results in an onsite deficit of 173 parking
spaces. Parking can also be shared with the overall Estancia Executive Center lots. The office

A P,

%
|
‘ ; !

L




Page 7 of 7
The Falls — Burr Ridge
April 7, 2016

buildings do not generally operate on the weekends, especially during the weekend evening
period that coincides with the scheduled event at the events center. There are 322 parking
spaces in Zones A, B, and C and an additional 96 spaces in the approved parking lot
expansion, for a total of 418 adjacent parking spaces. The 173 parking space deficit can be
accommodated with the shared parking agreement with the office buiidings. Additional parking
can be provided in Zones O and E, if needed.

Based on the proposed development plan and operations of the event center, this parking
analysis indicates that a shared parking agreement with the office buildings will accommodate
any parking deficits during a maximum-type event.




NOT TO SCALE

ESTANCIA EXECUTIVE CENTER

OVERALL SITE PLAN

BURR RIDGE

ATTACHMENT 1

ILLINOIS V




ESTANCIA EXECUTIVE CENTER

BURR RIDGE

ATTACHMENT 2
EXISTING PARKING ZONES

ILLINOIS




ATTACHMENT 3:

ONSITE PARKING DEMANDS FOR WEEKDAY DAYTIME EVENT

'I?’arking Demand Generators, Required Earking, and Associated Peak Parking
Requirements

Hotel - Business Hotel Hotel
(Guest) Conference/Banquet (Employee)
{Customer)
Required 101 150 10
Spaces
Time Of Day || Portion | Spaces | Portion | Spaces | Portion | Spaces | TOTAL
6:00AM [ 95% 96 0% - 5%
7:00 AM 90% 91 0% - 30%
8:00 AM 80% 81 25% 38 90%
9:00 AM 70% 71 100%| 150 90%
10:00AM [ 80% 61 100%| 150 100%
11.00AM || 60% 61 100% 150 100% 10 221
12200PM [|  55% 56 100% 150 100% 10 216
1:00 PM 55% 56 100% 150 100% 10 216
2:00 PM 60% 61 100% 150 100% 10 221
3:00 PM 60% 61 100% 150 100% 10 221
400PM || 685% 86 100%, 150 90% 9 225
5:00PM |  70% 71 50%| 75 70% 7 153
6:00 PM 75% 78 25%| 38 40% 4 118
7:00 PM 75% 76 10%| 15 20% 2] 93
8:00 PM 80% 81 0% - 20% 2] 83
9:00 PM 85% 86 0% - 20% 2 88
10:00 PM 95% 96 0% - 20% 2 98
11:00 PM 100% 101 0% - 0% 1 102
12:00 AM 100% 101 0% - 5% 1 102
MAXIMUM 101 150 10 230
TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING WITHOUT SHARED SPACES: 261
TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING WITH SHARED SPACES: 230

47712018




ATTACHMENT 4:
ONSITE PARKING DEMANDS FOR WEEKDAY EVENING EVENT

Parking Demand Generators, Required 5arking, and Associated Peak Parking
Requirements

Hotel - Business Hotel Hotel
(Guest) Conference/Banquet (Employee)
(Customer)
Required 101 275 10
Spaces i O
Time Of Day || Portion | Spaces | Portion | Spaces | Portion | Spaces TOTAL
6:00 AM 95% 96 0% - I 5% 1
7:00 AM 90% 91 0% - 30% 3
8:00 AM 80% 81 0% - 90% 9
9:00 AM 70% 71 0% - | 90% 9
10:00 AM 60% 61 0% - 100% 10
11:00 AM 60% 61 0% - 1 100% 10
12:00 PM 55% 56 0% - 100% 10
1:00 PM 55% 56 0% - 100% 10
2.00PM ||  60% 61 0% - 100% 10
3:00 PM 60% 61 0% - 100% 10
4:00 PM 65% 66 10% 28] 90% 9
5:00 PM 70% 71 50% 138  70% 7
6:00 PM 75% 76 100% 275 40% 4
7:00 PM 75% 76 100% 275 20% 2
8:00 PM 80% 81 100%| 275 20% 2
| 9:00PM 85% 86 100% 275 20% 2
10:00 PM 95% 96 100% 275 20% 2
11:00 PM 100% 101 25% 69 10% 1
" 12:00 AM 100% 101 0% - 5% 1
MAXIMUM 101 275 10

TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING WITHOUT SHARED SPACES:

TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING WITH SHARED SPACES:

4/7/2016




ATTACHMENT 5:
ONSITE PARKING DEMANDS FOR WEEKEND EVENING EVENT

[Parking Demand Generators, Required Parking, and Associated Peak Parking
Requirements

. Conference/Banquet
Hotel - Business (Parked Guests + Hotel
{Guest) Employees) {Employee)
Required 101 225 10
Spaces ] )

Time Of Day || Portion | Spaces | Portion | Spaces | Portion | Spaces | TOTAL
6:00 AM 95% 96 0% - 5% 1 97
7:00 AM 90% 91 0% - 30% 3 94
8:00 AM 80% 81 0% - 90% 9t 90
9:00 AM 70% 71 0% - 90% 9 80

10:00 AM 60% 61 0% - 100% 10 71
11:00 AM 60% 51 0% - 100% 10 71
12:00 PM 55% 56 0% - 100% 10 66
1:00 PM 55% 56 0% - 100% 10 66|

2:00 PM 60% 61 0% - 100% 10 71
3:00 PM B60% 81 0% - 100% 10 71
4:00 PM 65% 66 10% 23 90% 9 98
5:00 PM 70% 71 50% 113 75% 8 192
6:00 PM 75% 76 100% 225 60% B 307
7:00 PM 5% 76 100% 225 55% 6 307
8:00 PM 80% 81 100% 225 55% B 312
9:00 PM 85% 86 100% 225 55% 6 317

10:00 PM 95% 96|  100% 225 45% 5

11:00 PM 100% 101} 100% 225 45% 5

12:00 AM 100% 101 50% 113 30% 3
MAXIMUM 101 225 10 331
TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING WITHOUT SHARED SPACES: 336
TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING WITH SHARED SPACES: 331

4/7/2016




TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

REPORT FOR:

HOTEL AND THE FALLS EVENTS CENTER

ESTANCIA EXECUTIVE CENTER, LOT 3
FRONTAGE ROAD AND HARVESTER DRIVE
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS

PREPARED BY:

V3 Companies
7325 Janes Avenue
Woodridge, llinois 60517
V3 Project No. 156272.01

April 8, 2016




S/ " Traffic Impact Study — The Falls

Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, lllinois

TABLE OF CONTENTS

L INTRODUGTION ......eiiiieiaeeesererssamrmr e s sesn b as s s e s e seeanams e mees e b2 £ 4 bme e e e am ameesaan e R ER S A EERE R AR RRendhRn LR 1
II. PROJECT CONDITIONS ...t eeserrercscescercimccencsmes e ssrmmses s siameessne s e s smmsresam srasnnsut ks sameemeess 4
(=] o T R S UV U O S TP OUPPPOR 4
ROGAWAY SYSIEM . e e 4

TrafTIC VOIUMIES L. i ettt ettt ettt aceeaaaa et ee e cee s et b b eaaa e e e e eaeansaeansrres b ans 8
Proposed Development.... .. ..ot teaaaas 8

Land Use DevelopmMENT ... . ..o it et eteinvten s reee e as bt e e e e e e e eaeaneeees 8

Roadway DevelopPmMeENnt .. ... et et e e e s 8

Il. TRAFFIC FORECASTS i oceeeamraarrerrasteis tossrrcesss e sarm smes s i sas s ass ams s es s s s s snssss i nssmn s sxsnsnnessonne 10
Project Traffic VOIUMES ... e et e e e 10

TTP GENEIAON ...veevee e ettt e et e e st aea s e e e e eeseene 10

Trip Distribution and AsSIgNMENT....... ..o e 12

Background Traffic VOIUMES ... s e e 12

Future Traffie VolUMES .ottt et et bbb ecee e e e e e 13

IV. TRAFFIC ANALY SIS .. oo cinmmeecessssmeesens smer kg p s s e s s e snxamee e seestmkeasanenn snssmsexsssmenss sannes 17
Capacity Analysis at Study Intersections ..o 17
CQualitative Analysis of County Line Road and Veterans Boulevard....................... e 19

V. CONCLUSIONS ......eciieee e rers e v nnasc e e ssrrme e se e e e s s i n AR £ e e e e e £x e mmeeas £ e hmR A AR AR Eenamnennem e baE 20




‘; ! Traffic Impact Study —~ The Falis

Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, [llinois

FIGURES
Figure 1: Site LOCAION IMAD ..ottt e et ae e e e era e e 2
Figure 2: Conceptual SIHe Plan ... ettt e 3
FIQure 3: Land UsSe MaD ...ouveeeeee et e e s s anens 6
Figure 4: Existing Lane Configuration...........coooooiiii ettt ee 7
Figure 5: Existing Traffic VOIUME ... et eea e 9
Figure 6: Project Traffic VOIUME ... e e e s e e 14
Figure 7: BackgroUNA VOIUME .. ......oi e ettt et et et e e e enatbene e 15
Figure 8: Future with Project VOILME. ... e 16
TABLES
Table 1. Pro Forma Summary Provided by Event Center Operator ..............ceeee i 11
Table 2: Trp GeNeration .. ..o et et e et e e e n bt rentteea e es 12
Table 3: CMAR Projeclions. .. ...t e et e e eeee e e e e eeta e e s eenstaee i 13
Table 4: Level of Service Definitions for Signalized and Unsignalized Intersections.................. 17
Table 5: Unsignalized Intersection LOS . ... e e esn e 18
APPENDICES
Appendix A Existing Traffic Counts
Appendix B Event Space — Similar Site Operations
Appendix C Capacity Analysis Worksheets — Existing
Appendix D Capacity Analysis Worksheets — Background
Appendix E Capacity Analysis Worksheets — Future with Project




[
Vs

‘5/ Traffic Impact Study — The Falls

Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, lllinois
L INTRODUCTION

V3 Companies has been retained by The Falls Corporate to prepare a traffic impact study for
the proposed development of Lot 3 at the Estancia Executive Center (Estancia) located near the
intersection of Frontage Road and Harvester Drive in Burr Ridge, lllinois. The Estancia
Executive Center is bordered by office buildings to the north and west, Frontage Road and 1-55
to the east and Harvester Drive to the south. A site location map is included as Figure 1.

Estancia currently consists of an office tower in the northeast portion of the site and a one story
office building in the west portion of the site. Estancia is accessed via one full access driveway
on Frontage Road and two full access driveways on Harvester Drive. Previously, a 120,000
square foot office building was approved for this site. The proposed development consists of a
101 room hotel and a 17,030 square foot event center with a main hall that can accommaodate
up to approximately 400 people. There are several other ancillary rooms that will support a
function in the main hall, such as bride and grcom rooms, conference and board rooms, and a
theatre. While the total occupancy of the overall building is approximately 700 people, there will
never be an instance where an event will accommodate that many guests. Cross access will be
provided between the parking lots for the proposed development and the existing Estancia
parking lots, and no modifications will be made at the existing driveways. A conceptual site plan
is included as Figure 2.

The purpose of this report is to evaluate the potential traffic impacts of the proposed hotel
development, which is expected to be built out in 2017. Traffic estimates are projected for 2040,
as requested by Burr Ridge. The study area consists of the intersection of Frontage Road and
Harvester Drive, the Estancia driveway on Frontage Road, and the two Estancia driveways on
Harvester Drive.

This report includes a description of existing conditions, data collection and capacity analysis,
evaluation of data, and conclusions.




ottty

70 Fererin B ol %
Ehtstk Uhingh

Trochitt Diebad
L Hiemetion Sedwites
o o

& vy kot

BAS Whichrial by

ESTANCIA EXECUTIVE

FIGURE 1

CENTER SITE LOCATION MAP

BURR RIDGE

ILLINOIS




FhPARKIHG SFAGES

PRIPGEED EWENT SFALE

FAOPOSED WOTEL

95 PARKING SPACES

NOT TO SCALE

ESTANCIA

EXECUTIVE CENTER

BURR RIDGE

FIGURE 2

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

ILLINOIS

&

4y
87

v




&5 Traffic Impact Study — The Falls

Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, lilinois
Il. PROJECT CONDITIONS
Land Uses

A variety of land uses exist near the project site, primarily consisting of industrial, office, and
residential uses. The surrounding land uses are illustrated in Figure 3.

Roadway System

The characteristics of the roadways in the vicinity of the site are presented below. The exjsting
lane configurations at the study area intersections are fllustrated in Figure 4.

Frontage Road is a two-lane, north-south local road with a striped median and a posted speed
limit of 40 miles per hour. Left turn lanes are provided on northbound Frontage Road at
Harvester Drive and the east Estancia Driveway, and a right turn lane is provided on
southbound Frontage Road at Harvester Drive. Frontage Road terminates in the north at an all
way stop control intersection with Veterans Boulevard. The northbound approach to Veterans
Boulevard consists of one left turn lane and one right turn lane. A sidewalk is provided cn the
west side of Frontage Road adjacent the proposed development,

Harvester Drive is typically a two lane local road that primarily serves a residential neighborhcod
and the Burr Ridge Community Center with a posted speed limit of 30 mph. Harvester Drive
widens to a four lane section on the eastbound approach to Frontage Road, allowing for a left
turn lane, right turn lane and two receiving lanes. A sidewalk is provided on the north side of
Harvester Drive.

Veterans Boulevard is a four-lane local roadway with a raised median that runs between County
Line Road and the manufacturing plant about 1,200 feet to the west. The intersection of
Veterans Boulevard and Frontage Road is all-way stop controlled. The eastbound approach to
the signalized intersection at County Line Road consists of one {eft turn lane, one though lane
and one right turn lane. The eastbound approach to Frontage Road consists of one through
lane and one through/right turn lane, and the westbound appreach consists of one left turn lane,
one shared left turn/through lane and one through lane.

County Line Road is a four-lane, north-south minor arterial with a raised median and a posted
speed limit of 45 miles per hour. A full access interchange with I-55 is provided to the south of
the study area. County Line Road primarily serves residentiat neighborhoods to the north. The
intersection at Veterans Boulevard is signalized, with the northbound appreach consisting of
one left turn lane, two through lanes, and one right turn lane, and the southbound approach
consisting of one left turn tane, one though lane and one through/right turn lane.

The Estancia site is served by three full access driveways which each consist of one outbound
lane and one receiving lane. The driveways are referred to by the following names throughout
the report.




Driveway 1 — Frontage Road driveway
Driveway 2 — East Harvester Drive driveway
Driveway 3 — West Harvester Drive driveway

Traffic Impact Study - The Falls
Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, illinois




ESTANCIA EXECUTIVE CENTER

BURR RIDGE

FIGURE 3
LAND USE MAP

ILLINOIS

L AT )

<

L=




avod 39VLINOYA

L AYMIAIHA

—

£ AYMIALIYA

A

4

<

HARVESTER DRIVE

avOod 2OVINOHA

LEGEND
- STOP SIGN

FIGURE 4
EXISTING LANE CONFIGURATION

BURR_RIDGE

ILLINOIS

ESTANCIA EXECUTIVE CENTER




ng Traffic Impact Study — The Fals

Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, lllinois
Traffic Volumes

To assist in the evaluation of the fraffic impact on the roadway system resulting from the
proposed development, existing vehicular volumes were collected at the three site driveways
and the two-way stop controlled intersection of Frontage Road and Harvester Drive.

Manual vehicle counts were conducted on Thursday, March 24" 2016 at the three site
driveways. A separate count was conducted on Wednesday, March 30™ 2016 at the
intersection of Frontage Road and Harvester Drive. The morning peak period counts occurred
from 7:00 am to 9:00 am and the evening peak period counts occurred from 4:00 pm to 6:00
pm. The count periods were selected to be consistent with traditional peak hours for arterial
roadways.

The driveway counts occurred on a typical week. However, the count at the intersection of
Frontage Read and Harvester Drive occurred during Spring Break for the Burr Ridge and
neighboring school districts. Although the total volume of trips could be affected by this, the
count is assumed to provide usable turning movement portions between Frontage Road and
Harvester Drive. Ultimately, the existing driveway traffic volumes are set from the driveway
counts and balanced at the intersection of Frontage Road and Harvester Drive. The through
volumes on Frontage Road and Harvester Drive that do not include driveway trips are set based
on the higher observed volume between the two count periods.

The traffic volumes collected indicate that the weekday peak hours occur from 7:30 am te 830
am and 4:30 pm to 5:30 pm. The existing peak hour vehicular volumes at the study area
intersections are Hlustrated in Figure 5. A summary of the traffic volumes collected in fifteen
minute increments is provided in Appendix A.

Proposed Development

Land Use Development

A parking lot expansion has been approved for construction on the Estancia site in a separate
project. The 96 space parking lot will be located north of The Falls events center. There are no
other known land development projects in the vicinity of the site that will impact the study area.

Roadway Development

There are known roadway development projects in the area.




HARVESTER DRIVE

DRIVEWAY 3

t—U( 1}
{—4(55)

L50( 0)

+—— 34 (25)

1 (o —

26 (28) —*

LEGEND

## - AM PEAK HOUR
(##)- PM PEAK HOUR

o o—7

27 (79)—+

AM PEAK HOUR: 7:30 AM - 8:30 AM
PM PEAK HOUR: 4:30 PM - 5:30 PM

FRONTAGE ROAD

DRIVEWAY 1

A 83 ( B

——— 215 (157)

FRONTAGE RCAD

ESTANCIA EXECUTIVE CENTER

BURR RIDGE

FIGURE 5
EXISTING TRAFFIC VOLUME

ILLINOIS




e
o

‘/ ' Traffic Impact Study — The Falls

Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, Illinois
Ill. TRAFFIC FORECASTS
Project Traffic Volumes
Trip Generation
The conceptual site plan consists of a hotel with 101 rooms and a 17,030 square foot events
space that will host a maximum 400 person events. Project traffic is estimated using the

Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation Manual, 9" Edition. The following
land use category is used to determine project traffic:

Hotel (ITE Land Use Code 310} — Hotels are places of lodging that provide sleeping
accommodations and supporting facilities such as restaurants, cocktail lounges, meeting
and banquet rooms or convention facilities, limited recreational facilities (pool, fithess
room), and/or other retail and service shops. Some of the sites included in this land use
category are actually large motels providing the hotel facilities noted above.

The Trip Generation Manual assigns trip generation rates based on a peak period and an
independent variable. The independent variable for this analysis will be humber of rooms. The
am and pm trip generation rates are selected as the average rate for weekday, peak hour of
adjacent street traffic for one hour from 7 amto 9 amand 4 pm to 6 pm.

The fand use description provided in the Trip Generation Manual indicates that some of the
hotels included in the data set may include events spaces. However, the manual does not
indicate which sites had event spaces or the amount of trips generated. Therefore, the hotel trip
generation provided in the Trip Generation Manual is assumed to be entirely hotef trips and
projected amount of frips generated by The Falls events space are separately estimated based
on the Pro Forma summary provided by the event space operator.

Based on our discussions with The Falls Corporate and data provided for a similar facility in
Fairfield, California, it is assumed that there will be an average of one event per day. Events
typically occur in cne of three fimeframes: weekday daytime, weekday evening, and weekend
evening. Weekday daytime events are expected to be smaller corporate events with an
average attendance of 50-75 people and a maximum attendance of 150 people. Weekday
evening events are expected to be somewhat larger with an average of 100-150 people and a
maximum attendance of 250 people. The largest events are expected to occur on weekend
evenings, but will not exceed 400 people. A pro forma summary of expected operations at the
Falls Events Center is provided in Table 1.

- 10 -




%/ Traffic {mpact Study — The Falls

Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, lliincis

Table 1. Pro Forma Summary Provided by Event Center Operator

Daytime 50-75 150 9:00 am to 4:00 pm
Weekday

Evening 100-150 250 6:00 pm to 10:00 pm
Weekend Evening 100-150 400 6:00 pm to 12:00 am

To account for the vehicle trips generated by the event center during each peak hour, a trip
generation plan was developed for each peak period analyzed to account for the vehicle trips
generated by the event space. It is important to note that event traffic will not be an everyday
occurrence as demonstrated in the table.

In order to provide a conservative, worst case traffic flow scenario, the following assumptions
were made in regards to the vehicle trip generation for the event center in addition to the trips
generated by the hotel;

+ Event space patrons will not be staying at the proposed hotel;

» All event patrons will arrive and/or depart within 30 to 60 minutes of the event;

» The event center trip generation will consider the maximuim event size occurring in each

peak period;
+ Vehicle occupancy is one person per vehicle.

The peak hours included in this study are the weekday am and pm peak hours. The two
potential event space impacts during the peak hours are inbound trips for the weekday daytime
event during the am peak hour, and inbound trips for the weekday evening during the pm peak
hour. The event space is expected to host no mere than one event per day, so the worst case
am and pm conditions will not occur on the same day. The weekend evening event will occur
on a non-peak hour and is not included in this report.

The weekday daytime and evening events are assumed as 150 and 250 person evenfs,
respectively, each of whom will arrive individually. The 9:00 am start time of the am event does
not occur during the 7:30 am to 8:30 am peak hour. However, it is assumed that half of the
cohference attendees will arrive during the am peak hour, resulting in 75 additional inbound
trips. Similarly, the 6:00 pm start time of the weekday evening event does not occur during the
4:30 pm to 5:30 pm peak hour. Again, it is assumed that half of the event attendees will arrive
during the pm peak hour, resulting in an additionat 125 inbound trips.

it is our understanding that, typically, the weekday conferences and banquets held at similar
facilities are planned to occur between 9:00 am and 4:00 pm for the daytime events and after
6:00 pm for the evening events. These are specifically planned so that event patrons are not
traveling to and from the site during the typical weekday commuter peak hours, thus also
minimizing the traffic impacts and delays in the area.

11 -




‘/ Traffic Impact Study — The Falls

Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, lllinois

The trips generated of the am and pm peak hours are summarized in Table 2.

101 Reoms

150 Person {AM)
Events Cent - 75
vents Lenter 250 Person {PM} 0

Total: 107 22

Previously, a 120,000 square foot office building was pianned and approved for this site. For
comparison purposes, a 120,000 square foot office would generate 221 am peak hour trips and
213 pm peak hour trips, both higher than the proposed development with a maximum
attendance event.

Trip Distribution and Assignment

The direction from which traffic approaches and departs a site is a function of numerous
variables, including location of residences, location of employment centers, location of
commercial/retail centers, available roadway systems; location and number of access points,
and level of congestion on adjacent roadways.

Generated trips are assigned based primarily on the existing traffic patterns in the area. Most
trips are projected to use Frontage Road to the north of the site, which connects to County Line
Road via Veterans Boulevard. A smaller portion is assigned to Frontage Road to the south of
the site. No trips are assigned to Harvester Drive to the west of the site, as this is a local road
that is not likely to serve hotel and event space patrons. Inbound trips are distributed to favor
the nearest driveway in the direction of travel, and outbound trips are project to exit the
driveways in a similar proportion to which they enter.

The directional distribution and assignment of project traffic is illustrated in Figure 6.
Background Traffic Volumes

Background traffic volumes are estimated for the year 2040 per the request of Burr Ridge.
These volumes account tor future non-project related growth in the area. The growth rates for
each roadway are based on 2040 projections obtained from the Chicago Metropolitan Agency
for Planning {CMAP). The results of the CMAP projection are provided in Table 3.
Correspondence from CMAP is provided in Appendix B.

- 12 -




Traffic Impact Study — The Falls
Hatel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, lllinois

North Frontage Road south of Veterans Blvd 3,800 4,000
Harvester Drive west of Frontage Road 800 1,000
County Line Rd north of |-55 Interchange 19,800 23,000

8% Total Growth from

Veterans Blvd west of County Line Rd -
2016 to 2040

A growth rate of about 5 percent is expected for non-driveway traffic on Frontage Road and
about 25 percent for non-driveway traffic on Harvester Drive between the existing counts and
2040. The volumes on the Estancia Driveways remain unadjusted. The background traffic
volumes are illustrated in Figure 7.

Future Traffic Volumes

The project fraffic volume is added to the background volume to obtain the future traffic volumes
for the study intersections. Future with project traffic volumes are depicted in Figure 8.

-13-




Fmm——————

|
!
|
|
|

™ | o

z | Z

Z =

w jw

= =

o ED:

=) ="
=l
= I

J L N J L } ‘_43 (82}
— —
HARVESTER DRIVE !
_? _

—_— —_—

LEGEND

## - AM PEAK HOUR
{(##)- PM PEAX HOUR

AM PEAK HOUR: 7:30 AM - B:30 AM
PM PEAK HQUR: 4:30 PM - 5:30 PM

FRONTAGE ROAD

%
=
wr
=
52| &
AoV
JL t___ 59 (88)
4__,__22(315
R P

FRONTAGE ROAD

ESTANCIA EXECUTIVE CENTER

BURR RIDGE

FIGURE 6
PROJECT TRAFFIC VOLUME

ILLINOIS




NOTE:

fa
<
BACKGROUND TRAFFIC VOLUME = EXISTING TRAFFIC VOLUME + GROWTH RATE BASED ON CMAP PROJECTIONS 8
(FIGURE 4) w
Fm— T T s 1 g
| ] =
] | [e]
| I @
| |
| \
| |
| l
I |
___________________ §
r |
| j
| |
|
j b
™ | e : 5
> - <
|
< < | =
= = (o
L | w =3
= = oo
—_~— o —~— x e =
o ] AT =) o
© o] —
-2 -2 |t g
| J LI A oeal B
J L st g J L e o | e—— 226 179
+— 43 (31) g3 (31) ¥ |
HARVESTER DRIVE L =

1ty —7 o op—4

33 (31) — a4 (g5, —*

a—?

149 {145} ——*

81 (

LEGEND

FRONTAGE ROAD

##% - AM PEAK HOUR
(##)- PM PEAK HOUR

AM PEAK HOUR: 7:30 AM - B8:30 AM
PM PEAK HOUR: 4:30 PM - 5:30 PM

STANCIA EXECUTIVE CENTE FIGURE 7 >
ESTANCIA EXECUTIVE R BACKGROUND (2040) TRAFFIC VOLUME | &%

BURR RIDGE ILLINOIS v




NOTE:

FUTURE WITH PRGJECT TRAFFIC VOLUME = PROJEGT TRAFFIC VOLUME + BACKGROUND TRAFFIC VOLUME
(FIGURE 5)

o
-
<f
=
(1N
=
- & e
5 | o s
-2 e
JL| =w L
+—— 43 (a1) ~—— g3 (a1}
HARVESTER DRIVE
1y —72 o o—t
33 (3} — 34 (g5)—

LEGEND

## - AM PEAK HOUR
(##)- PM PEAK HOUR

AM PEAK HOUR: 7:30 AM - 8:30 AM
PM PEAK HOUR: 4:30 PM - 5:30 PM

(FIGURE 8)

FRONTAGE ROAD

102 ( 3my—2

154 (163)—*

DRIVEWAY 1

L—-\‘ﬂ( 90}

«—— 248 (7,06)

16
168 {228)

ESTANCIA EXECUTIVE

CENTER

BURR RIDGE

FIGURE 8

FUTURE WITH PROJECT TRAFFIC VOLUME

FRONTAGE ROAD




/"’”
@ ' Traffic impact Study — The Falls

Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, lllinois
IV. TRAFFIC ANALYSIS
Capacity Analysis at Study Intersections

The operation of a facility is evaluated based on level of service (LOS) calculations obtained by
analytical methods defined in the Transportation Research Board’s Highway Capacity Manual
(HCM), 2010 Edition. The concept of LOS is defined as a quality measure describing
operational conditions within a fraffic stream, generally in terms of such service measures as
speed and travel time, freedom to maneuver, traffic interruptions, and comfort and convenience.

There are six LOS letter designations, from A to F, with LOS A representing the best operating
conditions and LOS F the worst.

The LCS of an intersection is based on the average control delay per vehicle. For a signalized
intersection, the delay is calculated for each lane group and then aggregated for each approach
and for the intersection as a whole. Generally, the LOS is reported for the intersection as a
whole. For an unsignalized intersection, the delay is only calculated and reporied for each
minor movement. An overall intersection LOS is not calculated.

There are different LOS criteria for signalized and unsignalized intersections primarily due to
driver perceptions of transportation facilities. The perception is that a signalized intersection is
expected to carry higher traffic volumes and experience a greater average delay than an
unsignalized intersection. The LOS criteria for signalized and unsignalized intersections are
provided in Table 4.

Table 4: L.evel of Service Definitions for Signalized and Unsignalized Intersections

A =10 <10.0

B > 10.0and £20.0 >10.0and £ 15.0

C >20.0and £35.0 > 15.0and £25.0

D >350and £55.0 > 25.0and =35.0

E >550and =£80.0 > 3b.0and £50.0

F > 80.0 > 50.0
Source: Transportation Research Board, Highway Capacity Manual 2010, National Research
Councif, 2010.

Typically, various state and local governments adopt operating standards varying between LOS
C and LOS E, depending on the area’s size and roadway characteristics. Based on our past
experience with the Village of Burr Ridge, LOS D or better has been the accepted operating
standard.

17 -




Traffic impact Study — The Falls
Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, Illinois

The study area consists of the unsignalized intersection of Frontage Road and Harvester Drive,
and the three Estancia driveways. Capacity analysis is performed with HCS 2010, Version
6.70. Multiple HCS scenarios are created to evaluate the existing, background, and future with
project traffic volumes for the weekday am and pm peak hours. Resuits for the study
intersections are summarized in Table 5. Supporting analysis worksheets from HCS 2010 for
the existing, background and future fraffic conditions are provided in Appendices C, D and E.

Table 5: Unsignalized Intersection LOS

antage Road/Harvester Driv

Eastbound Left 120 | B | 123 | 131] B | 113] B | M5 B ] 127 ] B
Eastbound Right 5.0 SR - o pEE

Narthbound Left 7.8
Sreway L] Fromage Road .
Eastbound Left 7.9
Southbound Appreach { 11.1
Driveway 2/HarvesterDr|ve .
Eastbound Left 7.6
Southbound Approach | 9.3
Driveway 3 / HarvesterDrive.
Eastbound Left 7.4
Southbound Approach | 9.0

Under existing conditions, the minor movements at the intersections experience little delay with
all movements operating at LOS A or LOS B. Delay increases slightly for all movements in the
background scenario but the levels of service do not change.

The addition of project related trips has littie impact on performance of the study area
intersections during the am and pm peak hours with slight delay increases in the future with
project scenario. However, there are no changes in level of service. Additionally, the analysis
includes the projected maximum event sizes at the event space during both peak periods.
Daytime and evening events are never expected to occur on the same day, and the average
attendance is significantly lower than the maximum event size.

Therefore, it is concluded that the addition of the proposed hotel and event space does not
adversely impact the intersection of Frontage Road and Harvester Drive, or the three Estancia
Driveways and no mitigation is necessary.

-18 -




e

%/ ‘ Traffic Impact Study — The Falls

Hotet and Events Center, Burr Ridge, lllinais
County Line Road and Veterans Boulevard

A significant portion of trips generated by the proposed hotel and event center are expected to
travel through County Line Road and Veterans Boulevard. Although peak hour traffic counts
were not collected at the intersections of County Line Road and Veterans Boulevard or
Veterans Boulevard and Frontage Road, a qualitative assessment has been completed for the
existing and future operations at these intersections.

The existing average daily traffic (ADT) on County Line Road is 19,800 and is projected to grow
to 23,000 by 2040 based on CMAP projections. Typically, the capacity of a four-lane arterial
with signalized intersections is considered to be between 30,000 to 35,000 ADT. Therefore, it is
anticipated that County Line Road will still have remaining capacity well into the future. The
relatively small amount of trips that the proposed development is projected to add to County
Line Road and Veterans Boulevard are not anticipated to significantly impact the overall
operations of the roadways.

The intersection of Frontage Road and Veterans Boulevard is nearly a half-mile north of the
proposed development. The number of trips on Veterans Boulevard generated by the hotel will
be fairly minimal, with less than 25 vehicles both inbound and outbound during the am and pm
peak hours. The most significant impact on Veterans Boulevard will be from inbound trips for
the maximum attendance events, with an additional 57 vehicles during the am peak hour and
117 during the pm peak hour. All new trips on Frontage Road will arrive via a westbound left
turn on Veterans Boulevard. The westbound approach to the infersection of Veterans
Boulevard consists of a left turn [ane and a shared left turn/ through lane. This configuration
increases the capacity of the left turn movement.

Given the projected ADT on County Line Road and the favorable lane configuration on the
westbound approach to Frontage Road on Veterans Parkway, it is anticipated that the addition
of project related trips will not result in a significant impact on County Line Road or Veterans
Boulevard.

-19 -




R

@ ‘ Traffic impact Study — The Falls

Hetel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, iliinois
V. CONCLUSIONS

The purpose of this report is to evaluate the potential traffic impacts of a proposed 101 room
hotel and 17,030 square foot event space at the Estancia Executive Center development,
located near the intersection of Frontage Road and Harvester Drive in Burr Ridge, Iflincis. The
conceptual site plan includes cross-access with the existing Estancia parking lots and will not
require changes to the Estancia driveways.

Capacity analysis was conducted for existing, background, and future with project conditions
during the weekday am and pm peak hours at the unsignalized intersection of Frontage Road
and Harvester Drive, the Estancia Driveway on Frontage Road and the two Estancia Driveways
on Harvester Drive. Traffic was estimated to 2040 using projections provided by CMAP. The
trip generation for the event space is based on the pro forma provided by the facility operator,
as the standard trip generation methods do not include provisions for facilities of this type.

Results of the capacity analysis indicate that there are ne performance issues at the study area
intersections in either the weekday am or pm peak hours. No additional roadway improvements
are recommended.

Given the projected ADT on County Line Road and the favorable lane configuration on the
westbound approach to Frontage Road on Veterans Parkway, it is concluded that the addition of
project related trips will not result in a significant impact on County Line Road or Veterans
Boulevard.

-20 -




Traffic impact Study — The Falis
Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, lllinois

APPENDIX A

EXISTING TRAFFIC COUNT

-21 -




V3 Companies
7325 Janes Avenue
Woodridge, IL 60517

Project: Lot 3 at Estancia File Name : harvester and frontage
Location: Burr Ridge, lllinois Site Code : 00000000
Counted by: V3 Start Date : 3/30/2016

Page No :1

Groups Printed~ PC - SU - MU

Northbound Southbound Eastbound Westbound
StartTime |  Leh [ Thr l Right i Pede | ;‘u"gi Left \ Thru [ Right } Pads ‘ M. | Len | Theu I Right | Pede | AP L | Thre | Right | Pada | ,':'n"tgi Int. Total
07:00 AM 7 i6 0 0 23 [ 36 19 0 55 3 0 1 0 4 0 0 [ i 0 82
07:15 AM 2 23 0 0 45 0 25 22 » 47 2 0 6 0 H o i 0 0 o 1
(17:36 AM 23 37 0 [ i 1 31 21 i 51 4 0 3 0 H [t [} j] o 0 119
07,45 AM 22 40 0 ] 62 o 42 23 4 65 3 0 2 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 132
Total T4 116 0 [} 190 i} 134 83 0 219 12 0 12 [ 24 2 0 i n i 433
08:00 AM 9 23 i 0 34 0 30 10 0 40 1 0 1 0 7 i 0 0 0 i 81
08:15 AM 19 30 0 0 49 0 30 25 0 55 H 0 3 hl 16 i ] 0 0 i 114
08:30 AM 13 27 0 i 42 0 27 20 0 47 5 o 5 0 1o 0 ] 0 0 hl 99
D85 AM 12 19 g 0 1 0 29 9 0 k] 6 0 3 0 9| o 0 0 0 0 78
Totat 35 101 i i 136 [i] 116 64 ] 150 23 0 11 i 36 0 [i] 0 0 i an
®5% QRTAK A
04:00 PM 4 22 0 0 26 It 36 9 ] 48 18 0 24 a 42 o [ 0 0 116
04:15 PM 7 19 ] 0 26 0 25 4 i 29 10 0 7 0 17 0 [t 0 0 0 72
04:30 PM 5 39 0 o 44 ] 41 5 4 46 27 0 2t 0 48 o 0 0 0 o 138
0445 M| I 21 0 i 2 i} 34 4 i} kL] 13 0 8 o 21 0 0 o i 2L
Total 7 101 i u 118 fi 139 22 0 161 oK 0 60 0 128 o 0 i [} u 407
8500 PM 4 53 0 ] 53 ] 51 [ 0 57 26 4 12 ] Erl i [ 0 ] 1 154
05:15 PM 1 25 0 i 26 0 a7 2 0 39 8 0 g 0 16 i 0 0 hl il &l
05:30 PM 2 2 0 0 23 0 42 5 0 47 4 0 14 0 18 0 ] 0 0 0 88
05:45 P 1 20 0 0 21 0 28 7 o 33 9 0 12 0 a0 .o 0 0 0 0 il
Total 4 119 0 0 123 0 158 20 0 17% 47 0 52 1 99 0 0 0 0 0 400
Grand Total 150 437 0 1 587 ¢ 547 191 0 738 52 i} 135 0 287 0 i o 0 0 1612
Apprch% | 256 744 0 0 ¢ 741 259 0 53 hl 47 o 0 i 0 0
“Totul % 93 271 0 o 364 0 _ 339 1.8 0 45.8 9.4 i} 84 i 17.8 i [H 0 i a )
8 150 437 [ o 587 b 547 141 [ 73R 152 0 135 i 287 [ ] g 0 [ 1612
% PC 100 100 0 0 100 i} 100 108 h} 100 100 0 100 o 160 g 0 ] n 0 100
5U 0 n 0 0 0 i o i 0 0 0 0 [ " 0 [ 0 [} n [ i
¥ SU [+ ] o ] 0 0 v 0 0 [t I8 i 0 0 i 0 0 i} 0 0 0
MU [ il 0 0 0 i 0 0 [} [} [ 0 0 [} 1 0 i 0 1 0 0
% MU o ] 0 i 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 hl 0 0 0 0 0
Northbound Southbound Eastbound Westhound
SatTme | Lef | Thu [ Right J Pads ' &F‘t';'[ Left ‘ Thru l Right ‘ Peds—r %Pt:i Lett ' Thiu 1 Right ' Pads l m{.‘opigi Lett ' Thra | Right ] Peda } 52| . Tota
Paok Hour Analyals From 07:00 AM to 08:45 AM- Poak 1 01
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Bepins at 07:30 AM
07:30 AM 23 37 o 0 60 0 3l 21 0 52 4 a 3 0 7 o i 0 i 0 1y
07:45 AM 22 40 i 0 [0 0 42 23 0 65 3 2 ] 5 n o 0 0 o 132
08:00 AM 2 25 0 0 4 0 30 10 0 A0 6 0 1 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 81
08:15 AM [E 30 9 0 49 0 30 25 9 33 8 0 2 0 10 i} i} 0 0 0 114
Total Volume 73 132 i} i 203 0 133 7 il 212 21 [ 8 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 446
% App. Total 3546 64.4 i) Q a 62.7 373 )] 724 13 27.6 0 0 1] a 0
PHF [ 793 825 000 000 A27 | 000 g92 790 000 15 | 656 000 667 000 25 | 000 o0 000 000 000 45
Peak Hour Analysis Front 04:00 PM to 05:45 PM - Peak | of |
Peuk Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 04:30 PM
04:30 PM 5 39 0 ! 44 0 41 3 0 46 27 0 21 0 48 0 [t n 0 0 13%
04:45 PM I 21 0 ] 22 0 34 4 0 38 13 0 H] o 21 0 0 0 0 0 81
05:00 PM [t 43 o 0 53 0 51 6 i 57 26 0 18 0 a4 0 0 ! o 0 154
05:15 PM i 25 0 0 26 0 a7 2 0 39 3 i H ¢ 16 0 i} n 0 ] 81
Total Volume 7 13§ i 0 143 0 163 17 ¢ 150 T [ 55 0 129 o i 0 0 [} 434
%% App. Total 4.8 952 i 0 0__ 906 94 a 574 g 426 0 i} i 1] 0
PUF | 350 651 000000 084 | 000 799 FO8 00D 789 | 685 .00 635 000 672 | 000 oon  ooe 000 000 737




V3 Companies
7325 Jancs Avenue

Woodridge, IL 60517
Project: Lot 3 at Estancia File Name : Frontage and East Drive
Location: Burr Ridge, lllinois Site Code : 00000000
Counted by: V3 Start Date : 3/24/2016
Page No :1
Groups Printed- PC - SU- MU .
| Frontage Road Frontage Road East Driveway T
Northbound N Southbound Eastbound y Westbound -
e ot o] mo| we| G| un] eo] mgn| eee] R uot] e m] e (O
Start Tims Left J Thru ' Right | Pads Totst | Leit Thru | Right | Peds Total | Left Thru | Right | Peds Total | Lefl Thru | Right ; Peds Total int. Total
07:00 AM 1 30 [} 0 31 [} 34 14 [ 48 1 1 0 ] 1 0 0 0 0 7 30
0715 AM 4 27 0 0 31 o 42 15 0 57 1 i 1 il 2 0 0 0 0 [t 90
07:30 AM 3 19 0 0 42 0 43 id 0 51 2 0 1 0 3 [ 0 0 0 o 02
07:45 AM 3 38 0 0 41 0 58 23 i} 86 0 i) 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 127
Tatel [ 134 [} 0 145 1 177 71 [} 248 4 i 2 0 I3 0 0 ] 0 [) 399
08:00 AM 1 34 0 i 35 it 47 17 0 64 1 0 0 i 1 0 o 0 0 0 100
08:15 AM 4 42 0 0 46 0 49 24 0 73 | 0 0 0 1 il 0 0 0 0 120
0K:30 AM 2 26 0 0 2 0 37 4 4 46 i i i i i 0 o 0 0 i 74
08:45 AM 2 31 0 0 33 0 45 13 0 58 1 i 1 ) 2 0 0 i 0 0 93
Total 9 133 0 0 142 ¢ 178 63 0 241 3 0 1 i 4 0 i [0 0 [ 387
*#%€ QRTAK EE 1
04:00 PM 0 51 0 0 51 0 30 5 0 35 14 i 5 1 19 v il i} 0 0 105
04:15 BM 0 25 0 o 25 0 27 ! 0 28 1 0 2 0 13 9 0 0 i 0 66
04:30 M 0 59 0 0 59 0 16 1 0 47 28 0 8 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 142
04:45 PM i} 29 0 i} 29 i 33 i i 34 7 0 2 t o 0 0 0 n i 72
Total i 164 0 0 164 0 36 ] 0 144 60 1 17 il 77 0 0 i i i 385
05:00 PM 0 68 0 0 68 i 53 2 i 35 24 0 8 0 32 i 0 [ [} 0 155
05:L5 FM 0 30 0 0 30 0 15 0 0 5 15 0 3 0 18 [t 0 o 0 0 x3
05:30 PM 0 23 il 0 23 0 46 il 0 46 7 il 5 0 12 0 ] il 0 0 H]
05:45 PM v 23 i} [ 23 0 27 0 0 27 4 0 0 [t 4 o i} 0 0 0 54
Total 0 134 0 [} 144 0 161 2 0 163 50 0 16 [} 66 0 0 0 [} 0 373
Grand Tetal ¢ 575 0 0 595 0 652 144 0 796 17 i 36 0 153 0 0 0 0 0 1544
Appreh % 34 966 0 0 0 By 18 i 76.5 v 235 0 0 0 ¢ il
Total % 13 372 i 0 38.5 0 422 9.3 i 516 7.6 0 23 i} 9.9 0 0 0 i} o
FC 20 575 [ 0 595 0 652 144 it 796 117 [ 36 0 153 [ [ [} 0 0 1544
% PC 100 100 0 i} 100 0 160 100 0 100 100 0 (1 0 100 0 0 i} 0 0 100
sU 0 i 0 0 n 0 i 1 0 [ 0 i} 1 0 0 [} 0 i 0 0 0
. % SU [t i 0 [ o i 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0 i i} 0 0 )] i i 0
MU 0 0 0 [ [} 0 0 0 o il 0 0 ) [} 0 [i [} 0 0 0 0
% MU i ] i 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 i 0 0 i 0 ] 0
Frontage Road Frontage Road East Driveway
Northbound Southbhound Easthound Westbound
Bl el ] A T N B
Start Time 1aft { Thru | Right l Pads ‘ Totat Left Theu | Right | Peds Totel | Lelt Thru | Right | Pads Total L Lefl Thru | Right ;| Pede Total Int. :I'finl
Peak Hour Analyals From 07:00 AMto 08:45 AM - Pask 1 of 1
Peak Howr for Enlire Intersection Begins at 07:30 AM
07:30 AM 3 39 0 i 42 0 43 14 0 57 2 [t I 3 0 0 0 i} 0 102
07:45 AM 3 38 ] 0 45 0 58 28 0 6 0 0 0 0 [ i 0 [ 0 0 127
08:00 AM [ 34 0 0 35 0 47 17 0 64 1 ] 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 160
0%:15 AM 4 42 0 0 46 [t 49 24 0 73 1 i Q 0 1 o i} i} i 0 120
Total Volume 11 153 0 0 164 0 197 83 [ 280 4 0 1 0 5 0 il il 0 [} 449
% App. Total 67 933 0 0 0 704 296 i} 80 0 20 i i} 0 0 0
PHF | 688 911 000 .000 8L oo gee T4 oo Rl4 ] 500 000 250 000 417 ] 000 oon 000 .0ee 000 .884
Penk Hour Analysis From 04:00 PM to 05:45 PM - Peak 1 of |
Peuk Hour for Entire Inlersection Degins at 04:30 PM
04:30 PM i 59 0 0 59 0 46 1 0 47 28 v 8 0 36 0 0 0 i 0 142
04:45 PM 0 29 0 ] 29 0 33 1 0 4 7 il 2 0 9 0 i o 0 0 72
05:00 B 0 8 0 0 68 0 53 2 o 55 24 i 8 0 32 0 il 0 0 i 155
05:15 PM 0 30 0 b} p o k5] 0 0 35 15 i} 3 0 18 0 il 0 0 i 83
Total Yoiume [ 186 1 ] 126 ] 167 4 ] 171 74 0 21 0 95 i 0 0 0 0 452
% App. Tatal 0 100 0 0 0 977 2.3 i 71.9 0 22 0 0 0 0 o
PIIF | 006G 684  .00G__ .DOD G684 | 000 788 500 00O 7T ] 661 000 656 600 660 | 000 000 000 .oC0 000 729




V3 Companies
7325 Janes Avenue

Woodridge, IL 60517
Project: Lot 3 at Estancia File Name : Harvester and West Drive - Main
Location: Burr Ridge, lllinois Site Code : 00000000
Counted by: V3 Start Date : 3/24/2016
Page No :1
Groups Printed- PC - SU - MU
West Drive - Main Harvester Drive Harvester Drive
Northbound Southbound Eastbound ' Westbound
AR I R AN
Btart Time Lett ‘ Theu L Right ‘ Pails i Total Left ‘Thru nght Pads Total Left Thru | Right | Peds Total ieft | Thru | Right | Peds Totel Int, Total
07:00 AM 0 0 [1 0 f) [0 [ 0 0 f) i 9 0 0 [] [ 12 14 0 26 35
07:15 AM i 0 0 0 o 0 0 il 0 i} 0 7 0 i 7 0 17 17 ! 34 41
07:30 AM i} 0 0 ¢ ¢ 2 0 0 0 2 0 4 0 [t 4 0 16 21 0 37 43
07:45 AM i} 0 i} i 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 i i 0 6 0 24 2 ) 47 54
Total 0 0 f) [0 0 3 0 [ 0 3 0 26 o [} 26 0 9 75 0 144 173
08:00 AM 0 0 il 0 0 o 4 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 9 0 13 15 0 28 37
08:15 AM 0 0 i 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 H] ® 0 3 0 al 17 0 43 57
02:30 AM 0 0 0 B | 1 0 0 0 I 0 4 0 ] 4 0 18 7 0 35 40
08:43 AM 0 0 0 ] i 0 i 0 9 0 0 8 o 9 8 [ 27 6 i 33 41
Toral 0 [ 0 0 [0 2 0 [0 0 2 0 29 0 0 29 a 89 58 0 144 175
++¥ BREAK EEt
04:00 PM 0 il 0 0 0 10 0 1 0 3L 0 15 0 0 15 o 7 o 0 7 53
04:15 PM i 0 0 0 0 it 0 0 0 1 i 8 0 i 8 0 3 2 ! 5 24
04:30 PM il 0 0 0 i 25 0 0 0 25 0 32 0 0 32 0 6 1 0 7 64
04:45 PM i} 0 0 i Y e 0 L 0 1 0 16 0 0 16 0 6 1 0 7 34
Tatal 0 0 0 i [} 76 0 2 a 78 0 71 o o 71 [ 22 4 0 26 175
0500 PM 0 i 0 0 [ 19 0 0 i 19 0 22 It o 22 0 5 2 0 7 48
05:15 PM 0 | 0 i 0 1 0 0 0 11 0 9 [ 0 9 0 7 i 0 7 27
05:30 PM 0 0 0 ] 0 g a 0 i [ i 2 o ] 2 0 6 ¢ 0 [ 17
05:45 PM 0 i 0 0 0 [ 0 0 8 9 0 12 o 0 12 0 6 i 0 6 27
Total 0 1 0 il 0 44 0 0 0 48 o 45 0 i 45 o 24 2 0 26 118
Grand Total i 0 0 0 0 129 o 2 0 131 0 171 i} 0 171 o 204 136 0 340 642
Appreh % 0 il 0 0 98.5 0 L5 0 ¢ 10 0 0 D 60 40 0
Total % 0 B 0 i ol 201 i 0.3 0 204 0 266 0 0 26.6 0 318 212 0 .53
PC 0 0 [ [0 [ 129 0 B 0 131 0 171 0 [} 171 0 204 136 0 340 642
% PC 9 i 0 0 0 100 0 10 0 100 i 100 i 0 100 il 160 100 B 160 100
sU ] 0 0 [ 0 0 t [ [} [ 0 [} 0 0 [ [0 [} [) o 0
Y5 SU i} 0 ] ! I 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 It [ i 0 0 0 0 i 0
MU [} [} ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 [) v 0
% MU 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0
West Drive - Main Harvester Drrive Harvester Drive
| Northtbound Southbound Eastbound Westbound
A A e A R R I AR S
8tart Tims Loft ‘ Thru ’ Right | Pads ) Total Left | Thru | Right| Pede Total Lelt | Thru | Right | Psds Total left | Thru | Right | Peds Total |_ Et Tota)
Pork Heur Analyals From 07:30 AMto 08:15 AM -Peak 1 of 1
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 07:30 AM
07:30 AM o 0 0 0 it 2 0 i 0 2 0 4 0 [ 4 0 16 21 h} 37 43
07:45 AM il 0 o i i I 0 i 0 ! 0 6 i 0 6 0 24 3 0 47 54
08:60 AM 0 0 i 0 o 0 0 9 0 0 0 9 0 il 9 0 13 15 i 28 37
. 08:15AM 0 0.0 0 il I Q i} il 1 i 3 ¢ ) 3 0 31 17 0 48 57
Total Volume 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4 0 27 [} 0 27 0 24 76 0 160 191
% App. Total 0 [t 0 0 100 i 0 u i 160 i 0 0 525 475 0
PHF | .00 .000 000 GG 006 | 500 000000 000 LS00 [ 000 750 o0p o0 750 [ 000 677 26 000 833 838
Peuk Hour Analysis From 04:30 PM to 05:15 PM - Peak | of 1
Peuk Hour for Eatire Intersection Begins ut 04:30 P
04:30 PM ] 4 0 i 23 ¢ 0 0 25 ¢ 32 0 0 32 0 6 1 0 7 64
04:45 PM 0 o 0 0 0 10 0 1 0 1 0 16 0 ! 16 0 6 1 i 7 34
05:00 PM 9 ¢ 0 0 0 19 h 0 0 19 0 22 0 0 22 o 5 2 il bl 48
. 0S:i5PM 9 0 i 0 11 0 i 0 1l ] 9 0 o 9 i} 7 o i} 7 27
Total Volume 0 0 0 [0 i [ 0 1 0 66 0 79 0 [ EQ 0 24 4 i 28 173
% App. Toral i} 0 o 0 945 0 L5 0 0100 o i 0 857 143 i} N
PHF | 000 000 GGG 000 000 | 630 000 250 0G0 660 ] 000 617 000 000 617 000 857 __ 500 000 1.00 .676




Project: Lot 3 at Estancia

Location
Counted

- Burr Ridge, lllinois

by: V3

V3 Companies
7325 Janes Avenue
Woodridge, 1L 60517

File Name : Harvester and West Drive - Secondary

Site Code
Start Date

Page No :1

Groups Printed- PC - SU - MU

: 00000000
1 3/24/2016

West Drive - Secondary Harvester Drive Harvester Drive
Northbound Southbound Easthound Westbound
StatTime | Lefl | Thra ‘ Right } Peds l 4‘:12; Lsit l Thru | Rght 1 Peds | ;‘0”;; | Lstt | Thu l Right | Pgaﬂ ;‘oﬁgi LeRt L m Right } Peds | %fgi Int. Total
07:00 AM 0 [ 0 0 [ o 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 ) 7 7
07:15 AM 0 i 0 o 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 b 0 0 0 16 f) 16 16
07:30 AM 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 i [ 0 0 o 0 14 i i4 14
07:45 AM 0 0 i o 0 0 ¢ i 0 I 1 0 1 0 1 R 0 16 i 16 17
Total 0 0 [0 0 0 0 [ o 0 0 I 0 0 0 1 0 0 53 0 53 54
08:00 AM 0 0 0 i i 1 0 0 o 1 i 0 0 i 0 0 0 6 0 6 7
08:15 AM 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 ] 0 14 [ 14 14
08:30 AM 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 1 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 [ ! 4 0 4 5
08:45 AM 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 1 i
“Total 0 0 [} [0 0 1 [0 1 [0 2 [ 0 0 [ 0 0 [0 25 0 25 27
LIS EREAK LEE]
04:00 PM 0 i i 0 19 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 2 0 2 12
04:15 P 0 0 i o 0 2 0 0 0 2 ¢ i 0 0 i ] o 0 0 ¢ 2
04:30 P 0 0 0 0 0 28 0 0 v 28 0 0 i 0 0 o 0 0 0 o 28
04:45 PM 0 0 R i i 4 0 i [ - 4 0 ] 0 i 0 i 0 0 i ) 4
Total 0 [0 0 0 0 44 0 0 0 44 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 2 o 2 46
05:00 PM 0 9 o [ i 17 i 0 0 17 o 0 0 0 i i 4 0 i 0 7
05:L5 PM i 0 Bl 0 0 5 0 0 0 5 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 il i 0 5
05:30 PM 0 0 9 0 0 1 i 0 0 1 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 1
05:45 PM 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 i ] 0 0 e
Tatat 0 [} 0 t 0 27 [0 0 0 27 0 0 0 0 0 [0 v f) 0 o 27
Girand Tolal | 0 0 0 0 12 0 1 i 73 I 0 0 | | 0 0 ] 0 80 154
Appreh % 0 0 7 0 98.6 0 1.4 0 100 0 il 0 o 0 100 [
Tatal % 0 0 g 0 0] 468 0 0.6 0 474 06 t 0 1 0.6 ) 0 519 I 519
PC 0 o 0 0 o 72 0 i 0 73 1 v 0 0 1 0 0 80 a 80 154
% PC B} 0 o i 0 160 0 100 0 100 100 i} 0 a 100 0 i w0 100 100
su o [} 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 B 0 0 0 [0 [ 0 0 0 0 [}
% SU 0 0 0 i L i 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 o i 0 0 [ h 0 0.
MU 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ f) [0 0
% MU 0 0 o 0 9 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 i o 0 i 0
West Drive - Sccondary Harvester Drive Harvester Drive
Northbound _Southboand Eastbound _Westbound
HatTims | Lkt ) Thru ’ Right I Peds J AT I Thru ] Right I Pads | ;ﬂﬁ.]_ Lett ‘ Thru } Right i Padﬂ el Lo I Thru 1 Rlght I Pads . hep. . Tota
Paek Hour Analysls From 0730 AM1o 08;15 AM- Penit 1of 1
Peak Hour for Entire Tnlersection Begins at 17:30 AM
07:30 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 i 0 0 o i 0 14 0 14 14
0745 AM 0 0 i) 0 0 0 0 0 9 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 16 0 16 17
0800 AM 0 0 ! 0 0 I 0 ] 0 1 i 0 t 0 0 0 0 6 0 6 7
08:15 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i v 0 0 o o 0 0 i 0 4 i 14 14
Total Volume 0 1 o 0 0 [ 0 [) 0 1 [ 0 [ 0 1 0 0 50 0 50 52
% App. Tolal 0 0 i 0 140 0 0 0 100 ] o 0 0 0 100 o
PHF [ 600 000 000 90D 000 | 250 000 000000 250 1 250 o6 000 .6GO 250 | 000 000 781 qo6 781 765
Peak Hour Analysis From 04:30 PM 10 05:15 PM - Peak | of |
Peak Hour for Entire ntersection Begins at 04:30 PM
04:30 PM 0 9 0 ¢ 0 28 0 0 0 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28
04:45 PM 0 0 0 h) 0 4 o 0 a 4 0 1 0 0 i 0 0 il 0 ¢ 4
05:00 PM 0 i 0 0 0 17 Bl i 0 17 0 [0 0 0 0 a 9 0 0 i 17
05:15 PM 0 0 0 0 | 3 0 0 0 3 0 0 ] 0 i 0 B 0 i v 5
Total Volume Q 0 i 1] 0 54 0 0 0 54 0 ] 0 0 1] 4] 0 0 Q 0 54
% App. Total bl o 1 0 160 i 0 0 0 u ¢ 0 i 0 0 i
PUY | 000 000 000 000 000 | 482 000 .0O0 000 482 [ Q00 000 000 000 000 [ ee0 000 0OD_ 000 000 482




Traffic Impact Study — The Falis
Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, lllincis

APPENDIX B

CMAP CORRESPONDENCE

-22.




233 South Wacker Drive

Suite 800
Chicago Met ropo] itan Chicago, Illinois 60606
Agency for Planning vy

April 4, 2016

Peter W, Reinhofer, P.E.
Project Manager

V3 Companies

7325 Janes Avenue
Woodridge, IL 60517

Subject: N Frontage Rd & Harvester Dr
Village of Burr Ridge

Dear Mr. Reinhofer:

In response to a request made on your behalf and dated March 29, 2016, we have
developed year 2040 average daily traffic (ADT) projections for the subject location.

ROAD SEGMENT Current ADT Year 2040 ADT
North Frontage Rd south of Veterans Blvd 3,800 4,000
Harvester Dr west of N. Frontage Rd 800 1,000

County Line Rd north of I-55 Interchange 19,800 23,000
Veterans Blvd west of County Line Rd - 1.08 (GR - 2013 to 2040

Traffic projections are developed using existing ADT data provided in the request letter
and the results from the March 2016 CMAP Travel Demand Analysis. The regional travel
model uses CMAP 2040 socioeconomic projections and assumes the implementation of
the GO TO 2040 Comprehensive Regional Plan for the Northeastern [linois area.

If you have any questions, please call me at (312) 386-8806.

Sincerely,

Jose Rodriguez, PTP, AICP

Senior Planner, Research & Analysis

ce: Refnbofer (V3 Companies, LTD), Pollock (Village of Burr Ridge)}
5\AdminGroups\ResearchAnalysis\SmallAreaTrafficForecasts CY Fo\BunrRidge\du-06 - 16\du-06-16 docx




Traffic Impact Study — The Falls
Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, illinois

APPENDIX C

CAPACITY ANALYSIS WORKSHEETS
EXISTING

-23-




Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Harvester and Frentage

:_DQPége Co -

1 yurisdiction

CBumRidge ..

Date Performed

4/6/201

6

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

Analysls Year

| 2016

North/South Street s -

EF.r'c;ntage.Rc.).éd_.: B oy

Time Analyzed

AM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

0.95

-_'fnterSéﬁtién_:O_r_jent_atidh_”_'_'-}._'- SR

“Analysis Time Period:

(hrs)

Praject Description

Existing

Major Street: Nurth-South

Approach

Eastbound

Southbound

Movement.

B S0 B

Westbound

Northhound

gy i

TSRy e TR

Priority

10

11

1

'zf_l:\l(}l.mi)'ér'gf Lanes. - i

0

Configuration

L

R EERE Y E R

Percent Heavy Vehicles

“Proportion Time Blocked -

Right Turn Channelized

No

MedianType. "

o Undivided

Median Storage

Flow Rate (veh/h)

23

81

; (.:é:b_ac-ity'_'__ e

S

913

11353

v/¢ Ratio

0.01

0.06

.95% Qi_,l'e'ue Length e

00

Control Delay (s/veh}

9.0

7.8

Level of Service {L0S) -

Approach Delay {s/veh)

112

2.8

vApp:r(}_a.C_h LOS PR

L

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70
Existing Frontage and Harvester AMxtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:33:44 PM




Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Fast Estancia Driveway

geois

' DuPageCo

Junsd|ct|0n iopiri

“Burr Ridge "

Date Performed

3/28/2016

East/West Street

Frontage Road

A_nal;j"sis Year.:

1 2016

‘North/South Street

‘ast Driveway -

Time Analyzed

AM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

0.95

‘ ‘Intersection Orientation -~

“Analysis Time Period (hrs)

Project Description

Existing

Major Street: East-West

Northbound

Southbound

Woestbound

o

1

B

Priority

5 6 7

8 9

10

11

* Number of Lanes "+

0 7 T -

o

Configuration

TR

LR

Volume .(veh'/:h)_. ;

2151 83

Percent Heavy Vehicles

Troparion T Sedked.

Right Turn Channelized

No

No

No

- Median Type .~

S Undivided

Median Storage

Flow Rate {veh/h}

oy

TSt

v/¢ Ratio

0.01

“g5% Quoue Length -1

SRS R

Cantrol Delay (s/veh}

111

Level é{f _Ser_vic_é_.'(L(_)'S.}'”: o

Approach Delay (s/veh)

0.5

111

‘ApproachLOS

SR

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70
Existing East Drive AM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:31:21 PM




Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Major West Estancia Drwy

“Agency/Co, -

Jurisdiction

Burr:Ri_dge 3

Date Performed

3/28/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

“Analysis Year -

016

“North/South '$freet o

: 'Majo_'r Wést Driyéw'éy'

Time Analyzed

AM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

0.95

'-:Iﬁ:t_é_rséc_tioh Orientation’

Analys.is"T'_'ihﬁe_ Period (hrs) 5

0.25

Project Description

Existing

fajor Strewt: East-Waest

Eastbound

Southbound

Approach

“M ovemen

Westbound

Nerthbound

]

T

U R

Priority

1U 1

7

8

10 11 12

" Number'of Lanes

. "-':_G o

o]

N

Configuration

LT

TR

LR

“Volume fvetyh)

:_:. 27 i

Percent Heavy Vehicles

Proporton Time locked . -

Right Turn Channelized

Na

No

No

No

‘Median Type 0

Undlwded JERR

Median Storage

Flow Rate {veh/h)

28

Capacity

1409

835

v/c Ratic

0.02

0.00

195% Queue Length T

e §

Control Delay (s/veh)

7.6

9.3

- Level of Seivice (LOS) -

Approach Delay (s/veh)

93

Thopowhtos

Copyright © 2016 University of Flerida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6,70
Existing West Drive - Main Drive AM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:34:12 PM




Site Information

Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Minor West Estancia Drwy

FAgency/Ca.

¥ _u_ris:qiction

- :. BQ(F_Ri_dge..'.-: :

Date Performed

3/28/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

“Analysis Year: -

‘North/South Street =

Minor West Driveway. -5 5 0

Time Analyzed

AM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

-1[nte4fs_e_c't_io'h:{:Jr'i'éﬁiati(_)'n

Bmwe

'Ahal);'si_s_' Time Pe'rio.c'l.(hfs') R

Project Description

Existing

Major Streat: East-Wast

Approach

Eastbound

Northbound

Southbound

“Movement

Westbound

R

iR R

Priority

4U 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12

1 0 S o

Configuration

TR

LR

1 S 26 .

RV

Percent Heavy Vehicles

Praportion Time Blacked

Right Turn Channelized

No

- Median Type *

" Undivided

Median Storage

Flow Rate {(veh/h)

Capacity

907

y/c Ratio

0.00

 95% Queie Length -

Control Delay (s/veh)

3.0

: Léi}.e].bf'_.Sé'f\;i.c'e' (LOS) S I o

03

9.0

Approach Delay (s/veh)
-"Appr'oach'_'LOS-'.".' R

TA

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70

Existing West Drive - Minor Drive AMxtw

Generated; 4/7/2016 3:34:40 PM




General Informa

ite Information

Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Harvester and Frontage

CAgeneiCe.

Tt

_'J_u'r'isd_i'cti.br.?'.- R

.'Bl.J.rl‘.RidQE__-.,'_'_" R e s

Date Performed

4/6/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

Analysis Year -

3016

4 Northy/South Street

| “Frontage Road

Time Analyzed

PM Peak Hour

Peak Heur Factor

0.95

- Intersection Orfentation” 25

" North-South B

-~ Analysis Time Period (hrs) -

Project Description

Existing

Hajor Streat: North-South

Approach

Westbound

Northbound

Seuthbound

“Movement

ST Rt U

P |

Priority

11

1

2 3 4u

4

1

v et

Configuration

T

Ve T

T

20

Percent Heavy Vehicles

ProportlonTlmeBlocked

Right Turn Channelized

Ne

Ne

No

Med|anType

O Undivided

Median Storage

Flow Rate {veh/h}

“Capacity 5

T T R

871"

1387

v/c Ratio

0.07

0.01

195% Queue Length - * i, i

02

0.0

Control Delay (s/veh}

95

7.6

‘Level oF Servi ce ios)

0.4

Approach Delay (s/veh)

AppruachLOS R

Copyright @ 2016 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70
Existing Frontage and Harvester PM.xiw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:33:58 PM




Analyst CAS

Intersection

East Estancia Driveway

Agency/Co. .. ‘DuPage Co'

. Durisdiction”

BT Rldge NI

Date Performed 3/28/2016

East/West Street

Frontage Road

North/South Street 5

“East Driveway

Time Analyzed PM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

0.55

'ffiﬁ_fér:éé_éi_i:qn'_Or]éﬁt:ét'ién".... L 1'_E_'ei_5't_-Wf'zis_t_'-'._". S

1 - Analysis Time Pesiod (hrs)

S

Project Description Existing

Majar Slreat: East-Waest,

et

Westbound

Northbound

Southbound

Approach

“Movement - i

AT

e ._.:.: T

Priority v 1 2

4y 4 5 6

2

10 11 12

- Number of Lanes -

oo e

Configuration L T

TR

LR

“Volumé (veh/h)

Taer | 4

A R e

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0

P;op':or't:iéh_T:ime_'.Blbékqa e

No

Right Turn Channelized No

MedlanTyPe o

" Undivided

Median Storage

Flow Rate {veh/h)

Capaqty 1394 RIS BT RO

v/c Ratio

“'95% Quetie Length .7 T

Control Delay {s/veh}) 1.6

Level of Service (LOS) = | oA

Approach Delay (s/veh}

11.3

App_roaéh_LOS [

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70
Existing East Drive PM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:33:29 PM




Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Major West Estancia Drwy

Agengy/Co. n

DuPage Co -7 1

Surisdiction: R

; "~ Burr R]dg'e

Date Performed

3/28/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

 Amalysis Year - o

90165

" North/South Street. . ¢

‘Major West Driveway R o

Time Analyzed

PM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

Intersection Orientation

‘East-West i

" Analysis Time Period (hrs)

Project Description

Existing

Maor Streat: East-Waest

Approach

Fastbound

S Movement

Lo

Westbound

Northbound

TR

Southbound

Priority

jv 1 2

7

8 g

11

12

“Number of Lanes

0 O B

Configuration

TR

LR

o ey

S BTN oV

65

Percent Heavy Vehicles

:"!?:fo_p:c_)"r"'ci(:)'h_'ﬁme' Blocked i

Right Turn Channelized

No

No

: :Medianf'l'_yp'é.._-:':' i

‘Undivided 7

Median Storage

Flow Rate {veh/h)

83

Capocy

{sesfis

v/c Ratic

0.05

:QS%I'Qu'e:ue'-L'ength_._'._.-_ RS

Conirol Delay (sfveh)

1.3

Level of Service (LOS)

Approach Delay (s/veh)

Approach [(0§ 1 i i

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70

Existing West Drive - Main Drive PM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:34:24 PM




CAS

Intersection

Minor West Estancia Drwy

DuPage Co.

BurrRidge

Date Performed

3/28/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

: An.é']y_si_s_-\.fe;'g__r::.. B ;

2016

Nq_r‘th/Sb_'ufh"Street :

'Mi'_n'dr.w.e_st Driveway ..

Time Analyzed

PM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

“Intersection Orientation & '

CEast-West it

| “Analysis Time Period (hrs) -] -

Project Description

Existing

Major Sireet: East-Waest

Approach

Westbound

Movement

Nerthbeund

T ..:.:_ R U

Southbound

Priority

U 1 2

3 au 4

5 &

7

8 9 10

11

NUmber'of Lanes

ORI R

S0

Configuration

TR

LR

* Volume vet/h)

e

cascf o

1'5.4 S

Percent Heavy Vehicles

“Proportion Time Blocked . - f i)

No

No

No

Right Turn Channelized

Median Type -

- Undivided -

Median Storage

Fiow Rate {veh/h)

26

57

 Capacity S

1587,

9564

v/c Ratio

0.02

95% Quevie length -

0.06

Y

Control Delay (s/veh}

7.3

9.0

‘Levelof Service (LOS) L

9.0

Approach Delay {s/veh)

" Approach LOS -~

A

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved,

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70
Existing West Drive - Minor Drive PM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:34:54 PM




Traffic impact Study — The Falls
Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, lllinois

APPENDIX D

CAPACITY ANALYSIS WORKSHEETS
BACKGROUND

- 24 -




Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Harvester and Frontage

Chgenoy/Co,

i _.:.D.u.l?.a.g'e_ Co

.JU_I_"iSdict';on'-.. ik

‘Burr Ridge

Date Perfarmed

4/6/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

“Analysis Year ©.

12040,

North/South Street - 7.

| Frontage Road

Time Analyzed

AM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

0.95

:Intérsectigﬁ_ '_O'r'i'eri'tétigﬁn_:':

‘North-South:

“Analysis Time Period (hrs)

‘025

Praject Description

Background

tajor Siweet: Novth-South

Westbound

A Mk

Northbound

Southbound

Priority

11

7 8 9 1

o | =

- Number of Lanes - -

o en o et

Configuration

§isrn

Percent Heavy Vehicles

‘Proportion Time Blocked "~

Right Turn Channelized

No

No

“MedianType

Uhdivid_e'd._-' i

Median Storage

Flow Rate (veh/h}

“Capacity

SCrE B

1905

1340

v/c Ratio

0.05

8.01

0.06

95% Queue Léngth = 10

150

¥ ozt

Control Delay (s/veh)

9.0

7.9

Level of Service (LOS) 1+

Approach Delay (s/veh)

114

2.8

“Approach 10§ 1 R

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70

Background Frontage and Harvester AM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:35:58 FM




Analyst

CAS

Intersection

East Estancia Driveway

Agency/Co..

[ oreece

SO unsdiction

FoBurRidge.

Date Performed

3/2B/2016

East/West Street

Frontage Road

 Analysis Year

1208000

.Nérfh/_Sbufh Street 0

East Driveway -+

Time Analyzed

AM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

0.95

~Intersection Orientation - 1 1

CEastWest ol

Aﬁ:ai[y"s_'é_s'ﬁm:e Period (hrs) &2

025

Project Description

Background

Major Styest: Eact-West

Approach

Westbound

Northbound

Southbound

Movement

£ R I 6 B RV

Priarity

7 8 9

10 11

NumberofLanes B

Joostod o

g Ee BB

Configuration

TR

LR

.Voiﬂm@a (veh/hy :-'

226 4 83,

Percent Heavy Vehicles

““Proportion Time Blocked -+ i)

No

No

No

Right Turn Channelized

e pe

““Undivided .+

Median Storage

Flow Rate (veh/h}

12

1234

576

v/ Ratio

0.01

0.01

"'95% Quéue Length

Contrel Delay (s/veh}

7.9

113

Z'}L.e'ifel_ of Senvi cé: (LOS) :

Approach Detay (s/veh)

05

- ApproachLOS | 7

. N

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70

Background East Drive AM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:35:22 PM




Site Informatio

Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Major West Estancia Drwy

DuPage Co :

Cdurisdiction .’

: jBﬁrf_'Rit_:igé .

Date Performed

3/28/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

Aealysisvear

: "'-;Npi'th'/.S.bi'i.t_f.l.:S'treét

: '._Majc_n'r West Driveway

Time Analyzed

AM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

0.95

{Intersection Orlentatlon e

- East-Wes

“Analysis Time Period (hrs) *-

Project Description

Backgreund

Major Street: Fast-Wast

Approach

Northbound

Southbound

““Movemen

Westbound

T R

U oo

Priority

3 4U

8

10 11 12

~Number.of Lanes:

S I

Configuration

TR

LR

Volume fveh/t)

1i3a

gzl 76

Percent Heavy Vehicles

* Proportion Time Blocked 11|

Right Turn Channelized

No

Tt

" Undivided

Median Storage

Flow Rate (veh/h)

36

Capacity -

- :.139? '

816

v/c Ratio

0.03

0.0¢

'95% Queue Length .

i N .D-d S -."'.;

Control Delay (s/veh)

16

g4

“Levelof Service {LOS) v

9.4

Approach Delay (s/veh}
Z-Apprbé_ch_ LOS Tl

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70
Background West Drive - Main Drive AM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:36:23 PM




:Ge_ne'ral:-!pfg ;

Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Minor West Estancia Drwy

Ag ency/Co. . -

DuPage Co.

1 “urisdiction

:.Burr'R_idgé' UL

Date Performed

3/28/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

‘Analysis Year

e

.'Mi.néi.”:\/.\fest Driveway -

Time Analyzed

AM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

“Intersection Orientation -

 Analysis Time Period (hrs)

Project Description

Background

Major Strest: fast-West

Apuoroach

Westbound

Northbound

Southbound

Movement (i » L

RS R R

Priority

4y 4 5 6

8 9 10

11

B Numbernf !;a:n'gg'._':'

T

Configuration

TR

LR

Volume (vetyh)

a3 | iis0

Percent Heavy Vehicles

Proportion Time Blocked

Right Turn Channelized

No

Median Type [

"5"'l_.lndivicl_'ed”:.'- :

Median Storage

Flow Rate (veh/h)

36

..Capa_éity RO IR

888 -

v/c Ratio

0.02

0.00

95%Queue Length AT

Tho0 i

0.0

Controt Delay (sfveh)

74

2.1

~Level of Séwic_e {_LOS) EERR

Approach Delay (spveh)

0.2

9.1

‘Approach LOS .+

: A

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70

Background West Drive - Minor Drive AM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:36:59 PM




ite Information

Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Harvester and Frontage

Agency/Co

| ‘DupageCo

| Juiisdiction”: -

".'_;Bu.ri' Rid.ge' :

Date Performed

4/6/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

2040 e

| North/South street -

“Frontage Ro__ac_:.l_' :

Time Analyzed

PM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

0.95

narscton Oretaton

N T

= -::A_ﬁélj/SisTime Period (hes) 0"

Project Description

Background

hiajor Street North-South

Fasthound

Westbound

Southbound

Approach

Northbound

Priority

10 11

2 3 40 4 5 6

© Number of-Lanies . o

1o

Cenfiguration

T T R

Volume veh/h)

g Lo e

Percent Heavy Vehicles

ProportlonTime Blocked

No

No

Right Turn Channelized

- CUndivided

Median Storage

Flow Rate (veh/h)

Ty

Pagze] o]

v/c Ratio

0.08

0.01

_'95%_'Q_ueye.te_ngth-__:';;'."":'.;':'-'-j‘-'-':-"'- e a1

03

00,

Control Delay (s/veh)

9.5

7.6

“Level of Service (LOS)

10.7

Approach Delay {s/veh)
Approach LOS. .

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70

Background Frontage and Harvester PM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:36:09 PM




eneral Information

Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Fast Estancia Driveway

Agency/Co."

: DLlPage CO

] Ciirisdiction

BurRidge

Date Performed

3/28/2016

East/West Street

Frontage Road

‘Analysis Year.

A R00

1 Northy/south Streat | -

'Eés't_ Driveway :

Time Analyzed

PM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Facter

0.5

“Intersection Orientation © 125 2

- EastWest i

Analysis Time Period (hrs) -1

b

Project Description

Background

Major Street: East-West

Approach

Eastbound

Westbound

Northbound

Movement . L

R

.'.LE Z.::

BRI S

ol T

Southbound

Priority

1 1 2z

7

8 ]

10 11 12

'.-"N'ii'rﬁbéf_'pf_{;anés_. _:ﬁ

T

FECRR

Configuration

TR

LR

Volumme fvehy/h)

Percent Heavy Vehicles

: PI’OPOI"tIOﬂ T_ime' Bt_d_cked BRER

Right Turn Channelized

‘Median Type 0

1 Undivided |

Median Storage

Flow Rate {(veh/h)

100

Cép;:a'tity-_- T

4 626

v/¢ Ratio

0.16

195% Quetie Length -~ -

Control Delay (s/veh}

76

“Level of Service (LOS) " 1L

Approach Delay (s/veh)

118

‘Approach LOS

5

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved,

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70
Background East Drive PM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:35:47 PM




Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Major West Estancia Drwy

- Agericy/Co.

| owrageco

urisdiction

BurrRldge PRI

Date Performed

3/28/2016

East/Wast Street

Harvester Drive

[0

: N'c_)rp_h:'/S.cguth Sfi‘é ét b

Z-Méjor_W_e;f Driveway =T

Time Analyzed

PM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Facter

095

“Intersection Oriéntation "

[ Eoswest

‘Analysis '_F.i.l“:r']'éi'Per'it.:')d.(h_ré) F

0.25.

Project Description

Background

tajer Street: East-est

Approach

Westhound

Northbound

Southbound

Movement. . .-

R L T R .. U

_..:.: e

Pricrity

3 4U 4 5 6

7

8 9 10 11 12

. Number of Lanes

o e o

o

Configuration

TR

LR

: \;folu_me (veh/ h) ::

e B

65 ]

Percent Heavy Vehicles

- Proportion Time Blocked |

Right Turn Channelized

Mo

Med lan Type

Undivided oo

Median Storage

Delay,

Flow Rate {veh/h}

Capac;ty o

873

v/c Ratio

0.08

-95% Queue Length .

03

Control Delay (s/veh)

9.5

._:I:e'v:e_l of Service [LOS) 1

Approach Delay (s/veh}

9.5

“Approach LOS il

LA

Copyright © 2016 University of Fiorida, All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70
Background West Drive - Main Drive PM.adw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:36:36 PM




Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Minor West Estancia Drwy

Agency/Co.

_'Ij_ﬁ.Fa'g'é'.Cn s

Suiisdiction 1

Burr Ridge -+

Date Performed

3/28/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

- Analysis Year

2040 7

e -"':_':No'rth/_South Stl’eet

'Minor_.West:Driveway SEHSE

Time Analyzed

PM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

0.95

. Intersection Orientation .~

'-_Ez.z"_ét—:\!_\fest :

Analysis Time Period (hrs} ..

0.25

Project Description

Background

Major Street: East-West

Approach

Westbound

Neorthbound

Southbound

FMovement:: T T

Priority

4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12

‘Number of Lanes.

P e e B R

0 o 0] 0

Configuration

TR

LR

; V.qidfné'_(vel'i_/!i) Sl

A

Ao

e

Percent Heawy Vehicles

Right Turn Channelized

No

No No

No

< Median Type

S ndivided S

Median Storage

Flow Rate {veh/h)

57

939 1

v/c Ratio

0.06

195% Queue Length -+ 1

02

Conitrol Delay (s/veh)

9.1

Level of .S_eriri”ce'(IbS) G

9.1

Approach Delay (s/veh)
.Appfoa_éh L'OSi_' L

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70
Background West Drive - Minor Drive PM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:36:48 PM




Traffic Impact Study — The Falls
Hotel and Events Center, Burr Ridge, llinois

APPENDIX E

CAPACITY ANALYSIS WORKSHEETS
FUTURE WITH PROJECT

.05 .




| Site Information

Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Harvester and Frontage

Agengy/Co.

1 urisdiction i

[

Date Performed

4/6/2016

East/West Street

Harvesier Drive

Anabsvear

| i20a0:

' "Nof't_bh/:_s:outh 'S‘t'l_'é_é".c T

' 1'-Fro_ﬁ_fa'g'é Road

Time Analyzed

AM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

0.95

: Enféréé;tibn"Qriehf_éft'ﬁ_t‘j:[i__ i

NorthsSouth i

e :;'A_r_\_alysis Time Period (hrs) 1]

Project Description

Future with Project

Major Street: Morth-Scuth

Approach

Eastbound

Waestbound

Northbound

Southbound

Movement. . il

U LT

Priority

10 11

7 8 9 1u 1

2 3 4u 4 5 6

‘Number of Lanes

s BN RS R T D N

e Bt BRI e

Configuration

L

T T R

Volume tveh/h

102

154 |l e |10

Percent Heavy Vehicles

“Proportion Time Blocked |

Right Turn Channelized

No No

No

“Medtan Type.

C Ondivided

Median Storage

Flow Rate (veh/h)

29

14

107

“Capadity "

v

904 1

1313

v/c Ratio

0.06

0.02

195% Quetie Length

toz

o0

0.08
03

Control Delay (s/veh)

131

5.0

Lavel of Service (LOS)'”- EOSERERRY

Approach Delay (s/veh)
“Approach LOS 1171

Copyright ©® 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved,

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6,70
Future w Proj Frontage and Harvester AM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:38:19 PM




Analyst

CAS

Intersection

East Estancia Driveway

AgencleO &

“DuPageCo =

f:Jur]sdi_é.iioh S

T —

Date Performed

4/6/2016

Fast/West Street

Frontage Road

‘Analysis Year

Fast Driveway -+ -5

Time Analyzed

AM Peak Hour

FPeak Hour Factor

0.95

- Intersection Orientation

1: E_a:st-_Wé_s_'t__ i

Analysis Time Period (hrs) -

DPSEI

Project Description

Future with Project

Major Shre

fast-Wast

Approach

Fastbound

Westbound

Northbound

Southbound

Priority

11

Numberof Lanes .~

LR

Configuration

§ T e

Percent Heavy Vehicles

Proportion Time Blocked

No

Right Turn Channelized

“Median Type

:Undi\{'idea_ T

No

Median Storage

Flow Rate {veh/h)

19

Capacity -

509

v/c Ratio

0.04

95% Quete Length ™1

0.1 .

Control Delay (sfveh)

124

“Level of Service {LOS) s

Approach Delay (s/veh)

0.7

124

heproachios

B

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70
Future w Proj East Drive AM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:37:39 PM




Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Major West Estancia Drwy

Agency/Co. "

DoPageto.

Jurisdiction

£ Burr Ridge RERRER

Date Performed

4/6/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

- Analysis Year -

20407

North/South Street 0 i

 Major West Driveway R

Time Analyzed

AM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

0.95

 Intersection Orientation = "

: .Anéiysié Tim.e"Pe_rio'd _'thréj :

025

Project Description

Future with Project

Major Streat: Fa

sk-Weask

Approach

:-Movement

Westbound

Northbound

T SOEE TR

Southbound

Priority

4

5 6 7

8 g 10

11

- :.::_G.-':"

R

oo e

Configuration

TR

LR

“VMolume '('\;'ga.h/.ﬁ)

e e

: .'.:-13

Percent Heavy Vehicles

“Proportion Trme Plocked.

Right Turn Channelized

No

U Undivided

Flow Rate (veh/h)

1345

782

v/c Ratio

0.03

0.02

: 95% QueueLength R

91

Control Delay (s/veh)

7.7

9.6

" Level of Service (Losy '+

Approach Delay {s/veh)

9.6

Approach LS

A

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 670
Future w Proj West Drive - Main Drive AM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:38:47 PM




Anaiyst

CAS

Intersection

Minor West Estancia Drwy

_..._A'.gency/_(jo.'.':_.f;:.'_:. L :

}urlsdlctlon

- BurrRidge

Date Performed

4/6/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

'.i\:_na_Ey'sis "(ear?j:';::

120400

“North/Souith Street .

“Minar West 'Drivewéy i

Time Analyzed

AM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Facior

Tntersection Orientation

Eatwer

"-'Analy.éis 'Tim'e:P.e{'icj_d: Thrs). o

Project Description

Future with Project

Major Street: Eas

Wast

Approach

Northbound

Southbound

Movement - .

Westbound

Pricrity

Number of Lanes .~

Configuration

LR

“Volume veh/h)

Percent Heavy Vehicles

 Proportion Time Blocked .~ "

Right Turn Channelized

No

No

No

“Undivided

Median Storage

Flow Rate {veh/h)

FCapacity

888..

v/c Ratic

0.00

1 95% Queue Length:

0.0

Control Delay {s/veh)

%1

“Level of Servi ce _(LQ_S)_ ; j_:' :

0.2

91

Aporoach Delay {s/veh}
';A:p:pro.e_l_éh LoS :

A

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6,70
Future w Proj West Drive - Minor Drive AMxtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:39:59 PM




Analyst CAS Intersection Harvester and Frontage

“Agency/Co. o | Dupage ol “durisdiction L Barr Ridge

Date Performed 4/6/2016 East/West Street Harvester Drive

“Analysis Year © 20407 Nonth/South Street | Frontage Road .

Time Analyzed PM Peak Hour Peak Hour Factor 0.95

_;fiﬁté_r.secfién"Q:r:i'eﬁt'_atib ) f'f.Nprth—S_ou't_H ._ "Ar';\ai'y_sis Time Eéfici)_d'_-{h'rs)'- 025 :

Project Description Future with Project

Major Strect: North-South

Approach Eastbound Waesthound Northbound Southbound

Priority 10 11 12 7 8 g U 1 2 3 4U 4 5 6

Configuration L R L T T R

Volume eh/) T T E e P R R R T e | 52

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0

Proportion Time Blocked. .

Right Turn Channelized No No No No

‘Median Type = L Undivided

Median Storage

Fow Rate (veh/h) 58 74 41

v/c Ratio 0.17 0.09 0.03

9% Quevelength | o el e ea o e e e

Control Delay (s/veh} 127 96 7.8

FERRPPPREROTS SN I NP ERREE I I IR RS I R R

Approach Delay {s/veh) 113 16

_Approach Los. RN S B P T S R T W

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved. HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70 Generated: 4/7/2016 3:38:33 PM
Future w Proj Frontage and Harvester PM.xtw




'Slté: Information

Analyst

CAS

Intersection

East Estancia Driveway

Agency/Co,

Jurisdiction

“Bur Ridge”

Date Performead

4/6/2016

East/West Street

Frontage Road

12080

North/South Street. -

“Fast Driveway .

PM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Facter

East:West TR

714 Analysis Time Period (hrs) =+

Project Description

Future with Project

Majar Strest: East-Wost

Westhound

Northbound

Southbound

o

Priority

1U

8 9 10

11

12

r:lf'ibe_ﬁ.of.L'a'n'es”:_

0.

Configuration

TR

LR

Volume (veh/h) :

238

2060790

o |

235

Percent Heavy Vehicles

MNo

No

Right Turn Channelized

Median Type-

U Undivided

Flow Rate {veh/h)

119

“iCapacity

543"

v/c Ratio

0.22

“95% Quete Length™

T8

Control Delay (s/veh}

135

Level of Service (LOS) - "~

0.2

Approach Delay (s/veh}
'Appr'é'aéh Los S

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70
Future w Proj East Drive PM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:38:04 PM




Analyst

CAS Intersection

‘DuPageCo

:-:Jq_rié_ﬁiﬁtien '

Major West Estancia Drwy

“:BurrRidge -

Date Performed

4/6/2016 East/West Street

Harvester Drive

- Rnalysis Year. " i

“North/South Street. 1

‘Major West Driveway -~ -

Time Analyzed

PM Peak Hour Peak Hour Factor

0.95

Z;I.n:'_@i"s_e_&_ion O'rif_ér)'t:ation_" R East-West D

Analysis Time Period (hrs) . "

0,25

Project Description

Future with Project

Niajor Street: East-Wast

Approach

Eastbound Westhound

Southbound

““Mavement

Nerthbound

Priority

8 9 10

11

b af e

" Configuration

LT TR

LR

“Volume (veh/h) -

Percent Heavy Vehicles

_'_?:fgpb:rﬁo_h.‘l“iﬁié_Bio:ck'_ed_ : ::f-

Right Turn Channetized

No No

No

Undivided

FHow Rate {(veh/h)

89

82

:ga._pac.'t).’::-.:}:-'-. :

{irase g

‘g3zl

v/c Ratic

0.06

0.10

"§5‘}.6_Q1;!”e;.'!é L_en_g._th'_'

ROERS SNt

Control Delay {s/veh)

74

9.8

‘tevel'of Service (LOS) -

Approach Delay {s/veh})

9.8

'Appr{'ya_ch LOS et

A

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2610™ TWSC Version 6.70
Future w Proj West Drive - Main Drive PM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2016 3:38:59 PM




Analyst

CAS

Intersection

Minor West Estancia Drwy

e T

DuPageCo. -

: _:'-Jy.lﬁ'sdicfi.c_).r:i_':.--_:.'

BurcRidge ;1

Date Performed

4/6/2016

East/West Street

Harvester Drive

e T

T

Noﬁh/Soufh Street:

Mmo r.'\"_\_’est_ D._r.i.v:ew.éy

Time Analyzed

PM Peak Hour

Peak Hour Factor

0.95

“Intersection Orientation: .11 East-West. F i

| anatysis Time Period (hrs) -

025

Project Description

Future with Project

Major Street: Ease-West

Waesthound

Northbound

Southbound

TR

Priority

8 9 10

11

Number of Lanes

Configuration

LR

“Valume (veh/h)

ELRE I R

i

s

Percent Heavy Vehicles

‘Praportion Time Blocked -

Right Turn Channelized

No

No

Median Type

" Undivided

Median Starage

Flow Rate {(veh/h)

57

- Capacity

939

v/c Ratio

0,06

"85% Queue Length L

VR ey

Conitrol Delay (s/veh}

9.1

Level of Service (LOS) -

9.1

Approach Delay {s/veh)
Approach LOS "

T

Copyright © 2016 University of Florida. All Rights Reserved.

HCS 2010™ TWSC Version 6.70

Future w Proj West Drive - Mincr Drive PM.xtw

Generated: 4/7/2015 3:40:18 PM













.
wevmores: ()
—

1. | £ ELEVATOR oD SHALL PROVE EVEREEHE |
HCLESE 10 ALLFLOCAS A8 MUST ACCORNIDTE N

2
o
[WCLSE PHOME, LOZATED WITHNMADCESS ELE REACH
PAHEE. ONAH ACCESSIBLE POUTE N DWITH OLESR.
[FLGAR SPATEF O FRONT O S1E APTORT PHINE
ST P EQLAPFEL WITHYOLWAE COTRDL A D& VL

1% LOHG 0ORD..
. {POTERIAL LOGATIHFOR HYAl DLOT SHAFT
3 L
. {ELEMSTS FOROPTI AL GLESTLAL DRY S1awl 1+
AED{F &

LCCE - FRIWEE

, CONTERS,
STORASE, HOUEE PriGHE AR £1EAR FLDOR SPALES
AT EAH LOCAT IO |
(CAPD READER - O NTED WITHIN ALOE55 BLEREALT
[FRXE £ MET BE ON A1 ACOEM RLE ROE AKD
[HAVE CLEAR FLOGR ERREE FOR FRET OR PARMLEL

[ AFPFEAH
ELEVATOR LDTEY DOORS FEQUED ¥ RADIGE |
STORES OF WORE N HE/GT, ORAS SELUDETLICA

e
<, | PoRTE CoOrERE st EEROG
.
1t |MOCR A0 EQJFHE IT RCOMS MAT{ T B
[LOCATED BEL O 0LIEST RORAS
[LIEN GHUTE MUST HAVE SR CROSNA AND SE8F
Locry mBoons,
S5 ER 1y RGOF PLA |
14, |PROVDE CADE COMALHT OVERFLRY FOR THS ROCF
15, ALTERMATIG TREAD 5TAR & D RCCFHATCHAT T6R
-4 FLOOR CHLY - PEFER AL50 7O [2GE
15 |PROVIDE B IELLATED FLOGR (RARFCEMTERED LMDE

g ®

O M (-5 AN PROVISE POSITIG S10FE FHIADS
LRAR: (1 35 AWX_ 162 RECINM .

JD0TN A FEQURED BY LDCH. DTS- |
[PESTALLED THEY MUST BE CHATOMATIC CLOSIRET
|werreaEn BY g FRE ALARRS TSTER

by
—
-

EQAMUENDED EQUIFNENT.

|ercassvaors
o0 MADHRE - OFTHX AL

0]
@
@ SOFT ORI M G
@
©®©

BLEST LAKDRT WASHER

2 EST LURDRY LAYER
(5 ; -H
\2i5) [ SHAGH MACEE B ALD SGFT R MUHRE
| 721201 REDCRED 4T THE GROU BFL3OA

A 5LATE SH0F 5 PROVIOED

GENERAL NOTES
= ALTHGUGH DRAMMES IRECPAW T SCLLE, THE ACDURACY CFTHE.
DRIMIG CAEIT BE GUARANTESE DLE T IISCVERWHCES B THE METHODS
CFREFROTICTIN, DEREONS SHOULD AE DT FPoM IMEMEIONED
A,
- KL COMEL{SITHS, ROWGH CPEHI MG EI7ES, 4D BLEVATION MARKERS LT BE
DISCREPANCIES I HAVERIT BEEL BPOUNT T0 THER ATTBTICH

PRIOR

= BOARD ROGM EQUIPNEHT

EFER IDSTANIAAES FOR AEQURELENTS
"TETAR BASE’ 0 FERETTE CHAR
COMRBIETAE

BASE CASTETS A TIGOATGRIOR
WAL MRRITED TELEVERH

TAEPHA ETABLE

wom

LEIRECHAR

ARTWORK

STl ’S‘&S STAIR# 1 LS PECESSED FRIVELTCR SCRESN

KING KING
STUDIC STURIO
=1

4R gl 2
BARDRGOM A2,

mrmrr e s

MICHAEL L. MAUST
ARCHITECT

&

POWEN JCONMUMICATIONS LEGEND.

STAR#2

\12/
VESTIBULE
L

1] e mousED RLOCR WD

o DALEXRETEFTANE S IuRER RECETAR E
8 DUFLEY RECPT, WAGFUE

ofp reDRECEPTANE B UMIRECEPTADE

BREAKFAST AREA A TEr | £ R} dh | | & resminaune  [QTEE AT
tl

j TAEVEKNOMET o spgrci

A ETCHAD P

(1E: OO B T 70 FECEFTATLERLYATE
VESTIBULE T ABOVE FREHFLOLR
[FITE CUTLETS ARE TOEE NSTAULED AT
W AFF, IO,

E i

i
: ENG,
e BECL | piplnrndiics SORRIGR

[7]
1A THEES--|
CENTER
L*,

18

e

TEIINGFIZTURE LEGEND

ar routed i any manner without tha expressed vrtien consenl of Mikat L, Msusl

VENDING

STORAGE
~ ﬂ

NG ACCESSIBLE
STUDIG KNG STUOIC
=

&
i

_H
e -

B

-

v
=2
=2 =[N

COMEACT FLIORESSEHT DO LicHi

i

o
q COMPACT FEURRESCEN T OO ILIGHT
TIMWAELE, 4207 $USHR T LIKTer
1M CARD oW LIGHT

ONMEACT FLUCRESCENT #AL WraSHER
SPRINQER HERD

="

oo o o o o
e o o L o
o
=i

: o00ooan
o o o [ ] o}

SURFEY A REGETER.
wive | e fraiaseaal

g
CART STOR, LRI EEARECH § e sTUDID | STUDIG RS BURR RIDGE
o | = ’1 - - i :
. 7 ceitinaEsENe: [ HAB[PTON

VESTIBULE per————— | TNN & SUITES
R . et
GVPEUM EOAPT - SLOOTH FEH PANTED

ACIUETK CERRG TLE- REFER TCHWRIO
STAMADE

1 BURR PHGE, 1.

QENERAL HGYES

ig
[ZE .

>

anr

FLOOR § AREA (99
ar 1t
15348 n
15311 41
Wt 3

TOTAL ] 101

i

. |REER TORAMTTCR STANDARDE FOR ALOAING
FECLIREWEHTS I EACH £RER

FIRST
AL ¥LS INBATH $HAvLL, B MOSTRE RESISTANT FwOR PLAN

"PRGLLICES 194 SGFT DPEH SPACE OYER
ERST TLOCRK BREAKFAST AREA, NOT GOPAUMBOND, CELN 4G AT BATH SR BE EXHERIOR
QPENTORELOW . |EFsBosRD
. p 0 0
WAL COUSTALCTION SHMNTCR REFERBE ALY, DRAVWN : CHECKED:
| DESIGHENS 5F AECCRD & Hu L DETERMINE PiALL
-1 STRUCILAES. BETHLAOF 5T
COLPLUNECE, ETC. DATE:. 12616
wr a P sﬁs{ijﬂwrm;mﬂmnmjsmnsrm SCALE: ASNOTED
> UGS SPACES 6 £ECUFMENT
F JOB NO. ; WASA5144
PEFER T ACCESSELIY PN FGR AOCITIONL SHEET
T CRMATICH AN REGUIRENENT

/T\GROUND FLOOR PLAN - CENTER LOADED LOBBY ;
._WT S | 71 @

NORTH

:
2
ol Oo0 doh

Al

D




-0.‘ KEYHOYES Q

- [orE AEiATes 020 SHieL PROVDR ERERGEGY
!GWSTDN.I.H.O\VW O LT ACDDAOCRIE AY
1B XE sTRET
Ve DA S ROCH PR LI BSGRTE e
S5 RECEARER BV EODE
L2 A‘EICF;‘IEGSOF‘BLE &40 HOUSE PHONE LGCATED PITHIN ACCESSENE REACH
h AL, T ACCESFIRE RILTE N EVITH OLEA
T T [¥13} LoD SPACE o R R SEE PPy s
£ EQUFPED WITHVOLIVE DOLBRCL A DA M L

B Pt

rorEiIie onaTH T G 0T £ T

EETIG g

o s PO XESE LA DR .
o5+ LATEL {F SHUPPEP FLOCRS) FLOTR

AR ATCORCAYS TGLECAL CO0E -

ok R B O ESS BLE ECUPLIENT, CORMTERE,

STORASE, HOJSE PHOE AHD CLEAR FLOOP SPECES

AT EACHLOCATION

.| CARD READER, - HIOUNTED WTHH ACCESSIALE REACH

RAROE AN MST B O ACCES S EROUTE AL

AV CREAFLFL OCR, SPADEF OR FROLE OR, PRRNILEL

AFFROACE

DOUBLE
QUEEN

L

KNG | | king | I i | oovde  poule  oousle e |
STObG | KNG { SOFA i i ! = B et o o i GUEEN  OUBEN | OUEEN GO |

NG I KNG
bl i sTobe i
= : s =

STUDID

=]
T |
i |
"
-

ELEVAT R LOGEY POCRS RECURED F BALIVI S &
STCRIES OR MORE N HEGHT, OR ASREQD Y LOCAL
cx

IFOATE COCHERE FVESTEARE DG
POt Rooe

w

TG BELOY
EFEA TO GR!

LZETOR"..PACE
i FLAH ., [IDA0R POOL EQLIPUERT ACOMS kv TIaT
FLOOR n L DCATED BELGY CUEST ROGLS
L INEN CHAUTE MST HAVE SELF ORI ANDSELE
STAIR#1

e T

=

-t i LGNS,
REFERTG RECF FLA

b ]
i H i TPROVIDE CO0E CONFLWAT DYERFLONVFOR THE RCOF
= FLIE LIS 1msrmnng§mwmm we
= e FLOM LY. AEFER HSOTORE PLAN
] CORRIDCR QU E " 6 GVDE 4 SULATER FLOGA DANICE (TERED UL CER
. SORRIOR | iy

> f ST
1 LED AT 2 mwnmn.mos.nss
AT e PR

4
¢
s E’ ﬂ REGQUHENDED EQUIRMENT

106, MACHE T YENDR I

rER

.3

&
£
52
g
i
3

LINEN H
STORAGE &

- — S AT BT - QP TIORAL

SEFT DREH MACHRE
25T Lt TR Y ASHER

= -
2

HING
S0

=
v
&
fetol

STUDIC STUDIO KING KING QUEEN 1 i

ST

Qe

5t Loy POER

ﬁ

1 1 i
13
KNG l“ KING E ’ apcess | ooliBlE 1
i i
i !

H

‘$NFLKIWMDSCFI DR SCHIE.
ARE1GT REGURED AT THE GROLFEINLOOR
F ASLITE $HOP 1 PROVIDED

GENERAL NUTES

= ALL DABESICNS, ROLEH 0PEMISG SUES, AHD L EWATION LRKERS NUST EE
FIELGVERIAED Y THE GENER 3L CONTRACTIR. MEHARL L, SUET

DAY G CANHOT BE GLILRAWTEED [1E TC DISCREPANCIES [M THE METHODS
SHALL HOT BE KELD AESPONSIELE FOR AR CINENSIORKL

OF REFFODUCTION, DINENSTHS SHGLLD E DERVED FREM DIMENSIONED

FLAHS,

- ATHOUGH ERAIAGS A4E DAXWE T STALE, THE ACCLRACT OF THE
DISCREFANCEES WHECH HAYE HOT BZEH BRI TO THEP ATTENTIH

FRID To CONGTRUCTIaN,

o

SECOND FLOOR PLAN T
@—mm,w 4

PROJECT
ACCESSIBLE
SR
A

HORTH
DOuUBLE
QUEEN QUEEN

MTett and My 104 B8 ISPy

[z I 1 ST sThbe T
g | M@} e P -I Dgual.e { } | ﬁ_DgU E DOUéLE BouE sobioe iR | R

KIN B
STUDIE | KNG KING!E_SOFA LIEEN I i - —'®—‘ - UL CUBE GUEEN QUEEN SGFA |
= S R

=iy M=
3 ! I } =

Bl
MICHAEL L. MAUST
ARCHITECT

iz

%X
Higz

hsy/

staRm i,
i p

o . - g i I i H HENEN 2 TH i T ] i aral " .. o/
e AT, i .
@-/ il | (Al ! ' STAR #4

o N (| 2

or roused in any mankar wilhoul the espressed writlan sorsen! of Michasl . Mavsl

Trveta Tramrys 3ve Tt aropsTi o

!
|
4
i
ALAEE “CorRipon
4 Jr—r N
= e (5}

5 ! | e[| A
i il ‘ BURR RIDGE
. Q} ﬂ 4 HAMPTON
INN & SUITHS

KING
STUDIC
F) == ; [

mé
.z
o
fuat
£
2
@

L
[t

El
3

R —

9

<=
<z
o6

By DURR RIDGE. M.

EHERAL NOTES

gl (it tiii-ciais SECOND & THIRD

- JALAS RS SRR FLOOR PLANS
ﬂ EPABBORRD
Vi G STRUGTICL SHOWHPURPIEFERENGE LY.

| 0ES13HERS OF RECORD SHALL ETERMIE 0L
-+ OISR, STRUCTURES, BETHID ¥ $1C
COMALYNCE, BT,

&

DRAWN . CHECKED :

DATE : 12616

- L JREFER TO HADGF 08 ADOVTIOHAL REDREVELTS FT SCALE: ASNOTED
PLEAIC SPACES A EGUPAEHT

JOBHD, : MAS-15-144

e QTHFRD FLOOR ROGM FLOOR PLAN T Rl e b SEET
ANIoE

SCALE 307 = {0/

PROJECT
HoRTH 9




=

.ﬁ ACCESSIBLE 'ﬂ (er worEs
7, CoL. QUEEN O
LU Ce 16 VERT
Queent KNG AR ETS, FACE WITH ERS DD OGF K TREATIE T
RUHROOFRA
DOUBLE  pQUBLE DOUBLE KN =] A BN

é- v ;ﬂu*;ﬁTOT‘HJI[NDE‘Iﬁ-:gDMEW((
1 FENTHOEE ~ U_ST B SCRERED FROM
[weiix} 70 MATCHPAUFET HALL F AT,
HING g KING ™ DOUBLE
STUDID KING KING _SOFA .] QUEEN GQUEEN "QUEEN CUEEN QUEEN SOFA
]

mmw,p\awn [ ¥

RONF IR .03, %)

RROF HATGATOPE MIPAS 5550 7T, B XI5
FEEATEC WTHADCESS FROUA TEWRING IREAT
= STAGR, REVE AL ECERALINOGA

A R RS ORI STARGOES ML IERD TOEXIERD)
TOTIERGOF,

LhE CF VM LN FoS HEFEREICE
[E4HIST AN (VP

PROVIDE ACLESS DOCRFOR SIGHRBE LTI

ARAET BEEORE
DOUBLE GOUBLE ﬂgmanmms_vsmm
my‘% STUDID STL"J’D!NE MENGRANE UP HHE-TVER
CouBL
£

EEEE Y

L

srarez
g Rof B0t
HVAC ECLPVENT T E LOCATRR
. | PARAPET WGHER WIAQOT MEWRANKE - REFERTO

o L ol
] B f H ; [ v S,

STAIR 3

q

—

™ 2 DOUBLE | DOUBLE

KING AcCESS|  DOUBLE
STUDID STUDIO KING KNG KNG, QUEEN A7 Dgg% DgHEBigE QUEEN CUE] KIng STUD)
[E:d] S ] & | v = Gzl
Rt @ Le LNEN CHUTE ]
ausgE]
NFOURTH FLOOR ROOM FE OOR PLAN ; ol

SCALEAEZ =10

NG

KING K
S70DIO0

=
b
[sl}

DOUBLE
QUEEN

GENERAL NOTES

£ MHG CANHOT BE GUAS ANTEED L6 T0 B SEREPANCIES [ THE NETHIES
OF FEPROCUCTIOH, CEVENSID IS, SHOLUL BEGERR ET FROM DIMENSIOUED

« KL THOUGH D415 AFE DRAWN T0 SCALE, THE ACCLRACY OF THE
R,

CLSCREPAUTIES U CH HAVE HOT BEEM BRCLIGHT T0 THEIR ATTENTION

FIELD WEMAED BT THE GENERL CONTF ACTOR, MCHAEL L MAIST
FRIORTO CONSTRUSTIZN,

‘SHALL NOT BE HELD RESACASIECE FOR ANY CMESIONAL

- 4L DIMENSCHS,

GHAEL L. MAUST
ARCEITECT

THORG GravAngs A70 T RTpany of PAIGHas| L. MBUR] ATCRTOS ad may Mol 5a Tep A, Capied
o rolizad in any ntannor wihoul the atpressed wrltion conssnt of Michasl L Mausi

BURR RIDGE
1 HAMPTON
INN & SUITES

1 |_BURR RBGE IL. |
FOURTH FLOOR

a

EIERAL FIDTES:

1. {ROGF DRAINAGE I SHOYA FOR GERERAL
| IFORRATICH QLR Y ACTUAL RO DRATIAGE SYSTEM B B
T BE DESKGHED BY ARCHITECT 4 REDGRD DRAVN CHECKED >

b 1 DR LET, Vi,
e eors NEaRe 5, E i Bovgine TATE;  WRIE
10152 HEHT
PARAFET HALLS FCALE : ASNOTED
1, |REEP ROQF MONTED ECRFLENT AY FRGHFOOF JOBNQ. : MAS-15-144

[EOGES 10 RERAE SKHT LEES

-

\FAPPLCARLE PRGVIE CELDANT FHGHI B TORRO0F
FOR HLD, SATELLITE DESH Ce| SEPARATE GFOUT.
PRV FLNER GH RIOF EDGEFOR HEATERTREN
J PECLAE




s

TOPCF
?mex

00t

1

1

¢ oG
FLOOR

SCALE 88T *

. WEST ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY

NOTE:

A VL1 G O AR 0 B B U

s

/SOUTH ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY

1® =
B £

e/ <})

=
a [ I

F Lo

i 0
“ B =g
B 0

NORTH ELEVATION - CENTER LOARED LOBBY

WSME ARz’ =

SCALE 30T 1

@\@—\% @

pre——— e/

—

I aSuder’

o= . o o 8
S
5
$ogm
&z r
H 19 12!
THAD |
TLoH
5
&
=0, |
TR
@osn g >,
FLER

iNEAST ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY

A

SEAE MY = R

.
T KE

¥ NRTES O

L
2

ES

&

5,

[

4
&

L3

u,

n.
7
3

-‘ .
T B
M,
W,
%
"

ROGE SCLUFER

(COHTRIX JOHT

$ICHAE - SOMDNATE BEIAKAL FEXREEHTS
|81 EEDED- FEPER 15 BLGE KSKnt 32 BaL 0w
XL SWATIY FRASHSYSTEM

JETIE F ) FFHED £LULS A 7l DOAVE A IDLOSGRS,
THERHALLY BROHEIFRAE, [LKRITE FRASH

A B STOREFATMY, FrERMALLY BRIFEN FRALE,

IMGLEATETHOL DI LETR O00R 240 FRAVE

GBARICE SIort

SLOFEDRNE 1,49 Bes. 1 54 RECOMMEIOT 10 10
LT FROMUSDER CAEPT,
PRONTE B ERKR LG LERS T0 MATCH LOOR OF
PTG BASETF V. BROVIDE L SULAIEDPH L,
EERDLUNER AT LXALPTASLOCATINE

- | BLEST EAERY TRl indy, VERT FOR OSTiOeE.

LA DR ( F LSED

LIRS ETGLE

FLAT DD ABOVE SLE¥EI; AREA

WELOOME § 131 K0E - REFER 10-GLCBA EXTERUCR
SHIHAGE SFECFICATIONS FOR ADDITIAIL
FECRUAIIH

ERec
ARCHIECTRAL PSS - CRAPULENTAM £ (LOA

UILDING S181AGE

me

4
—t—
-

L SKHGGE | IXUATED FORLLUSTRAINE RIEPUSES
c. )

70 DECEHZS I

GF REFRCCRIGTIC, [IWENSICHS SHOLLD EE GER YED FROM DIk ENSCNED.

LIRS,

To SCALE, THE ACCURMEY OF THE

GENERA!L NOTES

= M. DIVENSIORS, ROLIGH SPENIMD ERZES, AKD ELEYATION MARKERE MJET 28
HELDVERIRED BY THE GENSRAL CONTRESTOR, MCHFEL L HALST

CRANNG CANIDT
SHALL MDY BE HELD RESFONNELE FOR Y INEHSIONAL
DISCHEPAHCIES WHICH 0. E NOY BEEM EROUGHT 70 THEIF ATTENTION
PAORTOCONSTRUCTON.

TomTRIe, op

Y N

CHAEL L. MAUST
ARCHITECT

(LY., 10CATIR SEE, £
FRIJECT BASIS.

it |
- | B 3 P00 BADERPCARD RECURED AT

| SKILORATIONS, AREA SHLD COVERENTE

L5 257H A GHEIGHT OF FASCHA 08 SPACE AVALZBLE
FOR S13H,

ELECIFIGAL X DFFAL COUTEC HOHBY CONRADTCR.
ELECIHGM REQLREMENTS AY BE CBIAREQFROU
SIGH COURANY. TYPKAL 1V REYJFEAENT.
JEACEAYS ATREWAYS AREHT ALOHED
FERMATENT ACCESS DOCRS TH RFERICR OF ALL
PAZAPETS YHERE SIGHS MIELOCAIED TO I
PRCVIED BY CUNIFAZTOSR, DOATRATTOR TOFLALESH
A0 CHPECT FALWRY BLECTRICA SERVICE REIG

PraaFET AL
L | T ESTRCOMS OF PLBLID SPACES WM SHGHAGE O

[EXTERGRIVALS LLAY HAVE ELECTRICA.

eI EIATHE F5 A ELGR REMOTE TNYHSFOAWERS
COCREEWTED AR T ENPRICR T0 CLOSKD
LP THE ¥iFLL, FEMETRATION LAYCAT MAY £E JBTAIED
FROMSIGICONNY.

35LOR 8 FIHISH LEQEND

CUTREDSTOEE -
OULCATADE Wk OF
LA THY CRLORE

DIRYERBG DA,
10 RATCH ACCEHT
COLORJF CEVELFMENT

UGHTER BRI SOLER

ARCHTECILIAL FHELS

AENERAL NUOTES:

X

A LROEE T0P ECUPHENT, PLUSEING, VEIHRS,
COICESTIBLINS, BV AU FA 6, BOLER FLUES,
Ef e, ARE 10 BE LONCEA ED FRAMVIEW BEHE O
PARLFET WALLE

D 1404 EXCEET 15 STRLCTURAL ERYS WITHOUT
| FTRGCIC E5A VERTICA, HENEH JE BALCERY
CFFSET FILASTER, EYG)

of revsod [0 any mannar(out the exprasied wilon cancani of Michao! L Meuet

="

BURR RIDGE
HAMPTON
INN & SUITES

_BURR BIDGE, . |

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

[8] H CHECKED :

DATE: 172616

SCALE :  AS NOTED

JOB NQ. : MAB-15-144

AL




VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

Z-03-2016: 9191 Drew Avenue (Kavanaugh); Requests rezoning upon annexation to the R-2B
District as per the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance #834.

Prepared For:

Prepared By:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Doug Pollock, AICP

Community Development Director

Date of Hearing:  April 18, 2016
GENERAL INFORMATION
Petitioner: Estate of Bernard A. NIV e
Kavanaugh, c/o Alan L. e
Stefaniak ] Forest
Property Owner: Estate of Bernard A.
Kavanaugh

Petitioner’s
Status:

Land Use Plan:

Existing Zoning:

Existing Land Use:

Site Area:

Subdivision:

Attorney for Property Owner

Recommends Single Family
Residential Use

Unincorporated

Unimproved
1.76 Acres

None




Staff Report and Summary
Z-03-2016: 9191 Drew Avenue (Kavanaugh)
Page 2 of 2

SUMMARY

The subject property is unincorporated but contiguous to the Village border. The property owner
would like to annex the property and split the property into two lots. To accomplish this, the
property owner has filed petitions for annexation and zoning and for approval of a preliminary plat
of subdivision. The annexation will be considered by the Board of Trustees and the plat is a
separate item on the Plan Commission agenda. This summary is for the proposed rezoning to the
R-2B District.

The property is adjacent to both R-3 District and the R-2B District. The R-3 District requires a
minimum lot area of 20,000 square feet and the R-2B District requires a minimum lot area of
30,000 square feet. The Comprehensive Plan recommends that the Village encourage 30,000
square foot lots for new development in the Village. The proposed preliminary plat of subdivision
proposes two lots, each in excess of 30,000 square feet.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The petitioner has submitted findings of fact which can be adopted if the Plan Commission is in
agreement with the R-2B District. The R-2B District is consistent with surrounding zoning and
development and with the recommendation of the Comprehensive Plan.




OF

LOT 5 IN ESTHER COURT SUBDIVISION HN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1,
TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,

ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED JUNE 15, 1952 AS DOCUMENT 654554,
IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

LEGEND

X Fence
Pipe Bollard
On Line

K Record

Fnd iron Rod
at Corner

Fnd Iron Pipe
at Corner

L
D

Fence End is
OL. & 0.6°F

058945

48.00°

(Formerly Esther Crt.)

S 88° 07 53" W
A %0.00°
4L0.00°(R)

232.45'(R)

N 01°52° 07" W
ot B Fence End v 40.00°
) is 1.2'W 40.00'(R)

: LOT 5
FencelCorner is =
0.6‘%«/ & 1.3'W

Area= 76,805 S.F.
= 1.7632 Ac.

Rec. June 2

Fnd lron Pipe
af Corner

10’ Fasement Per Doc. No. 654554

Fence End is
0.5'N & 1.17E

i

Building Set Back Line

Y

220.00°(R)

19 07" W _219.64°

i

R R IR

NOZ

Surveyor’s notes:

1. Field work was completed on October 15, 2015.
2. The basis of bearing shown hereon is assumed.

3. Improvements, except those that exhibit occupational evidence, are not shown hereon.
4. Underground utilities are not shown hereon.
State of lllinois )

) SS:
County of Cook )

Fnd Iron Pipe
af Corner

survey.

A«

This professional service conforms to the current lllinois minimum standards for a boundary

sessseeag / Schaumburg, lllinois October 21, 2015

) -]
& 8 i /'l? / ) VT i N
JEFFREY W. NIy
. . H '//' ‘-~~::)/, | A 1 )
GLUNT By: A Y e
035-3695

/N
7 A EANE i /
lllinois Proféssibnal’Land Surveyor No. 3695
SCHAUMBURG, — v

AT L
. ILLINOIS

O/V"“[“L‘E;ﬁ Q | Lot ,, 1 , AU
iiﬂguﬁ“ Esther Court Subd . land surveyors
Burr Ridge, lllinois
EXPIRES 11-30—16 -

1304 N. Plum Grove Road, Schaumburg, IL 60173 « Tel: 847.394.6600 Fox: 847.394.6608

www.haegerengineering.com

Scale: 1" =40' Prepared By: JWG Date: 10/20/2015
Ordered By: Marchris Engineering Order No. 15163

RO B

File Name: P:\2015\15163\Drawings\Final Survey\15163-Plat of Survey.dwg



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

Z-04-2016: 7960 Madison Street (Burr Ridge Kettlebell); Requests an amendment to Section
X.F.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to clarify the special use listings for Health and
Wellness Clinic and Private Athletic Training and Practice Facility and requests a special use
as per the amended Section X.F.2 to permit a fitness training and instruction facility.

Prepared For:

Prepared By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

April 18, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION

Petitioner:

Property Owner:

Petitioner’s
Status:

Land Use Plan:

Existing Zoning:

Existing Land Use:
Site Area:

Subdivision:

Paul Lyngso, on behalf of
Burr Ridge Kettlebell Club

I57 McKinley Partnership

Tenant

Recommends Light
Industrial Uses

GI Planned Unit
Development

Light Industrial
4.5 Acres

None




Staff Report and Summary
Z-04-2016: 7960 Madison Street (Burr Ridge Kettlebell)
Page 2 of 3

SUMMARY

The petitioner appeared before the Plan Commission on March 21, 2016 to discuss the
classification of his business relative to the permitted and special uses in the GI General Industrial
District. As a result of that discussion, the Plan Commission determined that the business is best
classified in the existing Zoning Ordinance as a Health and Wellness Clinic which requires special
use approval. The petitioner operates a fitness facility that consists of small classes by appointment
only.

The Plan Commission also directed staff to prepare a text amendment relative to the existing land
use categories for Health and Wellness Clinics and for Private Athletic Training Facilities. In
conjunction with the legal notices for the petitioner’s special use request, staff has added a request
for an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance clarifying these use categories.

TEXT AMENDMENT
The GI Districts lists the following uses:

e Permitted Use in the GI District: Indoor Private Athletic Training and Practice Facilities,
not occupying more than 5,000 square feet of floor area, located in a permanent building,
and not including any retail, health club, or other activities that may be open to the public.

e Special Use in the GI District: Indoor Private Athletic Training and Practice Facilities,
occupying 5,000 square feet or more of floor area, located in a permanent building, and
not including any retail, health club, or other activities that may be open to the public.

e Special Use in the GI District: Health and Wellness Clinic

As a result of the discussion at the March 21, 2016 meeting, there was consensus to amend these
categories to clarify that an indoor private athletic facility is a private facility intended for travel
team and similar team practice facilities rather than fitness facilities that are open to the public.

SPECIAL USE

The petitioner is requesting a special use for a Health and Wellness Clinic (or as may be amended
as per the referenced text amendment) to be located at 7960 Madison Street. There is an existing
fitness facility at 7938 Madison Street and a martial arts studio previously occupied the tenant
space at 7960 Madison Street. Other businesses in the area are listed on the attached spreadsheet.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATIONS
In order to clarify the existing land use categories, the following changes are suggested:

e Permitted Use in the Gl District: indeorPrivate Team Athletic Training and Practice
Facilities, occupying less than 5,000 square feet of floor area, located in a permanent
building with no outdoor facilities, and not including any retail, health or fitness facilities
chub, or other activities that may be open to the public.

e Special Use in the GI District: tadoerPrivate Team Athletic Training and Practice
Facilities, occupying 5,000 square feet or more of floor area, located in a permanent
building with no outdoor facilities, and not including any retail, health or fitness facilities
elub, or other activities that may be open to the public.

e Special Use in the Gl District: Health and Wellness Clinic, including health and exercise
facilities by appointment only.



Staff Report and Summary
Z-04-2016: 7960 Madison Street (Burr Ridge Kettlebell)
Page 3 of 3

The petitioner has submitted findings of fact which can be adopted if the Plan Commission is in
agreement relative to the special use request. If approved, the special use would be for a Health
and Wellness Clinic, including health and exercise facilities by appointment only. As with the
petitioner’s previous Burr Ridge location at 16W251 South Frontage Road, the special use would
be limited to the following conditions:

1. The special use approval will be limited to Burr Ridge Kettlebell, LLC as operated
by the petitioner, Mr. Paul Lyngso.

The business shall be limited to 2,400 square feet of floor area 7960 Madison Street.

All other aspects of the business shall comply with the description submitted by the
petitioner.



Description of Reguest- Special Use Permit

Burr Ridge Kettlebell, Inc provides fitness training and instruction to groups of 2-10
people at a time. We've been in business since November of 2010, residing for the
last 3 years at 251 S. Frontage Road in Burr Ridge.

We would like to move to 7960 S. Madison Street in Burr Ridge in order to increase
the capacity of our business.

Our clients come meet almost exclusively cutside of regular business hours, with the
vast majority coming between the hours of 5AM and 9AM, and after 5PM.

We intend to provide approximately 10-15 large group classes per week, 1 before
business hours, and 1 after business hours Monday-Friday. We'll also hold group
classes for 4-5 hours on Saturday.

Outside of these large group classes, we also offer a “semi-private” group, which is
capped at 4 participants. These semi-private groups will meet throughout the day at
various times.

The facility itself will consist of 2400sf of gym space, a changing room, two offices,
two bathrooms, and a reception area.




NCHEDDLE B UAVEY ITRME
ALOORTEN TO TRS] AUERCAV THLE RSURMCE COMPARNY COMTTMON
NOSAIZOIDME (AT AN ESFECTIVE DATE OF JMRNRY 28, 2018,

T SOULHWEALTH IBISOR COMPANY ND LEMIS DELL FELEFHOE
® COURAY EXSELENT BY DOCUMENT RE4-A0535 15 SHORN JETE0N

(B} ™ 5 FOOT ORMRIAGE EASEMGHT BY DOCUENT K74-a4p08 1o SHOWN HERED

@ ne P v a0 trmoes Kasmiaw aver TE west @ FEET O THE
HORTH $62 FELT Y ODLUMERT RI4-3U046 5 SHORH Faipey

THE o0, [T HORTHERH E KO GAS COUPRYY FASEVEWT BY DOCUMENT R75-tagsa
© nEn ey

@ me ereiee pmuet 10 west sone PREE DONPAHT BY OOCULENT R74-10423
5 SHOWN HERECH.

Fioon rons
WEORIRE JOTLDOD MENNICE RAE AR IeNSER 1704305071 FOR GUPAGE COUNTY
g Er DA MIEAS Tk s EETECIVE BATE OF [RceUoy 15, 200s mres oy
# 20N X LNSIHOED, AEAS O€TERUNCR 1O BE DUVSTE TIE G 28 Aoy, Conane

[1FY
B436) SOUIRE FEET - 4830 MRES

BAHIN OF BEARINGY
LIS STATE PLAE COORGRIATES. EAST 204, HADB3-12

FARKING BpACEN

THERL 081D STRFID ARG SPACES ON TS SITE.3 OF s

#RE DESGHATED 45 HAMEAR,

TomiHa IRTAIET

THES FROPERTY 15 # THE Gl PUD Dstamst,
GEERAL MOASTRIL TLE#EG LT DEVEL Biuzy

=10 FDOT FUBLIC UFLITY & PRANAGE
EASCMENT EY BOCLAENT RT4-34346

EASAUENY §T DOTUENT Fo-A0535

ror
FRST MERGA TITLE MERAICE DOUPAY

it
LS7 SOWEY LLATED PARTICASHP, M1 LGS LAKTED PAA thenap
L6 FRMICRE BAK, HA

s[5 0 CERTFY THAT THS 168 O PLat w0 T SURvEY
OH WHCH [T 1S BASED WERE wsbe. THE
VHUAK STIMOAID DETAL REOUREMENTS TORt ALTAYACEN
TILE SURVEYS JOKTLY ESTUREIED M) ACOPTLT
3RS b0 BELLEES REUS 1, 7.3, 4,83, 79, 75175,
& THERCOR. Yo FiELD Wik
A FERRVIRY 23, Db,

oA Z6 oy oF Frbacy) 0 IS,
m l /!
KLt pRgPESONA Livm mim o 148
LEVSE SXPRES) mm“nsaﬁﬁ%‘s

£
Ay o8
NLDSTER, UrGAATH L AkEe|
VRLE dons
tour

6Y0-ARE-TRDY

VCHTY UAR, NAT YD Sems

LEGEND

-nuuloE-‘Lﬁ&?l

st

[

[RoCr,

LINO HEYS IV IALGNON |

—1-

ot LR § SLBOVSIN, [ERG A RESURIISER: OF LOT 111 KUELTZ0%
LoTon 16 MSpIE NTTrIC PATK, BRI, A SIOMAIH OF B o it £AST
36.06 {ECT OF THE MORTHEAST ol 0 gian

DF THE WEST 20,00 FEL

oI ERRIS FEET OF THE NORTVEAST GUARTER OF SLCTRM da. A1) Bp ToWeiee a
HORTIA RRWGE NERST OF TE THID PREICEAL SERIKAE ¥ Guract CALRTY, KLk,

79TH

il SECTION 35 MWD A S
7O D EAST 25000 YEET O T S0oTu 81,00 FEET OF e
PRTER 0F
A

ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY

STREET

UNITY sUBDIVISoON
Lot

300.02

P

oD R
e

4

DAY B g mm./

FIVIGNLH

AL BT 1ON

!

FeND Rod
ERE

X

[CED

BLANTOP

RNSED UETAL GAATE DOOK

T e

o —

|_sa7a

RO T
XG5

E

T W

T
s
548010 WALISON- S THE
/épng. RinGe Y xinols

ROV
A
A s reRd ek .
A

e
7 < BULOING " BaTPRINT

-
i

’ /ﬁ. uz,swa,as/ rés# i’ g
7 L

F,00EV. 505
EQ'8YS

@

Rl-b28 1 TOL-vY SLASANO00 AR INITISKS TS THRS ISIRC

o —

B

e

~5

T

Ler 2

j e X = B L NI N ¥ 2 37 5000

&

30

ST SCAE

e

TFEY

0w 0BAm

WaBSTRR, MCGRATH & ANLEERG LTo.

s
7 0
T
M
n
- o
el 7 W70/ AN RN .
Mszmmm.ﬁmmﬂﬂ B
Q —
LT .
298,87 588°18'(B"'W ;glr-lﬂ ROH:
- o
UNITY 3UBDIVIG1oN = — CANPTL B oM ey

AT
T026-5010 MADISON STREE
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS

T R o
5

Bpnaare

e k-

e = T e s ee e ry=wryesey




Findings of Fact- Special Use Permit for Burr Ridge Kettlebell LLC

The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a services or
opportunity that is not otherwise available within the village and is of
benefit to the village and it’s residents.

I think it’s no secret that our society as a whole can benefit from better health
and fitness. As a business that provides fitness training services, we are not
only contributing to society, but we've come up with a business model that
makes personalized attention extremely affordable (the semi-private model).
Since the safety of our clients is cur number one priority, we want to provide
as much one-on-one interaction and instruction as possible. The greatest
barrier to having one-on-one interaction with a fitness professional is a high
rate. Our business model allows people to receive an appropriate amount of
individualized attention at a rate this affordable, and also allows for a
sustainable, profitable business model. No other fitness provider in the
village offers semi-private training.

The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not
be detrimental to, or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort,
or general welfare.

The very nature of our service seeks to add to our clients quality of life by
improving their health and general welfare.

The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other
property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted,
nor substantially diminish or impair property values within the
neighborhood in which it is located.

Our operations will be largely outside of regular business hours, meaning
that our neighbors would not even see the majority of our customers. In
terms of property values, the owner of the building is the same as our
previous location, and asked us to move to this space.

. The establishment of the special use will not impede the normal and
orderly development and improvement of surrounding property for uses
permitted in the district.

Our business will in no way effect the surrounding properties. Should the
Zoning Board have specific concerns about us having a negative effect on
surrounding properties, we would be happy to address each concern
individually.

. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/or necessary facilities
have been or will be provided.




The owner of the property and [ have already discussed the scope of my
business, and what utilities would be required. We were both satisfied that
the facility is already sound for the volume of people that I'd have in the
facility at a given time.

J. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and
egress so designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

Because we will have so few traveling to and from our facility at a given time,
we feel that there will be no effect on traffic congestion

g- The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official
Comprehensive Plan of the Village of Burr Ridge as amended.

This proposed special use is in line with the Commerical and Industrial
Development section of the Comprehensive Plan. Qur customer traffic will
not impact the streets of residential areas, as we are in a business district.

h. The special use, shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable
regulations of the district in which it is located, except as such
regulations may, in each instance, be modified pursuant to the
recommendations of the Plan Commission, or if applicable, the Zoning
Board of Appeals.

To this point, we are unaware of any regulations that our practice would bot
be in compliance with.




Madison, Shore, 83rd St Area Businesses

Lyons Truck Sales, LLC 16W020 |79th St 3,500 Commercial
TRC 16W285 |83rd St 2,206 Office
Fortress Data Management, Inc. 16W375 |83rd St 600 Office
RCM Data Corp. 16W115 |83rd St 7,500 industrial
TCU Sureshot, LLC 16W115 [83rd St 2,500

Bullseye Cleaning Service 16W115 83rd St 2,500

Ameriprise Financial 16W375 [83rd St 1,000 Office
Next Door and Window 16W240 (83rd St 23,400 industrial
Xcel 16W285 |[83rd St 1,256 Office
AMS Wellness 16W289 [83rd St 1,654 Office
Medlin Communications, Inc. 16W235 [83rd St 5,687 Office
MBF Merchant Capital, LLC 16W281 [83rd St 1,576 Office
Barcolona 16W289 [83rd St 1,560 Office
AH Pro Construction Services, Inc. 16W347 |83rd St 1,172 Office
MTS Direct Inc. 16W273 |83rd St 460 Office
Real Info 16W347 |83rd St 838 Office
Chatt & Prince P.C. 16W347 |83rd St 1,028 Office
Fauske & Associates, inc. 16W070 |83rd St 10,000 Industrial
Inverom Corp 16W235 |83rd St 9,213 Industrial
Arrowhead Steel Company Inc. 16W345 |[83rd St 1,028 Office
MedSupport Inc. 16W300 [83rd St 3,894 Office
Angle Pattern and Mold Corporation 16W171 |83rd St 16,860 Industrial
The Dealer Group Midwest, Inc. 16W277 |83rd St 2,088 Office
Dr. Todd A. Molis 16W375 |(83rd 5t 1,470 Office
VPNP 16W300 |83rd St 7,980 Office
Jim B. McWethy 16W277 |83rd St 1,832 Office
Naorth Country Business Products 16W215 |(83rd 5t 4,305 Office
Dennis A. Quinn & Assoc., LTD 16W273 |83rd St 2,088 Office
R. J. Hughes Sales, Inc. 16W153 |83rd St 8,960 Industrial
WHMB 16W347 |83rd St 1,650 Office
Company 16W210 |(83rd St 45,000 Industrial
Leads Construction Company, LLC 16W277 |83rd 5t 1,832 Office
House Republican 16W281 |83rd St 2,600 Office
Convergence Technologies, Inc. 16W215 (83rd St 11,043 Office
Janet S. Stopka DDS P.C. 16W289 |83rd St 1,696 Office
PopcornPalace 16W030 |[83rd 5t 35,000 Industrial
State of lllinois 16W281 |83rd St 3,152 Office
Tower Communications Expert, LLC 16W260 |83rd St 15,600 Industrial
Skyway Freight 16W289 83rd St 1,590 Office

Page 1 0of 5




Madison, Shore, 83rd St Area Businesses

First Horizon Home Care, LLC 16W273 |[83rd St 1,204 Office
Air Line Pilots Assoc. Federal Credit Union 16W345 |[83rd St 2,344 Office
McWeily 16W215 |83rd St 2,036

Drop Tank 16W215 ([83rd St 2,269

A & G Radio and TV Inc 16W300 ([83rd St 5,000 Industrial
Chicago Canine Club (DBA) 16W129 |83rd St 12,000 Commercial
Premier Home Mortgage inc. 16W273 |[83rd St 1,576 Office
Baseball LLC 16W030 |83rd St 9,200 Commercial
Dallmann and Associates Lid. 16W375 |[83rd St 850 Office
Tailored Logistis Solution 16W375 |[83rd St 1,200 Office
Thermoscan Inc. 16W375 |83rd St 750 Office
BIG Gymnastics,Inc. 16W110 ([83rd St 15,600 Commercial
Printermaxx LLC 16W115 |[83rd 5t 7,500 Industrial
EIS Group Inc. 16W343 ([83rd St 1,316 Office
Donegal 16W277 |[83rd St 1,576 Office
JND Health 16W273 |[83rd St 1,372 Office
Dan O'Tootol 16W273 |[83rd St 628 Office
WHMB 16W235 |[83rd St 1,620

Murphy 16W235 |83rd St 2,511

Cyrline 16W235 |[83rd St 4,248

Commerce 8300 Madison St 450 Office
Safar International, Inc. 7962 Madison St 571 Office
Holophane (Acuity Brands Lighting) 7958 Madison St 1,700 Office
Cold Flow Corporation 7970 Madison St 3,381

Innova Systems, Inc, 8330 Madison St 1,788 Industrial
Twin Contractors Inc. (TC, Inc) 7968 Madison St 2,021 Office
Seattle Sutton’s Healthy Eating (SSHE) 7962 Madison St 507 Industrial
S.0.E. Digital Office Systems 8006 Madison St 2,740 Office
Business Machine Agents, Inc. 8170 Madison St 4,760 Industrial
Card Frenzy, Inc. 8340 Madison St 2,064 Industrial
Tuthili Corporation 8500 Madison St 50,700 Office
MB Financial 8300 Madison St 11,633 Commercial
Lifecare Innovations, Inc. 8330 Madison St 8,586 Office
Excalibur Refreshment Concepts, Inc. 8168 Madison St 3,964 Industrial
Polymer Ventures Inc. 7950-52 |Madison St 3,606 Industrial
ET Products LLC 8128 Madison St 3,444 Office
Augusta Label and Printing 7938 Madison St 2,735 Industrial
Convergence Technologies, Inc 7934 Madison St 5,692 Industrial
Chubb Fire and Security Systems 8160 Madison St 8,596 Industtial

Page 2 of b




Madison, Shore, 83rd St Area Businesses

Bannerville, USA 8166 Madison St 6,958 Industrial
Orr Corporation 8350 Madison St 5,801 Industrial
Excel Mechanical Services 8340 Madison St 2,248 Office
Pride Nutrition, Inc. 7940 Madison 5t 2,720 Industrial
Alliance Systems Company 8004 Madison St 2,740

Strategic Solutions, Inc. 8000 Madison 5t 2,801 Industrial
Burr Ridge Fitness-DBA CrossFit Burr Ridge 17928 Madison St 2,740 Commercial
Personalization Mall.com 7900 Madison St 18,000 Industrial
Burr Ridge Kettle Club 7960 Madison St 3,828

Midwest Time Recorder, inc. 7964 Madison St 5,678 Industrial
4PATH Ltd. 8238 Madison St 3,444 Industrial
Asplundh Tree Expert Co. 7942 Madison St 2,600 Office
Cold Flow Corporation 8008 Madison St 8,300 Industrial
Med Logic Sales, Inc. 8230 Madison St 13,630 industrial
Right Angle Installations, Inc. 7944 Madison St 2,508 industrial
Pneumatics Inc. 8002 Madison St 2,700 industrial
Fletcher Chicago Inc. 8120 Madison St 17,049 industrial
Loomis 8040 Madison St 38,134 tindustrial
Wholesale Point, Inc. 260 Shore Ct 15,500 {ndustrial
Prime Plastics, LLC 181 Shore Ct 13,200 Industrial
Midco Inc. 221 Shore Ct 25,000 industrial
Party Time Plastics 181 Shore Ct 20,000 Industrial
Metric & Multistandard Comp. Corp. 261 Shore Ct 30,000 Industrial
Show Services 262 Shore Ct 11,064 Industrial
Viskase 151 Shore Ct 11,200 Industrial
BG Survey 16W224 |Shore Ct 3,000 Office
Premier Tool Works 171 Shore Ct 7,525 Industrial
tayland & Associates, LLC 100 Shore Dr 1,000 Office
Goodman Distribution 261 Shore Dr 27,833 Industrial
Personalization Mall 60 Shore Dr 20,000 Industrial
Fauske and Associates LLC 341 Shore Dr 10,000 Industrial
Tower Communications Expert, LLC 114 Shore Dr 8,400 Office
Shaw Media 280 Shore Dr 13,051 Industrial
Services 51 Shore Dr 1,415 Industrial
Personalization Mall 51 Shore Dr 110,000 industrial
Corvette Mike 60 Shore Dr 10,000 Commercial
GSI Technologies, LLC 311 Shore Dr 40,650 industrial
Northwestern Terrazzo, Inc. 329 Shore Dr 10,000 Industriaf
Packaging Design Corporation 101 Shore Dr 34,450 Industrial

Page 3 of 5




Madison, Shore, 83rd St Area Businesses

Equipment Depot of lllinois, Inc. 281 Shore Dr 11,800 industrial
World Office Cleaning Co 281 Shore Dr 12,000 Industrial
Co, Inc. 150 Shore Dr 11,000 Industrial
U.S.A. Drives, Inc. 281 Shore Dr 13,400 Industrial
Bronson & Brattan, Inc, 220 Shore Dr 57,000 Industrial
BDI 281 Shore Dr 11,866 Industrial
Precision Gage Co., Inc. 100 Shore Dr 9,000 Industrial
Techny Advisors LLC, dba Gifts for You 109 Shore Dr 35,300 Industrial
Menza Foods; a.k.a Firenze 340 Shore Dr 24,000 Industrial
Fauske & Associates LLC 333 Shore Dr 2,000 Office
Baffley Technology Industries 60 Shore Dr 1,500 Office
Brandmax Motors, Inc 60 Shore Dr 7,500 Commercial
CM International industries Corporation 360 Shore Dr 29,000 Industrial
Jan-Pro of Northern Hlinois 136 Shore Dr 5,000 Industrial
Midwest Outdoars 111 Shore Dr 8,000 Industrial
Laboratory Builders, Inc 166 Shore Dr 6,000 Office
Law Office of Saulius V. Modestas 16W401 |South Frontage Rd 500 Office
Family Chiropractic of Burr Ridge 16W401 |South Frontage Rd 1,000 Office
Auto Mechanics Local No. 701 Union 16W361 |South Frontage Rd 5,117 Office
Pure Wine Company 16W361 |South Frontage Rd 2,172 Office
Strategic Solutions Inc 16W231 |[South Frontage Rd 9,397 Industrial
Great Clips Training Center 16W361 [South Frontage Rd 2,200 Industrial
Industrial Electric Supply 16W291 |South Frontage Rd 12,000 Industrial
Investments 16W251 (South Frontage Rd 1,380 Office
MIR Appraisal Services, Inc 16W231 |South Frontage Rd 1,708 Industrial
KHS Insurance 16W401 |South Frontage Rd 2,000 Office
Decorators Union Local 17U 16W361 |South Frontage Rd 2,755 Office
ABS Freight Transportaion Inc, 16W361 [Scuth Frontage Rd 4,485 Office
Wegener Welding LLC 16W301 |South Frontage Rd 10,000 Industrial
By Your Side LLC 16W361 |South Frontage Rd 11,571 Institutional
Wells Gardner Technologies Inc. 16W281 [South Frontage Rd 18,000 Industrial
Elite Facility Professionals 16W251 |{South Frontage Rd 1,860 Industrial
Greystone Homes, LLC 16W231 {South Frontage Rd 3,773 Industrial
Physicians at Your Door Inc. 16W251 |South Frontage Rd 1,340 Office
Strategic Solutions, Inc. 16W231 |South Frontage Rd 1,713 Industrial
UTC Fire and Security Corporation 16W361 [South Frontage Rd 9,422 Office
Midwest Promotional Group, Inc. 16W211 {South Frontage Rd 25,000 Industrial
Aerospace Work 16W361 |Scuth Frontage Rd 3,569 Office
Consolidated Bearings Company of lllinois  [16W231 |South Frontage Rd 5,676 Industrial

Page 4 of 5




Madison, Shore, 83rd St Area Businesses

Stewart-Keator-Kessberger & Lederer, Inc.

16W361 |South Frontage Rd 2,856 Office
Blade Technologies, Inc. 16W241 |South Frontage Rd 1,713 Office
ALCO Sales and Service Co. 16W181 |South Frontage Rd 9,450 Industrial
Ballinprior LLC 16W361 |South Frontage Rd 1,776 Office
Independent Bearing, inc. 16W231 |South Frontage Rd 1,854 Industrial
Intelligent Instrument 16W251 |South Frontage Rd 2,010 Industrial
Delivery & Distribution Solutions LLC 16W251 |South Frontage Rd 4,027 Industrial
Burr Ridge Kettlebell LLC 16W251 {South Frontage Rd 2,013 Commercial
Shop Melee Inc. 16W231 {South Frontage Rd 7,500 Industrial
The Center for Hope and Healing 16W241 {South Frontage Rd 3,426 Commercial
RWE Management Company 16W361 {South Frontage Rd 2,695 Office
NYCE Hearing Center, P.C. 16W361 [South Frontage Rd 1,840 Office
C. Hofbauer, Inc. 16W241 [South Frontage Rd 1,311 Office
Quinlan, Newman and Associates 16W231 (South Frontage Rd 1,675 industrial
Suburban Insurance Agencies, Inc. 16W231 [South Frontage Rd 886 industrial
K2M, Inc. 16W231 |South Frontage Rd 2,010 industrial
Teoresi, Inc, 16W231 [South Frontage Rd 693 industrial
Goebel Forming, Inc. 16W231 (South Frontage Rd 307 industriat
Nichols Management Group 16W231 (South Frontage Rd 1,886 industrial
Integra Logistics Services, Inc. 16W361 |[South Frontage Rd 1,600 Office
Silver Leaf Construction and Renovation Inc. |16W241 |South Frontage Rd 1,237 Office
CSC Learning 16W231 |[South Frontage Rd 1,713 industriat
Public Storage, Inc. 16W341 |South Frontage Rd 150 Commercial
IIG Sustainable Cities, Inc. 16W231 |[South Frontage Rd 770 Industrial
Primerica, A Member of CitiGroup 16W241 |South Frontage Rd 1,209 Office
Sentry Therapy Systems, Inc. 16W251 [South Frontage Rd 1,859 fndustrial
Midwest Products and Consultants, Inc. 16W401 |[South Frontage Rd 500 industrial
Wagner Office Machines Sales and Service |16W251 |South Frontage Rd 1,264 Industrial
Star Creation Logistics Corp 16W231 |[South Frontage Rd 2,013 Industrial
Skechers USA, Inc. 16W231 (South Frontage Rd 1,713 Industrial

187 1,451,683

Page 50f 5




VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

l MEMORANDUM
TO: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman
FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP
DATE: March 17, 2016
RE: Board Report for March 21, 2016 Plan Commission Meeting

At its February 22, 2016 and March 14, 2016 meetings, the following action was taken by the
Board of Trustees relative to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.

Z-01-2016: 16W331 South Frontage Road (Molis); The Board of Trustees concurred with the
Plan Commission and approved an Ordinance granting special use approval as per Sections X.F.2.j
of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the construction of a building and parking lot for a
dental office.

S



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

' MEMORANDUM

TO: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP
DATE: April 14, 2016

RE: Board Report for April 18, 2016 Plan Commission Meeting

At its March 28, 2016 and April 11, 2016 meetings, the following actions were taken by the Board
of Trustees relative to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.

V-01-2016: 16W380 93rd Place (Dlugopolski); The Board of Trustees concurred with the Plan
Commission and approved an Ordinance granting lot size variations.

Preliminary Plat of Subdivision — Dlugopolski — 16W380 93rd Place; The Board of Trustees
concurred with the Plan Commission and approved this preliminary plat of subdivision.

S-01-2016: 15W300 South Frontage Road (Crown Plaza Hotel); The Board of Trustees
concurred with the Plan Commission and approved conditional sign approval and sign variations
for two wall signs.



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

| STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

S-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls); Requests conditional sign approval as per
Section 55.08.B of the Sign Ordinance to permit additional signs and sign area and requests
variations from Section 55.31 of the Sign Ordinance to permit two internally illuminated signs
in excess of 75 square feet in area.

Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Prepared By: Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

Date of Meeting:  April 18, 2016, continued from March 21, 2016

SUMMARY

This request was continued from the March 21, 2016 Plan Commission meeting. A companion
request for a PUD amendment was also continued to April 18, 2016.

PROPOSED SIGNS
The following signs are proposed for the Event Center and Hotel:

Falls Event Center Monument Sign. A single monument sign is proposed at the northwest
corner of the building. The sign would be 7 feet 2 inches tall and approximately 66.5 square feet
in area. The sign face would not be visible from any public street.

Hampton Inn Wall Signs. Hampton Inn proposes two wall signs; one facing east and one facing
south. Both signs are approximately 80 square feet in area. Both signs are one color (red) and are
internally illuminated.

Hampton Inn Monument Signs. Hampton Inn proposes two monument signs. The primary
monument sign would be located at the northeast corner of the property. That sign is 12 feet tall
and approximately 108 square feet in area. The second monument sign is a directional sign located
near the southwest corner of the property and is 5 feet tall and 20 square feet in area.

RECOMMENDATIONS

At the March 21, 2016 meeting, it appeared that the consensus of the Plan Commission was in
general agreement with the staff summary from that meeting. In particular:

e The proposed sign for the Falls Event Center is internally oriented with the face not being
visible from any public street. Thus, it may be considered comparable to an exempt sign
as per Section 55.10.A, which exempts signs that are not visible from adjacent properties.
This sign may be visible from adjacent properties, but is consistent with the intent of the
Sign Ordinance to permit signs completely internal to a property.

e The proposed Hampton Inn wall signs are consistent with the size and number of signs
permitted for a corner lot. However, they exceed the size permitted for internally



Staff Report and Summary
S-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls)
Page 2 of 2

illuminated signs. Also, the Village has favored back lit signs over internally illuminated
signs. The Plan Commission may want to recommend that the wall signs be back lit rather
than internally illuminated.

The two monument signs include an identification sign that is principally oriented to
internal traffic and a sign that is intended as a traffic directional sign. Traffic directional
signs are limited to four feet in height and four square feet in area. Additionally, free
standing signs in multiple building developments are preferably limited to shared signs
identifying multiple tenants/buildings within the property. The Plan Commission may
want to recommend that the monument signs be removed or reduced in size in favor of
permitted traffic directional signs not exceeding four square feet in area and four feet in
height.



Rkl B
-

| [—1:3 I ERRRTS ﬁ .
® Sign on Front of Building

) Formed Letters
S Internally lighted

STACKED BUILDING LETTERS

LIGHT COLORED BUILDING { RED DAY / RED NIGHT)

gt \
LINEAR BUILDING LETTERS Sign on South End of Building
| LIGHT COLORED BUILDING { RED DAY { RED NIGHT)|
Formed Letters

Internally lighted

HIS BL X







FACE
_\

PLAN VIEW
T-6" \
0"
e — 7
. <
k) |—TrE FALLS
| LoGo
&aﬁ
b B460—— 22
FRONT VIEW

~

27"

FALE -\

SIDE VIEW

ILLUMINATED MONUMENT SIGNS

T




i — 28 ;
; B o3 g =

P
5]
&8

eEe - = - . L [ g -
¥

s )
P
L 0 0 f b

ST =

s
R B

e
v,

e

) ® 5. D

@EQUTH ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY

£ \NORTH ELEVATION - CENTER LOADED LOBBY

Ly e










VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

1 STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

Preliminary Plat of Subdivision (9191 Drew Avenue) — Esther Court; Requests preliminary plat
approval for the subdivision of a single parcel into two lots and requests a variation from
Section VI1.C.8 of the Subdivision Ordinance to provide for the construction of a cul de sac
turnaround without the required right of way diameter.

Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Prepared By: Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

Date of Meeting: April 18, 2016

SUMMARY

Concurrent with this request for preliminary plat approval, the property owner is seeking rezoning
upon annexation to the R-2B District. Preliminary plat approval is contingent upon approval of
the rezoning.

The subdivision of this property is subject to compliance with the Subdivision Ordinance. The
following requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance are noteworthy:

e If the rezoning and preliminary plat are approved, the developer will be required to submit
a final engineering plan and a final plat of subdivision for review and approval by the
Village.

e School or park donations will be required for the creation of one additional lot.

e On-site stormwater detention is not required because the impervious surfaces will be less
than 2 acre. However, the individual lots will be required to provide “Post Construction
Best Management Practices (PCBMP)” as per the DuPage County Stormwater Ordinance
Section 15-64 (generally, PCBMPs allow infiltration into the ground of 1.25” of rainfall
running off impervious surfaces). Enforcement of this requirement will be part of the
building permit process, not part of the subdivision process.

e As per the attached preliminary plat review, water and sanitary sewer mains will need to
be extended to serve the two lots.

e Sidewalks and parkway trees are required within the adjacent Drew Avenue right of way.
This subdivision request will be submitted to the Pathway Commission at their May
meeting to determine whether the Commission prefers the sidewalks or a donation in lieu
of the sidewalk.

e Street improvements are required for all new subdivisions. In this case, the required
improvement is a cul de sac turnaround at the end of Drew Avenue. The subdivision does
not include the land on the other side of Drew Avenue. Thus, an off-set cul de sac



Staff Report and Summary
Preliminary Plat of Subdivision (9191 Drew Avenue) — Esther Court
Page 2 of 2

turnaround is proposed. The turnaround would provide the required pavement width (45
foot radius) but would not provide the required right of way width (60 foot radius required,
50 foot radius proposed).

e The name of the subdivision is proposed as Esther Court. Since the street is already named
Drew Avenue, inclusion of “court” in the name may be misleading.

Please note that the standards for a variation from the Subdivision Ordinance are much different
than a variation from the Zoning Ordinance. In particular, there is no required finding of hardship
for a subdivision variation. The only criteria for a subdivision variation is that the “Plan
Commission may recommend variations from the requirements of this ordinance in specific cases
which, in its opinion, do not adversely affect the Comprehensive Plan or intent of this ordinance.”

In this case, it would appear that the intent of the Subdivision Ordinance is to provide safe and
adequate turnaround at the end of street for emergency and other vehicles. The additional right-
of-way requirement beyond the street pavement is to provide an area for a sidewalk, parkway and
utilities.

If the Plan Commission recommends approval of the variation, the preliminary plat should be
subject to the following conditions:

1. The final plat shall be submitted within one year of the preliminary plat shall become null
and void.

2. The petitioner shall submit preliminary engineering plans with an engineer’s cost estimate
for the required street improvements (and sidewalks) for review and approval by the
Village Engineer.

3. The petitioner shall provide additional right of way or a utility easement adjacent to the
right of way as may be requested by the Village Engineer.

4. The petitioner shall pay either a donation in lieu of the required sidewalks or construct the
required sidewalk as may be determined by the Board of Trustees upon recommendation
from the Pathway Commission.



L~

BYETE

~

-

Areal=0_1826 Acres

i

!
l
|
54.68" f
l
|

o
134.55'

|

Areat=0,1108 Acres
= ~
2 -~
R -

/ o

1
3B
- A

LOT 5B

Area=0.8528 Acras

Area2=0 7430 Aores

LOT SA

Area=0.8848 Acrag

Area2=0.7022 Acres

232,48










NW, CORNER, £.1/2,
NE1/4, [SEC. 25-38-T

ZONED 0-2 P.U.D.

favrzy
i R‘

S, LINE

OF THE SE.1/4 OF SEG. 24-38-11

;(,: - 777_——"——‘__”*—_"“09_,:——""_”77*7_—fgu_ﬂ____—_*w———_z;"_—" T T UNE oF HE NEas OF SEC, 258t ——
: o Rl nessTe 7 RSN
i Qo531 3 : i b ; - NESPESHEE 48157 Y
N g AxA BN GAG T
2 s AR ARNERRRAS RRRAN N L |||||:||L|i|E= I T TR T
N _—- D — E i
— l 46' SETBAGK LINE : L J - '; e i 40" SETBACK LINE ] ;
— —— Y J COOLING LAXE EASE| PER
— | DOC.§ RBE—148450, AMENDED BY
— J—— DOC.§ RGO-008706
__ ’ —rv—: ZONED O-2 P.U.D.
L ] | k)
— Q : o 11.36" o”é‘
- ——IF S86°0211"F
. —L *
— 1 — & o
7 - ——!3 -
— E—— 3
— 2 ] N b e T oyt =4
r ; —] cc: : 8 - ISR N44'46'26"'E a
18— g w——1 & — 21.77 &
— g — -
— -
) 2 £ : : 1 A TTTTT TR NeNeN |
L g i by ;
S S 3 g | LOT 2 zonEDO-2P.UD.
501 5 ¥ {
= - ]
el Y —] L
8 R ’ — —
gig(— | || ZONED O-2 P.UD.
EF | - i % _
- & | - L i
g = }g — 3 | : 1 Ame032  Re21.47 =
5 g | CB=NA1*34ETW
& ef o— ir B [ | = 5 7 5 -
\ 12
T JE 3 | - ))]___;it;& D D (§=3 = S N 1
¢ ud| & - & ‘ i g —] .¥ k 2\
= [ — 20" Far ] = ! A=24.63 R=64.00"
5 :E - —] 3 E —"i [ JR I Eo o 40 SETBAGK LINE CB=NO4*0F1"E
o o — &t (- _ £ @l ]
S ] el B o - N o I [
“ | it i - I ~lg—i .
y — ! A 3 “—.5
5 [ ] gl o —| tx
= — 71 i I ﬁf i X ’ ’g
— | & a | | S—
— = & 5
1 Ty —t— “PROPOSED HOTEL
— : N g — QsPARKENGSIgC\LEES |]-l
40 SETBACK | py - > N
L == _ ! " =
' P.U —_—
r---1-—-———""="————"=Z g—t
\ ) ‘ — S26 27 20°E
- S 89‘42'380 W > Ewi
| 28,607 @
) - £

ZONED R-3

o ()85°6EY
5Z.0.20 5

[olze6et
AR

W, R/W LINE OF COUNTY LINE ROAD




e et et e A . NN 5 Sl S ¢ 1R A D 0 B AR A0 M 843 A1 AR A 8 - A I A1 A i o Yl A RIS AN A BB A ok Dbk oo M e 0 - 1 st A 1 Y A D S g e Lo U A A1 i 0 i e

RELIMINARY PLAT

0 4 1 s £ TP M A 1 W 5 A 811 0 M1 RPN WS AR 1 PR 01§t g OO 901 B o N A1 0 TR | N

MAIL PLAT TO:

HAEGER ENGINEERING LLC O F
CONSULTING ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS
1304 PLUM GROVE ROAD

SHEET | OF | \

{

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 5 IN ESTHER COURT SUBDIVISION IN THE SOUTHEAST .

QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED JUNE 15, 1952 .

AS DOCUMENT 654554, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. I~
! L0 20 0 L0 !
| v |

SCALE: I" = 40°

at Corner

021‘,560 L{ Fnd Iron Rod

Fnd Iron Pipe
at Corner

058945

82.20'(R)
82.35°
19.03’

D REW
vV EN U E

(Formerly Esther Crt.)

LEGEND
LOT |

Area= 38,686 S.F.
= 0.8881 Ac.

f;a
o

+tB
E N
O N
s Doc. No

Set Concrete Subdivision Monuiment |

077
63.32

A

(N
Z o
O\ yeREBY DEDICATED TOT
20.00°
4
0
NV
]
£\
&
177
g 10° Easement Per Doc. No. 654554

17
232.45'(R)
f
S
A

Underlying Subdivision Lot No.

N 01° 52

1 YaX e
34.93°

L1

AREA = 1608 SF

New Subdivision Lot No.

Boundary Line

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

Lot A i -
Lot B aal PN

S 01°52° 07" E 233.12°

Rec. June 2

1
(R) Record dimension when different from measured

g° 07' 3" E__73.00}

36.48' : %
/ L'1 ..0..
Fnd Iron Pipe :

at Corner R So

LoT 2 !
Area= 36,511 S.F.
= 0.8382 Ac.

220.00°(R)

N 02°19° 07" W 219.64°

bbrogated
Z
(o]
(o))
w

LINE TABLE

Building Setback Line-
er Dac. No. 654554 is

Hereby A
o~
«
o
\m

\ 3' of Line | Direction
o™ ol L1

Length

p

$88°07'63"W | 40.00'

ot gef pot L2 | N1°52°07"W | 40.00'

CURVE TABLE

N Curve | Length | Radius | Chord | Chord Bearing

C1 37.15" | 50.00' | 36.30' | N88°07'53"E

)\)Oe C2 50.94' | 50.00' | 48.77' | N23°29'05" W

: Q\eo C3 2479 | 95.00' | 24.72' { S45°11'51"E

(
Fnd Iron Pipe : "
at Corner v

¢

OWNER'’S & SCHOOL DISTRICT CERTIFICATE

CERTIFICATE AS TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

COUNTY CLERK CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS STATE OF ILLINOIS

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) ;ss ; o
)83 COUNTY OF ) COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

COUNTY OF ) |

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT S THE SOLE I . VILLAGE TREASURER OF THE VILLAGE OF

OWNER OF RECORD OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE SURVEYOR'S
CERTIFICATE AND HAS CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED AND SUBDIVIDED, AS
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT OF SUBDIVISION, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET
FORTH, AND DOES HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND ADOPT THE SAME UNDER THE

BURR RIDGE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT OR UNPAID
CURRENT OR FORFEITED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, OR ANY DEFERRED
INSTALLMENTS OF ANY OUTSTANDING UNPAID SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS WHICH HAVE
NOT BEEN DIVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION AND DULY
APPROVED BY THE COURT THAT CONFIRMED THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT.

{, COUNTY CLERK OF DuUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE
ARE NO DELINQUENT GENERAL TAXES, NO UNPAID CURRENT TAXES, NO UNPAID
FORFEITED TAXES, AN NO REDEEMABLE TAX SALES AGAINST ANY OF THE LAND
INCLUDED IN THE ANNEXED PLAT. | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | HAVE RECEIVED ALL
STATUTORY FEES IN CONNECTION WITH THE ANNEXED PLAT.

| STYLE AND TITLE THEREON INDICATED: GIVEN UNDER MY NAME AND SEAL OF THE COUNTY CLERK AT WHEATON, ILLINOIS,

| THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DEDICATES FOR PUBLIC USE THE LANDS SHOWN ON DATED AT BURR R”;(?E' COUNTY, ILLINOIS, THIS ____ DAY OF | THIS DAY OF AD., 20

| THIS PLAT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THOROUGHFARES, STREETS, ALLEYS, ,20__.

| WALKWAYS AND PUBLIC SERVICES: GRANTS THE TELEPHONE, GAS, ELECTRIC AND

| ANY OTHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE UTILITY EASEMENTS AS STATED AND SHOWN ON

‘ THIS PLAT: AND GRANTS AND DECLARES THE STORM WATER DRAINAGE AND
DETENTION RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS AS STATED AND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.

VILLAGE TREASURER BY:

COUNTY CLERK

THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER CERTIFIES THAT THERE ARE NO UNPAID DEFERRED
INSTALLMENTS OF OUTSTANDING UNPAID SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AFFECTING THE
LAND DESCRIBED AND SHOWN ON THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT OR, IF ANY OF SAID
INSTALLMENTS ARE NOT PAID, THEN SUCH INSTALLMENTS HAVE BEEN DIVIDED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND APPROVED BY THE COURT WHICH
CONFIRMED THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND THE PROPER COLLECTOR OF ANY
SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENT HAS SO CERTIFIED SUCH DIVISION ON THE FACE OF
THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT.

VILLAGE ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATE

RECORDER’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF ) )SS |
» ‘ COUNTY OF DU PAGE ) |

THIS INSTRUMENT NO. WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE RECORDER'S
OFFICE OF DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS AFORESAID ON

1, , VILLAGE ENGINEERING OF THE VILLAGE OF
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE LAND IMPROVEMENTS IN THIS
SUBDIVISION, AS SHOWN BY THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS THEREFORE, MEET

THIS DAY OF AD. 20
ALSO THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE UNDERSIGNED IS/ARE THE SOLE OWNER(S) OF THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF SAID VILLAGE AND HAVE BEEN APPROVED BY ALL OCLOCK
RECORD OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LAND, AND HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE PUBLIC AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION THEREOF. S—
SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITH THE FOLLOWING SCHOOL DISTRICTS:
ELEMTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 180 DATED AT BURR RIDGE, DU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, THIS DAY OF BY:
HIGHSCHOOL DISTRICT 86 20 ) RECORDER OF DEEDS
BY:
| VILLAGE ENGINEER
| ATTEST:
: SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) VILLAGE CLERK’S CERTIFICATE
| . ) SS §
‘ COUNTY OF ) STATE OF ILLINOIS )
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) ) SS
I, ., A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY ) SS COUNTY OF )
| IN THE STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT COUNTY OF )

PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE SAME
PERSON(S) WHOSE NAME(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT AS
SUCH OWNER(S), APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY IN PERSON AND ACKNOWLEDGED
THAT HE/SHE/THEY SIGNED THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT AS THEIR OWN FREE AND
VOLUNTARY ACT FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF
20 .

l, , VILAGE CLERK OF THE VILLAGE CF BURR
RIDGE, ILLINOIS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY. THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT WAS
PRESENTED TO AND BY RESOLUTION OR ORDER DULY APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF SAID VILLAGE AT ITS MEETING HELD ON ,
20_____, AND THAT THE REQUIRED BOND OR OTHER GUARANTEE HAS BEEN POSTED
FOR THE COMPLETION OF IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED BY THE REGULATIONS OF SAID
VILLAGE. :

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT |, JEFFREY W. GLUNT, REGISTERED, ILLINOIS LAND
SURVEYOR NO. 035-3695, HAVE SURVEYED AND SUBDIVIDED THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

LOT § IN ESTHER COURT SUBDIVISION IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 1,
TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED JUNE 15, 1952 AS DOCUMENT 654554,
IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

AS SHOWN ON THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT, WHICH IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF
SAID SURVEY AND SUBDIVISION. ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN I[N FEET AND
DECIMALS THEREOF. | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL REGULATIONS ENACTED BY THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
IN COOK AND DUPAGE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, RELATIVE TO PLATS AND SUBDIVISIONS
HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS PLAT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | HAVE HERETO SET MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE VILLAGE OF

NOTARY PUBLIC BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS, THIS DAY OF _: , 20

VILLAGE CLERK

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT NO PART OF THE PROPERTY COVERED BY THIS PLAT OF
SUBDIVISION 1S LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS IDENTIFIED BY
THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY AND THAT NO PART OF SAID
PROPERTY BORDERS ON OR INCLUDES ANY PUBLIC WATERS IN WHICH THE STATE
OF ILLINOIS HAS ANY PROPERTY RIGHTS OR PROPERTY INTERESTS.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) 85 a
)

N

COUNTY OF DUPAGE | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF

SAID VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE OR WITHIN 1-1/2 MILES OF THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF
SAID VILLAGE WHICH HAS ADOPTED A CITY PLAN AND IS EXERCISING THE SPECIAL
POWERS AUTHORIZED BY DIVISION 12 OF ARTICLE 11 OF THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL
CODE, AS NOW OR HEREAFTER AMENDED.

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE TOPOGRAPHICAL AND PROFILE STUDIES
REQUIRED BY THE ILLINOIS PLAT ACT, ILLINOIS REVISED STATUTE, CHAPTER
109, SECTION 1 ET SEQ., AS NOW OR HEREAFTER AMENDED, HAVE BEEN FILED
WITH THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION IN COOK AND
: DUPAGE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, AND THE CERTIFICATION AS TO DRAINAGE

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT ILLINOIS MINIMUM
REQUIRED BY SAID ACT MADE THEREON.

STANDARDS OF PRACTICE APPLICABLE TO BOUNDARY SURVEYS.
SCHAUMBURG, ILLINOIS DECEMBER 10, 2015

B v AT

. N
ILLINOIS Wﬁsw AL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3695

= HAEGER ENGINEERING

consulting engineers . land surveyors

1304 N. Plum Grove Road, Schaumburg, IL 60173
Tel: 847.394.6600 Fax: 847.394.6608
lllinois Professional Design Firm License No. 184-003152
www.haegerengineering.com

PLAT PREPARED FOR:

DATED AT
2003.

SEND NEW TAX BILL TO: BY:

, ILLINOIS, THIS DAY OF

OWNER OR ATTORNEY

VT,
Wiy,
\\\\\:’\ ‘:,.9.5..’.‘, ¢ /,;"/
y \\ A .'. ....0
S S JEFFREY W.%
N )
GLUNT
e
((\.

DATED AT , ILLINOIS, THIS DAY OF

2005. |
THIS PLAT SUBMITTED !
FOR RECORDING BY: : 1

035-3695

= SCHAUMBURG,
/, %, ILLINOIS o
,/J\/ ..'Oo 009..‘3
O Tty
7, VAL | AN
W

EXPIRES 11-30-16

I~ ¥4
=
=3
- e
=O'
J

DESIGN ENGINEER

! . - . i - )

/ OR % A \)

//P

N

SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE CERTIFICATE

T s TP P P PR Y TE R S A 1 R, R 1 Sl O B 10 1w it

A N WA A T 1N 8 b8 o 0 A A o Wb, W 2 A 5 oA AR AR 1 U N S AP MR 1 S 1 R SR S Al 8 A

: Dec 10,2015 - 1:28pm Plotied By: jeff-g Layout: Plat of Subdivision t
File Name: P:\2015\15163\Drawings\Final Survey\15163-Plat of Subdivision.dwg d

© 2015 Haeger Engineering, LLC



	AGENDA - APRIL 18, 2016
	MINUTES - MARCH 21, 2016
	Z-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls) STAFF REPORT & SUMMARY
	CORR - PROJECT TRAFFIC REVIEW
	HOTEL INCIDENTS
	ATTY CORRESPONDENCE
	PARKING ASSESSMENT
	DRAWINGS
	TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY
	DRAWINGS
	Z-03-2016: 9191 Drew Avenue (Kavanaugh STAFF REPORT & SUMMARY
	PLAT OF SURVEY
	Z-04-2016: 7960 Madison Street (Burr Ridge Kettlebell) STAFF REPORT & SUMMARY
	Description of Request- Special Use Permit
	ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY
	Findings of Fact- Special Use Permit for Burr Ridge Kettlebell LLC
	Madison, Shore, 83rd St Area Businesses
	Board Report for March 21, 2016 Plan Commission Meeting
	Board Report for April 18, 2016 Plan Commission Meeting
	S-02-2016: 100 Harvester Drive (Hampton/Falls) STAFF REPORT & SUMMARY
	DRAWINGS
	Preliminary Plat of Subdivision (9191 Drew Avenue) STAFF REPORT & SUMMARY
	MEMO FROM Dave Preissig
	PRELIMINARY PLAT LOT 5 IN ESTHER COURT

